
   Mayor 
James Kallander 
 

Council Members 
Tim Joyce 
James Kacsh 
David Allison 
Bret Bradford 
EJ Cheshier 
David Reggiani 
Robert Beedle 
 

Interim City Manager 
Donald Moore 
 

City Clerk 
Susan Bourgeois 
 

Deputy Clerk 
Tina Hammer 
 

Student Council 
 

              REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                          Election Day Tuesday March 5 

FEBRUARY 20, 2013 @ 7:30 PM  
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

 

AGENDA 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the republic for 
which it stands, one Nation under God, indivisible with liberty and justice for all.  
 

C. ROLL CALL  
Mayor James Kallander, Council members Tim Joyce, James Kacsh, David Allison, 
Bret Bradford, EJ Cheshier, David Reggiani and Robert Beedle  

  
  D. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA ………………………….……...… (voice vote) 

 

E. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

F. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
1. Guest Speakers – None 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items……………………………….....… (3 minutes per speaker) 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions  
 (Harbor, HSB, Parks & Rec, P&Z, School Board) 
4. Superintendent’s Report 
5. Student Council Representative’s Report 
 

G. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR ……………………………………….….…. (roll call vote) 
6. Resolution 02-13-08………………………………………………………………………..……… (page 1) 

A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing creation of a 
city manager assessment committee to assist with the selection process of a new city 
manager and to make recommendations to the City Council on final interviewees 

7. Resolution 02-13-09…………………………………………………………………………..…… (page 3) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, opposing the U.S. Food 
and Drug Administration’s preliminary finding of no significant effect on the quality of the 
human environment in the United States with approval of Aquabounty Technologies, Inc.’s 
application to market genetically modified Atlantic salmon in the United States 

8. Council concurrence of Mayor’s appointment of Election Board for 2013……………….………. (page 8) 
 

H. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
9. Minutes of 02-06-13 City Council Regular Meeting………………………………..…….…...….. (page 9) 
 

I. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS  
 

J. REPORTS OF OFFICERS   
10. Mayor’s Report 
11. Manager’s Report……………………………………………………………………….………. (page 16) 
12. City Clerk’s Report…………………………………………………………………..……….… (page 27) 
13. Staff Reports  
 a. Buck Adams, UBS Financial, City Investments……………………………………….… (page 28) 
 b. Moe Zamarron, Public Works Director 
 

K. CORRESPONDENCE  
14. US Dept of Transportation EAS to Alaska Air Letter 02-10-13……………………………….. (page 61) 



   
 

L. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
15. Ordinance 1104…………………………………………………….…...........… (roll call vote)(page 69) 

An ordinance of the City of Cordova, Alaska, exempting Lot 5, Block 5, Odiak Subdivision, 
from property taxation and any special assessments so long as a payment in lieu of taxes is paid 
by the Native Village of Eyak on the property and the property is used by the Native Village of 
Eyak as low-income housing – 2nd reading 

16. Ordinance 1105…………………………………………………………....….… (roll call vote)(page 71) 
An ordinance of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the city administration to enter into a 
cooperation agreement with the Native Village of Eyak for payment in lieu of taxes on Lot 5, 
Block 5, Odiak Subdivision, so long as the property is used for low-income housing – 2nd reading 

17. Ordinance 1106……………………………………………………………….… (roll call vote)(page 76) 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, repealing Cordova Municipal 
Code Chapter 14.28 entitled “hospital” and adopting Title 15 entitled “city owned medical 
facilities” which incorporates the provisions of Chapter 14.28 but requires the City Council to 
sit as the Hospital Service Board and updates the obligations of the medical staff and hospital 
administrator to reflect the City’s use of a hospital management company to administer City 
owned medical facilities– 2nd reading 

18. Resolution 02-13-07……………………………………………………………….. (voice vote)(page 85) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a 2 year lease of property legally described as Lot 2, Block 7, North Fill Development Park 
with Ric and Osa Schultz (dba Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc.) 

 

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

N. NEW & MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
19. Request for lease of City land: portion of High School Bldg. (USS 2637)………... (voice vote)(page 98) 
20. Council concurrence of Mayor’s appointments to the City Manager….……….… (voice vote)(page 105) 
 Assessment Committee 
21. Contract Approval with Eagle Contracting for Eyak Lake WTP…………...……. (voice vote)(page 106) 
 Chemical Mezzanine Structural Repairs 
22. Pending Agenda and Calendar…………………………………………………….………....... (page 112) 
 

O. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
23. Council Comments 
 

Q. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
24. Cordova Center  
 

R. ADJOURNMENT    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Executive Sessions:  Subjects which may be discussed are:  (1) Matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect 
upon the finances of the government; (2) Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person; provided that the person may 

request a public discussion; (3) Matters which by law, municipal charter or code are required to be confidential; (4) Matters involving 
consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure. 

 
If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions,  

you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 
Full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net  



MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:     February 13, 2013 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      City Resolution 02-13-08 
 
 
At a City Council Work Session on January 23, Interim City Manager Don Moore discussed his 
City Manager recruitment/selection plan. Part of the plan was the formation of a City Manager 
Assessment Committee as was used in 2009 with the last City Manager recruitment/hire process. 
This Resolution creates the Assessment Committee and tasks it with certain duties. Later in 
tonight’s meeting Mayor Kallander will offer the names of those he would like to appoint and 
will ask for Council concurrence to populate the committee.  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to approve Resolution 02-13-08 
 
REQUIRED ACTION:  Majority voice vote. 

1



DRAFT 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 02-13-08  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 
AUTHORIZING CREATION OF A CITY  MANAGER ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE 
TO ASSIST WITH THE SELECTION PROCESS OF A NEW CITY MANAGER AND 

TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO  THE CITY COUNCIL ON FINAL 
INTERVIEWEES 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Cordova needs to hire a new city manager; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council supports establishing a committee of local citizens and 
City Council members to assist with the selection process and to make recommendations on final 
interviewees; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City Manager Assessment Committee shall remain in force until such 
time Council deems the Committee is no longer needed. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT  the City Council of the City of the 
City of Cordova, Alaska, hereby authorizes the creation of a City Manager Assessment 
Committee to assist with the selection process of a new city manager and to make 
recommendations to the City Council on final interviewees. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013. 
 
 
              
       ______________________________ 
       Jim Kallander, Mayor 
 
        
      ATTEST: 
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 
 

2



MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:     February 15, 2013 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      City Resolution 02-13-09 
 
 
In October 2010, Council passed Resolution 10-10-59 (attached here) opposing AquaBounty’s 
application with the US FDA to market genetically engineered Atlantic Salmon. Debra 
Thompson, Deputy Clerk form Petersburg had sent us that Resolution after Petersburg Assembly 
passed a similar one. Recently she sent this updated Resolution which goes the next step and 
opposes the FDA’s finding of no significant effect. She once again contacted coastal Alaskan 
towns and asked that we also approve a similar resolution and then post it on the FDA’s website 
as a comment which would need to be received by February 25, 2013.   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to approve Resolution 02-13-09 
 
REQUIRED ACTION:  Majority voice vote. 

3



DRAFT 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION 02-13-09 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 

OPPOSING THE U.S. FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION’S PRELIMINARY FINDING 
OF NO SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE Q UALITY OF THE HUMAN ENVIRONMENT IN 
THE UNITED STATES WITH APPROVAL OF AQUABOUNTY TECHNOLOGIES, INC’S 
APPLICATION TO MARKET GENETICALLY MO DIFIED ATLANTIC SALMON IN THE 

UNITED STATES 
 

 WHEREAS, AquaBounty Technologies, Inc. has submitted an application to the Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA) for approval of the “AquAdvantage Salmon”, a genetically modified Atlantic 
salmon, for human consumption and marketing in the United States; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this is the first genetically modified animal intended to be used as food in the 
United States; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Center for Veterinary Medicine prepared the “Preliminary Finding of No 
Significant Impact” (FONSI) report for the FDA, which expresses support for approval of the 
“AquAdvantage Salmon”; and 

 
WHEREAS, the FONSI report states the social, economical and cultural effects of approving 

the rearing and eventual sale of the genetically modified AquAdvantage Salmon to citizens of the United 
States have not been analyzed and evaluated; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the “AquAdvantage Salmon” was bred by inserting a Pacific Chinook salmon 
growth hormone gene and an Ocean Pout antifreeze protein gene into fertilized eggs of wild Atlantic 
salmon. The fish that develop from these eggs have an enhanced growth rate compared to wild and 
farmed Atlantic salmon that are not genetically modified; and 
 

WHEREAS, AquaBounty proposes fertilization and incubation to the eyed-egg stage on Prince 
Edward Island, Canada; shipment of the eyed-eggs to Panama; grow-out and processing of fish in 
Panama; and, shipment of processed fish to the United States for retail sale. AquaBounty maintains the 
land based rearing of the “AquAdvantage Salmon” to be safely contained with a minimum risk of 
escapement into the wild; and, in the event there is an escape, believes the geographical area of the 
salmon rearing is unfavorable to the survival of “AquAdvantage Salmon”; and 

 
WHEREAS, Alaskans know all too well that fish farming containment measures are not fail-

safe. Escaped farmed Atlantic salmon from British Columbia fish farms are found in Alaskan waters and 
are mixing with our wild stocks of Pacific salmon. In addition, AquaBounty does not adequately address 
the possibility of eyed-eggs making their way into the Prince Edward Island streams that flow into the 
Northern Atlantic Ocean and are currently the spawning grounds for adult hatchery-reared Atlantic 
salmon; and 

 
WHEREAS, the development of “AquAdvantage Salmon” has been ongoing for approximately 

15 years, yet the product has not been the subject of thorough scientific research and testing to ensure its 
consumption by humans is safe in the long term; and 

 

4



DRAFT 

WHEREAS, many salmon consumers purchase the product for its widely recognized health 
benefits, and this lack of safe consumption testing could weaken consumer confidence in all salmon 
products.  Weakened consumer confidence would cause undue financial stress on all wild seafood based 
livelihoods; and 

 
WHEREAS, Alaska’s wild seafood industry, which is extremely important to the state’s 

economy and is the largest industry in Cordova, could be severely impacted by the sale of genetically 
modified salmon; and 

 
WHEREAS, there is no shortage of farmed Atlantic salmon. The sole purpose of genetically 

modifying Atlantic salmon is to increase profits for biotechnology firms and salmon farms by creating 
faster growing fish. While most consumers prefer wild salmon, if the price difference between wild and 
farmed salmon widens due to a flooded farmed salmon market with the faster-growing AquAdvantage 
Salmon, the probability that a consumer chooses farmed salmon will increase. This will directly harm 
our commercial fishermen; and 

   
WHEREAS, should the FDA approve AquaBounty’s application to market their product in the 

United States, it is critical that the product be mandated to be clearly labeled “Genetically Modified” to 
allow consumers to make an informed choice regarding their health and well being. Alaska statutes 
require such labels be prominently displayed on the front of the package. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the Cordova City Council by this resolution 

does not support the FDA’s “Preliminary Finding of No Significant Impact” or approval of genetically 
engineered salmon for sale in the United States. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , if, despite strong environmental and human health concerns 

and lacking the evaluation of the social, economic and cultural effects on the United States and its 
citizens, the application is approved by the FDA, product labeling requirements should include the 
words “Genetically Modified” prominently displayed in a minimum font size and a contrasting color on 
the front of the package. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013. 
 
  
        ________________________________ 
        James Kallander, Mayor  
 

  Attest: 
 

 ________________________________ 
   Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

 

5



6



7



A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:    February 12, 2013 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      Appointment of 2013 Election Board members 
 

 
Below are the names of the individuals who have been selected to serve on the election 
board for the 2013 General Election on March 5, 2013.   
 
Recommended motion: Move to concur with the Mayor’s appointment of the 2013 
General Election board members as follows:    
 
Diana Rubio, as Chairperson 
Heidi Babic 
Becky Chapek 
Seawan Gehlbach 
Sue Muma 
Anne Schultz 
Sue Shellhorn 
Ruth Steele 
Susan Bourgeois 
Tina Hammer 
 
Required action:  Majority voice vote or approval of the consent calendar. 
 
   

8



DRAFT 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 
PAGE 1 OF 7 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 @ 7:30 PM 
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM  

MINUTES 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

Mayor James Kallander called the Council Regular Meeting to order at 7:30 pm on February 6, 2013, in 
the Library Meeting Room. 
 

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor James Kallander led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

C. ROLL CALL  
Present for roll call were Mayor James Kallander and Council members Tim Joyce, James Kacsh, David 
Allison (via teleconference), Bret Bradford, EJ Cheshier, David Reggiani and Robert Beedle. Also 
present were Interim City Manager Don Moore and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois. 
 

D. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA 
M/Cheshier S/Bradford to approve the Regular Agenda. 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passes. 
 

E. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST - None 
 

F. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
1. Guest Speaker – none 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items - none 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions 
Harbor Commission representative Beedle reported there was no meeting. 
HSB Interim chair Reggiani stated reports from administrator were given and privileging action was 
taken for some medical doctors. Three discussion items were heard, first being the new community health 
needs assessment. Second, the medical staff bylaws were approved. Finally, an update on the CT scanner 
was received. 
P&R representative Kacsh stated they will meet next week. 
P&Z representative Reggiani reported they will meet next week. 
School Board representative Bradford said they will meet next week. 
4. Superintendent’s Report 
Theresa Keel discussed North Pacific Erectors completion of roof repairs to the high school. They were 
unable to replace the roof but made a substantial number of patches in a 90’ x 60’ section. In doing so, 
they found considerable damage under the roof which is being submitted to the insurance company. Keel 
hopes the entire roof will be replaced. Mayor Kallander inquired about the student trip to Juneau. Keel 
reported that students Carl Ranney and Steve Swartzbart, and herself, attended the 2013 AASB 
Leadership & Legislative Fly-In. Mayor Kallander reported that Senate President Charlie Huggins 
interviewed the students and gave a televised press report on how impressed he was with them. Keel 
described the interaction between Senator Huggins and the students in Juneau. Ranney and Swartzbart 
told the Senator what they were doing in school, their plans after graduation and all the great things 
happening in Cordova. She continued that the students impressed all the Senators and Representatives 
they came into contact with giving their story of Cordova and Cordova schools. She felt that the students 
came away from the experience realizing what a great school and community we have here compared to 
some of the other students they met while attending the conference. Joyce returned to the topic of the roof 
and asked how extensive the damage was and if it went beyond the plywood layer. Keel said Jared will be 
giving a more detailed report at Monday’s School Board meeting to the extent of the damage but that the 

9



DRAFT 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 
PAGE 2 OF 7 

 

water was getting past the plywood on to the floor. Beedle asked which areas were leaking. Keel said 
leaks were in the hallways, cafeteria area and the library has a new leak causing stains on the ceiling tiles. 
Cheshier added that it is never good when the boat is sinking from the top. 
5. Student Council Representative’s Report – there was no student council rep in attendance. 
 

G. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
Mayor James Kallander informed Council that the consent calendar was before them. 
6. Waive right to protest renewal of liquor license for Anchor Bar & Liquor Store – Beverage Dispensary 
Lic. #61 & Anchor Liquor Store – Package Store Lic. #62. 
7. Council concurrence of Mayor’s appointments to fill vacancies on Harbor Commission. 
Vote on Consent Calendar: 7yeas, 0 nays. Kacsh-yes; Cheshier-yes; Joyce-yes; Allison-yes; Beedle-yes; 
Reggiani-yes and Bradford-yes. Consent Calendar was approved. 
 

H. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
M/Cheshier S/Bradford to approve the minutes. 
8. Minutes of 12-19-12 City Council Public Hearing 
9. Minutes of 12-26-12 City Council Special Meeting 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passes. 
 

I. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS – None. 
 

J. REPORTS OF OFFICERS 

10. Mayor’s Report 
Mayor Kallander thanked Fish & Game Solstice captain Dave Anderson in arranging to have an AF&G 
vessel’s major renovation repair done in our shipyard. This has provided work for five or six business 
here in Cordova that could have gone to Kodiak or Seward. Mayor Kallander was in Juneau on January 
23, 2013 and attended a budget meeting with Fish & Game and House Finance Committee’s along with 
Commissioner Campbell. Bill Stoltze, co-chair of house finance, presented information on the Cordova 
Community Center and requested funding. Rep. Stoltze’s grandfather came to Cordova and Mayor 
Kallander presented him with some historical information for which he was happy to receive. He met 
with Fish & Game Commissioner Campbell, who has a vote on the EVOS trustee council, and discussed 
the letter he wrote and the request for funding for the Cordova Center which he felt went well. Mayor 
Kallander also met with Tyson Gallagher from the Office of Management & Budget, who reports to the 
Governor office, and went over the trustee’s budget and the request for funding letter. Mayor stated that 
his letter had gotten a lot of activity before he arrived with the idea that he wanted the Governor onboard 
as he has three voters on the trustee council. Mayor met with the new DOT Commissioner, Patrick Kemp 
and confirmed that the Chenega would be staying in Cordova and squelched rumors to the contrary. Kemp 
discussed the preliminary issues with the Chenega’s engines. He was up to speed with the Copper River 
Highway issues and the 38 mile bridge also recognized the challenges with funding. During a break 
Mayor Kallander called Jen Schorr, Alaska Department of Law and Federal Trustee Pat Pourchot, who 
will both be voters on the Federal side. Jen Schorr helped the City last year with the EVOS grant. Mayor 
met with Senator Kevin Meyer and a member of his staff, Susan Cunningham, who is Senate Finance 
Co-chair, again speaking about the $5 million funding (for Cordova Center). The next day Mayor 
Kallander met with Peggy Wilson of transportation as the Chenega’s outcome was unknown at that time. 
Next he met with Alan Austerman and got a commitment from him to do the ask on the house side for the 
$5 million. Next he attended a meeting with Senator Dennis Egan, with transportation, about both the 
highway and the ferry. The Mayor lunched with Gary Stevens and chief of staff Katrina Matheny and 
received a commitment from him personally that he will carry the $5 million number in the senate. The 
strategy was to build support around the people who would be doing the asking. He then met with Jolene 
Julian, head grant administrator, and Jen Schorr who has been getting three to five emails a day from 

10



DRAFT 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 
PAGE 3 OF 7 

 

EVOS staff about how to restructure the grant. Mayor Kallander thanked Schorr and stated she is a huge 
advocate for Cordova with EVOS and the way the grant distributed the funds. The Mayor stated that we 
had developed a line of credit with UBS for cash flow problems. Schorr informed him that according to 
the grant agreement she has spending authority for 20% of the grant and could cut checks, which the City 
did not know. This contingency was set up in the grant to address cash flow problems. Schorr also alerted 
us to outstanding balances that were due to the City which have not been collected. In addition we are due 
interest from the point the grant was awarded but no language on how or when that interest will be paid. 
Schorr is looking in to this but City will be following up also. Bradford questioned what that interest rate 
might be. Joyce thought it would be the same rate as the permanent fund. This could be substantial 
amount of money. January 28, 2013 Mayor Kallander was invited by Tom Barrett and attended a 
community meeting at Alyeska Pipeline Service Company in Anchorage. He and Kristen Smith 
Carpenter toured the control center and Mayor Kallander was impressed with the technology. Alyeska is 
doing research into transporting the pipeline oil cold to keep the water frozen versus heating the oil. 
Currently, warm oil flow demands continuous pigging of the pipeline. Oil production has declined 6% last 
year which has resulted in a $1.5 billion loss in tax revenue for the State of Alaska. Mayor Kallander then 
met with Jen Schorr at the Department of Law. In a lengthy conversation, he fielded questions from her 
and discussed the requests we made. Before tonight’s meeting, Mayor Kallander had a conversation with 
Captain Falvey regarding the Chenega. It is crewed up and ready to go. Engine manufacture MTU has 
sent an inspection letter to DNV, a certifying agency in Norway. DNV has asked a couple of questions but 
Falvey felt they would be able to answer them appropriately. There is no indication if or when they will 
certify the Chenega but Falvey is optimistic. The Aurora was scheduled for 45 days of maintenance in 
Seward starting February 13 which has shrunk to 20 days of compliance work to recertify. Worst case 
scenario we will be without any ferry service for 20 days. 
 

11. Manager’s Report  
Don Moore informed council that he appointed George Wintle as acting Police Chief. George has been 
with the Cordova Department since June of last year and has over 25 years in law enforcement both in 
investigative and patrol work. The PERS audit from the State was received that covered a number of 
former employees with some adverse findings that are being dealt with. Moore listed the number of 
projects and their activity since last council meeting. He asked Public Works Director to make a 
presentation to council on the LT2 project funding. Moe updated council on the project funding that was 
put into the 2013 budget. We have a grant for the project that we need to match. DEC will loan us the 
matching amount. This loan has to be approved by the voters. The upgrading of our equipment will 
qualify as depreciation improvements. An existing depreciation improvement fund will be used to pay 
back the loan so there is no user rate increase required. We will be asking the voters to approve a 
$1,018,500 loan for the matching 30/70 grant. DEC will forgive $141,000 of the loan upon repayment. 
Joyce asked what dollar amount would be brought to the voters. Moe explained that the loan was pre-
applied for in the amount of $1,081,500 which is amount we should go to the ballot for. Project total 
match is $1,617,857. Kacsh asked if we would have to go back to the voters for the remainder of the 
project total match and felt it was tough to keep going back to the voters. Moe explained that we could go 
back and borrow the balance or it could come out of a city fund. Bradford stated he liked the negative 
interest rate. Moe said he could start the loan process for the project balance. Bradford questioned the 
marketing plan. Beedle asked what happens if we don’t do it. Moe explained that the LT2 project must be 
completed by September, 2014 regardless of loan approval and we will not get the forgiveness amount. 
Mayor Kallander clarified that two years ago there was a proposal for $11M for this project. He tried to 
get out of the requirement but communities in Alaska, who had a lot of money, went ahead with LT2. If 
we had stuck together as a State we might have gotten out of it as Portland went to the Supreme Court and 
won. So now we must comply with the LT2 requirement. With complying by upgrading equipment this is 

11



DRAFT 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 
PAGE 4 OF 7 

 

the least expensive way to go. Joyce agreed that we would be remiss in not accepting the loan with the 
forgiveness amount making it a negative interest rate. Beedle commented we would be encumbering the 
enterprise funds for the next 20 years and that rates might have to be raised later. Moe elaborated that by 
changing the direction of the LT2 project away from building $12M in new infrastructure to addressing 
our aging equipment is what the depreciation funds were meant to be used for. Additionally, since snow 
removal to tanks is required a new road grader is included in project. Moe moved on to the Refuse Project 
funding which is a second loan up for voter approval to address deterioration and aging equipment at the 
bailer. The $441,000 grant will be matched by a DEC loan amount of $785,000 in a 30/70 split. This loan 
is to rebuild the bailer machine and building, increasing usability 10 to 15 years. The entire city portion 
will be paid using the existing depreciation from the refuse enterprise fund. No rate increases are required 
to fund this project. Mayor Kallander asked about the interest rate of the loan. Moe explained the interest 
rate is fixed at 1.5% and a small subsidy will apply. This subsidy will be about equal to the interest on the 
loan and the subsidy for both the LT2 and Refuse Project could increase with early application. A 
resolution is required to add both of these loans to the March ballot. Joyce commented these projects have 
to be done and the loans would be the cheapest way to fund them. Moe added that our landfill is rated 
class 2 which requires us to have a landfill closure fund that each year we fund with $50,000. With the 
improvements at the baler we should reduce what we put into the landfill each year. This could reclassify 
us to a class 3 landfill then we would not be required to fund a closure fund. We now have $584,000 in 
that fund. Moore continued with his report stating he had been working with the finance director on the 
City’s finances. He reviewed UBS Financial Services fourth quarter report of the City’s investment 
portfolio which is attached in packet. Grant or payment submittals made total $1.3M and have been 
prescreened which will be received in the next week. Museum artifacts need to be moved out of the 
basement of CEC by February 15th and we have clearance to move them into the CCMC basement. 
Moore thanked the staff, Sam Greenwood, Shannon Joekay, Paula Payne, Josh Hallquist and 
community members Karen Hallquist and Kristen Carpenter for hosting the Cordova Community Center 
open house Saturday during the Iceworm Festival. He praised their efforts and received positive feedback 
from community attendees who were grateful to have an opportunity to tour the facility. Finally, Moore 
referred to his entrance report with his first month’s observations. These are first impressions and if he got 
anything wrong he will correct it in his exit report. 
 

12. City Clerk’s Report  
Bourgeois reported that council’s city email address is forwarding correctly to their home addresses. The 
Election preparations continue. Declaration of candidacy closed February 5 and Bourgeois updated 
council with the final declared candidates. She is in the process of printing the sample ballots and thought 
the newspaper or radio might be hosting a candidate forum. She has signed the City up for an Alaska 
Airlines EasyBiz account which will allow the City to earn mileage plan miles. There is no cost to the 
City for using EasyBiz. 
 

13. Staff Reports - None 
 

K. CORRESPONDENCE  
14. Department of the Navy notice of supplemental EIS in re training in GOA 01-07-13 
15. FY14 Population determination from DCCED 01-15-2013 
16. Mayor letter in re Alaska Airlines EAS 01-22-13 
17. News release form Chugach National Forest in re Forest Plan Revision 01/31/13 
 

Joyce commented that there will be a public meeting, February 27th held at the Masonic Hall, starting at 
6:30 PM for the Chugach Forest Plan Revision. Since the City is surrounded by national forest the plan 
revisions will affect the City over the next fifteen years. He encouraged citizens and Council to attend and 

12



DRAFT 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 
PAGE 5 OF 7 

 

be informed. Mayor Kallander felt there should be a council representative and Kacsh volunteered to 
attend. 
 

L. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  
18. Ordinance 1104 
An ordinance of the City of Cordova, Alaska, exempting Lot 5, Block 5, Odiak Subdivision, from 
property taxation and any special assessments so long as a payment in lieu of taxes is paid by the Native 
Village of Eyak on the property and the property is used by the Native Village of Eyak as low-income 
housing 
M/Reggiani S/Kacsh to adopt an ordinance of the City of Cordova, Alaska, exempting Lot 5, Block 5, 
Odiak Subdivision, from property taxation and any special assessments so long as a payment in lieu of 
taxes is paid by the Native Village of Eyak on the property and the property is used by the Native Village 
of Eyak as low-income housing 
Beedle asked for an explanation of the ordinance. Reggiani referred to Holly Wells’ memo on page 44 of 
council’s packet. Cheshier explained that City’s approval would allow NVE to receive their grant. NVE 
explained that this covers one unit. 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passes. 
 

19. Ordinance 1105 
An ordinance of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the city administration to enter into a 
cooperation agreement with the Native Village of Eyak for payment in lieu of taxes on Lot 5, Block 5, 
Odiak Subdivision, so long as the property is used for low-income housing 
M/Bradford S/ Reggiani to adopt an ordinance of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the city 
administration to enter into a cooperation agreement with the Native Village of Eyak for payment in lieu 
of taxes on Lot 5, Block 5, Odiak Subdivision, so long as the property is used for low-income housing 
Bradford questioned what happens if the property is no longer used for low-income housing. Bourgeois 
responded that an annual form would be mailed in before the tax rolls are certified to say if property is 
still used as low-income. 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passes. 
 

20. Ordinance 1106 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, repealing Cordova Municipal Code 
Chapter 14.28 entitled “hospital” and adopting Title 15 entitled “city owned medical facilities” which 
incorporates the provisions of Chapter 14.28 but requires the City Council to sit as the Hospital Service 
Board and updates the obligations of the medical staff and hospital administrator to reflect the City’s use 
of a hospital management company to administer City owned medical facilities 
M/Bradford S/ Kacsh to adopt an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, repealing 
Cordova Municipal Code Chapter 14.28 entitled “hospital” and adopting Title 15 entitled “city owned 
medical facilities” which incorporates the provisions of Chapter 14.28 but requires the City Council to sit 
as the Hospital Service Board and updates the obligations of the medical staff and hospital administrator 
to reflect the City’s use of a hospital management company to administer City owned medical facilities 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passes. 
 

21. Resolution 02-13-03 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the appropriation from the 
General Fund in the amount of $574,611.00 to the Cordova Community Medical Center (CCMC) to fund 
the costs of the electronic health records Centriq (EHR Centriq) hardware and software maintenance 
agreement with Healthland  
M/Kacsh S/ Bradford to approve a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
authorizing the appropriation from the General Fund in the amount of $574,611.00 to the Cordova 

13



DRAFT 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 
PAGE 6 OF 7 

 

Community Medical Center (CCMC) to fund the costs of the electronic health records Centriq (EHR 
Centriq) hardware and software maintenance agreement with Healthland  
Reggiani quipped about missing a meeting and council using the permanent fund. He wanted to know 
more about the 2.5% interest rate and what it was tied to as he felt we were paying ourselves back. 
Bradford stated that the permanent fund was earning money so they did not want to lose earnings while 
loaning money. Mayor Kallander stated there was much discussion and debate on the separation between 
City and hospital. Joyce added that the hospital could have gone out and gotten a loan themselves at 6% 
interest but this was a method to save the hospital some charges. The 2.5% interest was a way to repay the 
permanent fund. Kacsh stated the interest was included in the Medicaid reimbursement schedule. Beedle 
agreed some of the interest is covered by Medicaid. Mayor Kallander state the payback schedule was so 
aggressive it amounted to very little interest. 
M/Reggiani S/Bradford to amend resolution 02-13-03 striking the “at a rate of 2.5%” in the fourth 
paragraph and strike the “Be It Further Resolved” paragraph entirely.  
Reggiani explained that because the payback schedule is so aggressive there is no need to charge interest 
and that this is more of a cash flow loan. His recommendation is to use the general fund itself rather than 
the reserve fund thus striking the last paragraph. Mayor Kallander noted that with 60 day notice from 
management of cash flow issues we can still go to the permanent fund as a bail out if we had to. Joyce is 
against the last paragraph deletion as the permanent fund cannot be used for operations. He felt taking 
from the general fund would cause a cash flow problem. Kacsh agreed and he was not comfortable using 
the general fund. Allison stated that in the interest of speed take it out of the general fund and leave the 
last paragraph since to states council “will consider” an ordinance so they wouldn’t necessarily have to do 
that. Cheshier thought the 2.5% should be stricken but questioned the liquidity of the permanent fund. 
Reggiani added that the general fund earned less interest due to short term investments so less lost interest 
to borrow from it. Kacsh asked Moore if the general fund could absorb the loan. Moore said general fund 
cash flow should not be a problem. Stavig interjected the hospital has grants and Medicaid coming in and 
their intent is to pay a significant portion next year. On the flip side, for the budget year 2014, there will 
be additional funds they will have to provide. The general reserve fund could sustain the loan right now 
but be cognizant of future items before council. Mayor Kallander stated that the majority of the money, 
$480,000 is expected for the first year pay off and that the hospital could handle the $90K service 
obligation in their budget. Cheshier thought we would be ahead by not disturbing our permanent fund and 
investments. Reggiani added that the bulk of the pay back is in the first year and the general fund will 
handle it. Bradford would like to be able to consider using permanent fund in the future if necessary. 
Joyce agreed and would like the last paragraph left in to resolve that issue if necessary. Beedle thought 
the hospital could get more Medicaid funds if an interest rate was included. 
Vote on amendment: 0 yeas, 7 nays. Amendment failed. 
M/Reggiani S/Bradford to amend resolution 02-13-03 on the fourth whereas to strike “at a rate of 2.5%” 
and at the last paragraph “Be It Further Resolved” strike “to be repaid at the interest rate of 2.5%”. 
Beedle clarified that the loan would be coming out of the general fund unless there was a short fall later 
on. Joyce stated he would like to see the 2.5% left in the last paragraph so if funds were taken from the 
permanent fund Medicaid would reimburse a portion of that interest. Bradford thought the loan would be 
paid back for we realized anything from the 2.5%. Beedle stated if the loan came from the permanent fund 
we would lose earning on $600,000 for a year. 
Vote on amendment: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Amendment approved. 
Vote on main motion as amended: 7 yeas, 7 nays. Motion approved. 
 

22. Resolution 02-13-04 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, appropriating $90,955.50 from the 
general fund to the Samson land swap project to fund project related construction costs.  

14



DRAFT 

MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 6, 2013 
PAGE 7 OF 7 

 

M/Kacsh S/Bradford to approve a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
appropriating $90,955.50 from the general fund to the Samson land swap project to fund project related 
construction costs. 
Reggiani questions why the interest rate was left blank in the resolution. Joyce explained the cost is being 
paid back by the users of the boat lift and the additional money will be applied to the same loan. He does 
not know the original interest rate of that loan. Mayor Kallander said staff was looking in to what the 
interest rate was. Bradford asked if an interest rate was included would that be added to the rate the harbor 
is paying now and wondered how we would track it. Kacsh gave some history on the original boat haul 
out loan. Cheshier suggested language that would say at a rate equal to the boat haul out loan. 
M/Reggiani S/Bradford to amend resolution 02-13-04 to strike the blank and the percentage and insert the 
language “at an interest rate equal to the interest rate of the original loan for the purchase of the harbor 
boat lift”. 
Vote on amendment: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Amendment approved. 
Vote on main motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion approved. 
 

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None  
 

N. NEW & MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
23. Pending Agenda and Calendar 
Council decided to have a special meeting on Friday, February 8, 2013 at 12 pm to pass resolutions to 
submit the questions of the loans discussed earlier to voters. Bourgeois reminded council that there will 
be a Cordova Center work session on February 21 at 7 pm. Keel mentioned the school board meeting was 
changed to Monday, February 11th. A Council Public Hearing was also set for February 20th at 7:15 pm. 
 

O. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION – None 
 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS  
22. Council Comments  
Beedle said a citizen called about snow plowing on Lake Avenue and was wondering if we were 
shorthanded. Moe stated crews were plowing. 
Cheshier noticed snow in his neighborhood. 
Reggiani had no comment. 
Bradford commended Laura Cloward for her great job on the City website. 
Joyce had no comment. 
Kacsh had no comment. 
Allison had no comment. 
 

Q. EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 
  

R. ADJOURNMENT  
M/Bradford S/Beedle to adjourn the regular meeting at 9:22 pm 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passes.  
 

 
Approved: February 20, 2013 
 
 

Attest: ____________________________________ 
           Tina Hammer, Deputy Clerk  

15



16



17



18



19



20



�W�Z�K�W�K�^�/�d�/�K�E�^���ï���˜���ð 
 

�d�Z�����^�š���š�����}�(�����o���•�l�����Z���•���u���������¨�ò�U�ì�ô�î�U�ñ�ì�ì�����À���]�o�����o�����š�}���š�Z�������]�š�]�Ì���v�•���}�(�����}�Œ���}�À�����(�}�Œ��

�]�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š�•���š�}���š�Z�����t���š���Œ�����v�����Z���(�µ�•�����•�Ç�•�š���u�•�X 

�¨�ð�U�î�í�ò�U�ì�ì�ì���}�(���š�Z�]�•���u�}�v���Ç�����}�u���•���š�}���µ�•�����•���P�Œ���v�š�•���š�Z���š�����}���v�}�š���Z���À�����š�}���������‰���]�����������l�X 

�¨�í�U�ô�ò�ò�U�ñ�ì�ì�����}�u���•���]�v���š�Z�����(�}�Œ�u���}�(���o�}���v�•���š�Z���š���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ�����}�v�o�Ç���‰���Œ�š�]���o���‰���Ç�������l�X 

���}�Œ���}�À�������]�š�Ç�����Z���Œ�š���Œ���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ���•���š�Z���š���š�Z�������]�š�]�Ì���v�•���}�(�����}�Œ���}�À�����������(�µ�o�o�Ç�����Á���Œ�����}�(�����o�o��

�o�}���v�•���š���l���v�����Ç���š�Z�������]�š�Ç�����v�����À�}�š�����z���•���}�Œ���E�}���]�v���������Z�������•���X 

�K�v���š�Z�����D���Œ���Z���ñ�š�Z�������o�o�}�š���š�Z���Œ�����Á�]�o�o���������‰�Œ���•���v�š�������š�}���š�Z�����s�}�š���Œ���š�Á�}���o�}���v���Œ���‹�µ���•�š�•�U��
�}�v�����]�v���š�Z�������u�}�µ�v�š���}�(���¨�í�U�ì�ô�í�U�ñ�ì�ì���(�}�Œ���]�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š�•���]�v���š�Z�����t���š���Œ�����]�À�]�•�]�}�v�����v�����}�v����

�]�v���š�Z�������u�}�µ�v�š���}�(���¨�ó�ô�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì���(�}�Œ���]�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š�•���]�v���š�Z�����Z���(�µ�•�������]�À�]�•�]�}�v�X 

�D�µ���Z���}�(���š�Z�����Á�}�Œ�l���š�Z���š���]�•�������]�v�P�����}�v�����Á�]�š�Z���š�Z�]�•���u�}�v���Ç���Z���•���������v���u���v�����š���������Ç���š�Z����
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•�����W���X���t�������Œ�������}�]�v�P���]�š���Á�Z���š�Z���Œ���Á�������}�Œ�Œ�}�Á���š�Z�����u�}�v���Ç���}�Œ���v�}�š�X 

�/�(���Á�������������‰�š���š�Z���•�����o�}���v�•���(�Œ�}�u���š�Z�����^�š���š�������Ç���D���Ç���î�ì�í�ï�U���š�Z�������]�š�Ç���Á�]�o�o���v�}�š���������Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ������
�š�}���Œ���‰���Ç�����o�o���}�(���]�š���•���À�]�v�P���š�Z�������]�š�]�Ì���v�•���}�(�����}�Œ���}�À�����¨�ï�ô�ô�U�ô�õ�ï���]�v���‰�Œ�]�v���]�‰���o�����v�����]�v�š���Œ���•�š�X 

�d�Z�����î�ì���Ç�����Œ���‰���Ç�������l���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����o�}���v�•���]�•���•���Z�����µ�o�������]�v�š�}���}�µ�Œ�����µ���P���š���•�}���š�Z���Œ�����Á�]�o�o���������v�}��
�Œ���š�����]�v���Œ�����•�������������µ�•�����Á�������}�Œ�Œ�}�Á�������š�Z�]�•���u�}�v���Ç�X 

�s�]�•�]�š���š�Z�������]�š�Ç�[�•���Á�����•�]�š�����}�Œ���•�š�}�‰�����Ç�����]�š�Ç���,���o�o���(�}�Œ���(�µ�o�o�������š���]�o�•�������}�µ�š���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•�]�š�]�}�v�•�X 

 

21



What is the difference between a YES or NO vote  

On Loan Propositions 3 and 4? 

22



LT2 PROJECT FUNDING 

Item Description Cost
Estimate

1 Distribution System Leak Detection 12,500
2 New System Automation and SCADA 652,000
3 Community Conservation Education Program 145,900
4 Repair Morpac Tank 425,000
5 Improve Murcheson Catchment 325,000
6 Redirect Murcheson Flow to system Filters 59,200
7 Test Murcheson for E. Coli N/C
8 Improve Orca Catchment 175,000
9 Install UV treatment at Orca 874,000
10 Clean Eyak Lake Intake Screen 158,000
11 Replace Filter Media and Valves 75,200
12 Upgrade Eyak Pumps, Controls, VFD's & Motors 850,000
13 Design and Engineering 320,300
14 Eyak WTP Roof and Column Repair 750,457
15 Water meter installations 185,300
16 Road Grader/winter condition facility access 385,000

Total 5,392,857

City of Cordova's Primary Water System Upgrade 
for LT2 Compliance, Cost Estimate

1 
23



LOAN AMOUNT 

REPAYMENT AMOUNT 

· $1,018,500 LOAN OFFERED FROM DEC 
TO HELP MATCH THE $3,775,000 30/70 
MUNICIPAL GRANT HAS A $141,000 
DISCOUNT ON REPAYMENT AND THE 
DISCOUNT MAY BE LARGER BY THE TIME 
THE LOAN IS FINALIZED. ALL DISCOUNTS 
WILL BE REMOVED IF APPLICATION IS 
NOT RECEIVED BY MAY OF 2013. 
 
· VOTER APPROVAL IS REQUIRED IN 
ORDER TO MAKE A LOAN APPLICATION.  
 
· THE ENTIRE CITY PORTION OF THE LT2 
PROJECT IS PAID FOR USING EXISTING 
DEPRECIATION FUNDING FROM THE 
WATER ENTERPRISE. NO RATE INCREASES 
ARE REQUIRED TO REPAY THIS LOAN. 

$1,081,500 

$ 877,500 

LT2 LOAN DETAILS 

2 
24



REFUSE PROJECT FUNDING 

Item Description Cost
Estimate

1 Building Shell, Insulation, Roof 650,000
2 Concrete Work 35,500
3 Overhead Doors 17,500
4 Interior Buildout 72,000
5 Electrical Improvements 70,000
6 Baler Machine Rehab 95,000
7 Baler Program and Control Upgrades 15,000
8 Additional 4-8 yd Dumpsters 35,500
9 Additional 20 yd Containers 34,100
10 Material Handling Attachments 26,400
11 Baler Facility Site Work 175,000

Total 1,226,000

City of Cordova's Solid Waste System Upgrades,      
Cost Estimate

3 
25



LOAN AMOUNT 

REPAYMENT AMOUNT 

· $ 785,000 LOAN OFFERED 
FROM DEC TO ACCOMPANY 
THE $441,000 30/70 
MUNICIPAL GRANT HAS A 
SMALL DISCOUNT ON 
REPAYMENT REDUCING THE 
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST. 
 
· THE GRANT EXPIRES THIS 
YEAR. 
 
· THE ENTIRE CITY PORTION 
OF THE REFUSE PROJECT IS 
PAID FOR USING EXISTING 
DEPRECIATION FUNDING 
FROM THE REFUSE 
ENTERPRISE. NO RATE 
INCREASES ARE REQUIRED 
TO REPAY THIS LOAN. 

$ 785,000 

$ 773,225 

REFUSE LOAN DETAILS 

4 26



 

 

 
  
CITY CLERK’S REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 

February 20, 2013 Regular Council Meeting 
 

Date of Report: February 13, 2013 
 

Things I need feedback on or am reporting back to Council on: 
�x DCCED, DCRA (department  of com m unity and regional affairs)  run by previous Cordova Clerk, 

Elizabeth Manfred offers free local governm ent  assistance in the form  of t raining for newly 

elected or appointed board/ commission/ council members. I  would like her to come soon after 

the elect ion. Which evening of week of March 26? 

Things the Clerk’s Office has been working on: 

�x Signed paychecks/ other AP checks 

�x Prepared agendas and packets for public hearing and regular meet ing on 02-20-13  

�x Advert ised and posted elect ion info in re upcom ing ballot  proposit ions and ads on total 

indebtedness 

�x Deputy Clerk cont inues toward finalizat ion of the 2013 assessment  roll not ices out  March 8, then 

a one month appeal period followed by Board of Equalizat ion on April 15 

�x Tina also working on delinquencies and will begin preparing for the foreclosure not ice to be 

published in March 

�x Elect ion Day:  Tuesday March 5, 2013;  created ballots and prepared for absentee in person and 

began mailing absentee by mail ballots per applicat ions received;  applicat ions for absentee by 

mail accepted unt il February 26 

�x Seats com ing open and declarat ions received from :   

Council seats:  Seat  A  George Covel, Kenneth Jones, Krist in Sm ith Carpenter;  Seat  F David 

Reggiani and Scot t  Pegau;  Seat  G Robert  Beedle, James Burton, Barclay Kopchak;  Mayor  Jim  

Kallander, Jam es Kacsh, Marty Cochran;  School Board :  Tam m y Alterm ot t , Melissa O’Brien, 

Loreen Pallas and Barbara Jewell 

�x Finalized Elect ion Board will ask for Council concurrence of their appointment  at  Feb 20 meet ing 

�x Prepared Frankenfish Resolut ion per Petersburg request  and Mayor direct ion 

�x Received final filing of an I nit iat ive Pet it ion in re t rapping regulat ions – cert if ied the findings with 

the assistance of the City At torney and began preparat ion of the ad nam ing all the signers on 

the pet it ion per CMC 2.56.017 – will be on the ballot  in March 2014 

�x Completed a records request  regarding board/ com m ission/ council appointm ents and dates of 

office 

�x At tended staff meet ing on Tuesday February 12 

 

City of Cordova,  
Off ice of the City Clerk  
Cordova, AK  99574 
602 Railroad Avenue *  PO Box 1210 

Phone:  907.424.6248 
Fax:  907.424.6000 
Cell:  907.253.6248 
E-m ail:  cityclerk@cityofcordova.net  

27



�D�E��
UBS��Financial��Services��Inc.��
3000��A��Street,��Suite��100��
Anchorage,��Alaska����99503��
��
Anchorage��Office��
��
Fax.��907�æ261�æ5990��
��
www.ubs.com 

 

UBS��Financial��Services��Inc.��is��a��subsidiary��of��UBS��AG 

 

February 1, 2013 
 
City Council Members and Staff 
City of Cordova, Alaska 
602 Railroad Avenue 
Cordova, Alaska 99574 
 
Dear Council Members and Staff, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to review the assets and performance of Cordova's investments during 2012.  
As of December 31, 2012, the City of Cordova has a total of $14,405,260 (including accrued interest), on 
deposit with UBS, distributed among seven funded accounts.  Five of these accounts are under active 
investment management. Three of the accounts are fixed income accounts managed by Sage Advisors. In 
addition, two of the Permanent Fund accounts are invested in the discretionary Portfolio Management 
Program (PMP).  

 
The remaining two accounts, one for the Permanent Fund and one for the Central Treasury, are being utilized 
as cash management accounts with the assets deposited in money market funds. In addition, we added a 
short-term fixed income fund to the Permanent Fund's cash management account with the goal of enhancing 
yield.  Also, an FDIC insured certificate of deposit, which consists of twelve different asset classes, was also 
incorporated into to the account to afford the opportunity to have diversified market exposure, while 
underpinning the principal with FDIC insurance. 
 

For calendar year 2012, the net returns for the three Permanent Fund accounts, which include a cash 
management account, has been 5.72%.  The return for the three Central Treasury accounts, which consist of 
only fixed income investments and cash type instruments, was 2.58%. The combined net returns year to date 
for all accounts held at UBS has been 4.32%.  
The balance of the Securities Based Lending credit line currently totals $500,000.  
 
I have attached a two page executive summary of the widely read UBS research piece, "2013 The Year 
Ahead". I have also attached three performance reports for your review.  The first report is titled COC-Total 
and reflects the asset allocation and portfolio performance for all seven accounts combined. This summary 
report is followed by separate reports for the Permanent Fund and Central Treasury accounts. As always, 
thank you for the opportunity to assist Cordova.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Buck Adams, CFP®, CIMA®, ChFC® 
Senior Vice President – Investments 
Senior Managed Accounts Consultant. 
 
Attached:  2012 Performance reports for Permanent Fund and Central Treasury accounts  

   2013 "The Year Ahead" executive summary research report 
 
 
��
 
��

28



�,�&�:�4�5�0�/�&���8�&�"�-�5�)���.�"�/�"�(�&�.�&�/�5
��������������������

�(�K�P�C�P�E�K�C�N���#�F�X�K�U�Q�T��

�"�O�D�I�P�S�B�H�F����"�,��������������������

�$�T�C�P�E�J���Q�H�H�K�E�G��
�������������B�����4�U�S�F�F�U

�4�V�J�U�F��������

UBS Client Review
�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

�2�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T
�$�0�$�������$�5

�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U���K�P�E�N�W�F�G�F���K�P���V�J�K�U���T�G�X�K�G�Y

�6�[�R�G�0�C�O�G�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V

�È���$�5�6�$�������������� �È���.�"�$���8�S�B�Q
�È���$�5�6�$�������������� �È���#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U
�È���$�5�6�$�������������� �È���.�"�$���8�S�B�Q

�9�J�C�V�	�U���K�P�U�K�F�G

�&�Y�F�D�V�U�J�W�F���T�V�N�N�B�S�Z�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�"�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�*�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�P�G�����2�C�I�G����

29



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������%�6

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Executive summary

�#�U�U�G�V���C�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P���U�W�O�O�C�T�[
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

�������������������� ���������%�C�U�J�#
������������������� ���������$�B�T�I

������������������������ �����������(�K�Z�G�F���+�P�E�Q�O�G�$
���������������������� �����������6�4

����������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M
�������� ���������'�S�W�K�V�[�%
�������� ���������%�Q�O�O�Q�F�K�V�K�G�U�&
�������� ���������0�Q�P���6�T�C�F�K�V�K�Q�P�C�N�'
�������� ���������1�V�J�G�T�(

�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q �������������������������� ��������
�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S
�B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T

�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y

�$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���L�O�P�X�O���F�W�F�O�U�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���N�B�O�E�B�U�P�S�Z���Q�V�U�T��

�6�Q�V�C�N���G�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y��

�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

��������������������

�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���E�Q�P�V�C�K�P���C�R�R�N�K�E�C�D�N�G���J�Q�N�F�K�P�I�U�������G�Z�J�K�D�K�V
�K�P�V�G�P�V�K�Q�P�C�N�N�[���N�G�H�V���D�N�C�P�M��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���U�G�E�V�Q�T���C�P�C�N�[�U�K�U �%�T�G�F�K�V���S�W�C�N�K�V�[���Q�H���D�Q�P�F���J�Q�N�F�K�P�I�U

�&�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���D�S�F�E�J�U���S�B�U�J�O�H
�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U��

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���
�*�T�T�V�F�T

���� �����������"�B�B���"�"�"���"�"�"�# ����������������������
�� ���������"�B���"�"���"�"�$ �������������������

���� �����������"���"���"�% �������������������
���� ���������#�B�B���#�#�#���#�#�#�& �������������������

�� ���������/�P�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���H�S�B�E�F�' ��������
�� ���������$�F�S�U�J�G�J�D�B�U�F���P�G���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�( ��������
�� ���������/�P�U���S�B�U�F�E�) �������������������

�6�Q�V�C�N ����������������������������������������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

30



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������%�6

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Portfolio review

�#�U�U�G�V���C�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P���U�W�O�O�C�T�[
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P
�������������������� ���������%�C�U�J�#

������������������� ���������6�4���6�4���$�B�T�I

������������������������ �����������(�K�Z�G�F���+�P�E�Q�O�G�$

������������������� ���������6�4���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���0�U�I�F�S

���������������������� �����������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���4�I�P�S�U

���������������������� �����������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���*�O�U�F�S�N�F�E�J�B�U�F

������������������� ���������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���-�P�O�H

������������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���4�I�P�S�U

������������������� �����������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���*�O�U�F�S�N�F�E�J�B�U�F

��������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���-�P�O�H

����������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���)�J�H�I���:�J�F�M�E

����������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T

�������� ���������'�S�W�K�V�[�%

�������� ���������%�Q�O�O�Q�F�K�V�K�G�U�&

�������� ���������0�Q�P���6�T�C�F�K�V�K�Q�P�C�N�'

�������� ���������1�V�J�G�T�(

�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q �������������������������� ��������

�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T
�3�P�V�O�E�J�O�H���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���N�B�Z���B�G�G�F�D�U���U�P�U�B�M�T��

�5�Q�W�T�E�G�U���Q�H���R�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���X�C�N�W�G
�����.�J�M�M�J�P�O�T

�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���X�C�N�W�G���C�P�F���K�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V���T�G�V�W�T�P�U
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���	�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E�����������Z�F�B�S�


�����������������������U�P
��������������������

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

�:�5�% �����:�F�B�S�T
�����������������������U�P

��������������������
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

��������

������������������������ ������������������������ ������������������������ �������������������������1�R�G�P�K�P�I���X�C�N�W�G
����������������� ������������������������ ��������������������� �������������������������/�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T
����������������� ������������������� ����������������� ��������������������%�J�W�����J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���J�O�D�P�N�F
����������������� �������������� ����������������� ��������������������$�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���B�D�D�S�����J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U
����������������� ����������������� ������������������� ��������������������$�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���W�B�M�V�F

������������������������ ������������������������ ������������������������ �������������������������%�N�Q�U�K�P�I���X�C�N�W�G
�������� �������� �������� ���������/�F�U���5�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���3�0�3

�/�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�F�F�T��

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

31



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������%�6

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���E�Q�P�V�C�K�P���C�R�R�N�K�E�C�D�N�G���J�Q�N�F�K�P�I�U�������G�Z�J�K�D�K�V
�K�P�V�G�P�V�K�Q�P�C�N�N�[���N�G�H�V���D�N�C�P�M��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���U�G�E�V�Q�T���C�P�C�N�[�U�K�U

�5�W�O�O�C�T�[���Q�H���I�C�K�P�U���C�P�F���N�Q�U�U�G�U
�4�I�P�S�U���U�F�S�N���	���
 �-�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���	���
 �5�P�U�B�M���	���


������������������������������������ �������������������������������4�G�C�N�K�\�G�F���I�C�K�P�U���C�P�F���N�Q�U�U�G�U

���������������������������������� ������������������������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F

���������������� ���������������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E

�������������������������� �������������������������;�G�C�T���V�Q���F�C�V�G

�������������������������� �������������������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F

���������������� ���������������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E

�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y

�$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���L�O�P�X�O���F�W�F�O�U�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���N�B�O�E�B�U�P�S�Z���Q�V�U�T��

�6�Q�V�C�N���G�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y��

�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

��������������������

�$�Q�P�F���O�C�V�W�T�K�V�[���U�E�J�G�F�W�N�G
�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

�$�B�T�I����N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���B�O�E���T�P�N�F���Q�S�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E��

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

32



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������%�6

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


Summary of performance by account

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F

�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���


�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���	�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E�����������Z�F�B�S�


�:�5�%
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

��������
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

�����:�F�B�S�T
�������������������������U�P

��������������������
�����������������������/�P�W����������������� ������������ ���������������������� ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������$�5�È�.�"�$���8�S�B�Q�È�4�"�(�&���*�/�5���'�*�9�&�%

�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

��������������������4�F�Q����������������� ���������� ������������������������ ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������$�5�È�#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

�����������������������'�F�C����������������� ������������ �/���"���������� ���������� �/���"�/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������$�5�È�.�"�$���8�S�B�Q�È�4�"�(�&���*�/�5���'�*�9�&�%
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����.�P�E�F�S�B�U�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F���B�O�E���$�B�Q�J�U�B�M���"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O

�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q �&�G�E������������������ ���������������������������������� �0�G�V���V�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F �������������������� ���������� ����������

�$�G�P�E�J�O�C�T�M�U���������#�P�P�W�C�N�K�\�G�F���V�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���T�G�V�W�T�P�U

�����:�F�B�S�T
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

�:�5�%
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

��������
�������������������������U�P

��������������������
������������������������������ �����������6�4���5�S�F�B�T�V�S�Z���#�J�M�M�����������.�P�T
������������������������������ �����������#�$���"�H�H�S�F�H�B�U�F���#�P�O�E���*�O�E�F�Y
���������������������������������� �������������4���1��������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

33



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������%�6

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Additional information about your performance

�+�P�E�G�R�V�K�Q�P���V�Q���F�C�V�G���T�G�V�W�T�P�U(annualized > 1 year)

�4�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F ��������������������
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F

�*�5�%
�4�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���U�P

�$�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E�������������������� ����������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

34



�*�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�&�K�U�E�N�Q�U�W�T�G�U���C�R�R�N�K�E�C�D�N�G���V�Q���C�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U���C�V���7�$�5���(�K�P�C�P�E�K�C�N���5�G�T�X�K�E�G�U���+�P�E��

�5�I�J�T���T�F�D�U�J�P�O���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���E�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�O�E���W�B�M�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���I�F�S�F�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���T�J�O�D�F���%�F�D�F�N�C�F�S����������������������5�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���P�S
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���C�F�G�P�S�F���U�I�J�T���E�B�U�F�����"�M�M
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�T���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���B�U���B�O�Z���U�J�N�F
�B�O�E���J�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���P�O�M�Z���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E�����5�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T
�P�O�M�Z���B�O�E���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���B�T���U�I�F���C�B�T�J�T���P�G���B�O
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�S���M�J�R�V�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�����6�#�4���'�4���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U�T���B�O�E���P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���U�B�Y���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���B�S�F���U�I�F���P�O�M�Z
�P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���S�F�D�P�S�E���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���B�S�F���O�P�U���S�F�Q�M�B�D�F�E�
�B�N�F�O�E�F�E���P�S���T�V�Q�F�S�T�F�E�F�E���C�Z���B�O�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T��

�6�#�4���'�4���P�G�G�F�S�T���B���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T
�U�P���D�M�J�F�O�U�T����B�D�U�J�O�H���J�O���P�V�S���D�B�Q�B�D�J�U�Z���B�T���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�B�E�W�J�T�F�S����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���Q�M�B�O�O�J�O�H�
�E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U����O�P�O���E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T����B�O�E���B�E�W�J�D�F���P�O���U�I�F
�T�F�M�F�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�S�T���B�O�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T
�P�G�G�F�S�F�E���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T��
�8�I�F�O���X�F���B�D�U���B�T���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�F�S����X�F���X�J�M�M���I�B�W�F���B
�X�S�J�U�U�F�O���B�H�S�F�F�N�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V���F�Y�Q�S�F�T�T�M�Z���B�D�L�O�P�X�M�F�E�H�J�O�H
�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���S�F�M�B�U�J�P�O�T�I�J�Q���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V���B�O�E
�E�F�T�D�S�J�C�J�O�H���P�V�S���P�C�M�J�H�B�U�J�P�O�T���U�P���Z�P�V�����"�U���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���P�G
�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���S�F�M�B�U�J�P�O�T�I�J�Q����X�F���X�J�M�M���H�J�W�F���Z�P�V���P�V�S���'�P�S�N���"�%�7
�C�S�P�D�I�V�S�F�	�T�
���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�	�T�
���Z�P�V���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���U�I�B�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�T
�E�F�U�B�J�M�F�E���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U����B�N�P�O�H���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�J�O�H�T����U�I�F
�B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���X�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F����P�V�S���G�F�F�T����P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�O�F�M�
�P�V�S���P�U�I�F�S���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z
�B�G�G�J�M�J�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���D�P�O�G�M�J�D�U�T���C�F�U�X�F�F�O���P�V�S���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U�T���B�O�E���Z�P�V�S
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U�T��

�1�M�F�B�T�F���S�F�W�J�F�X���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���D�P�O�U�F�O�U���D�B�S�F�G�V�M�M�Z���B�O�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�U�I���B�O�Z���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��

�5�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���M�J�T�U�J�O�H���N�B�Z���P�S���N�B�Z���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���P�G���Z�P�V�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�J�U�I���6�#�4���'�4���5�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���B�S�F���M�J�T�U�F�E���V�O�E�F�S���U�I�F�����"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T
�S�F�W�J�F�X�����T�I�P�X�O���P�O���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���Q�B�H�F��

�%�N�K�G�P�V���#�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���U�I�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���B�O�E���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�O�E���J�O�F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F
�B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���B���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�����4�J�O�D�F���J�O�F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�T�T�F�U�T���B�S�F
�O�P�U���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S�F�E���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�T�T�F�U�T����U�I�F���J�O�D�M�V�T�J�P�O
�P�G���T�V�D�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�M�M���E�J�T�U�P�S�U���U�I�F���B�D�U�V�B�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G
�Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G
�Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O���U�I�F���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�����#�U���C���T�G�U�W�N�V��
�V�J�G���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�H�N�G�E�V�G�F���K�P���V�J�K�U���T�G�R�Q�T�V���E�C�P���X�C�T�[
�U�W�D�U�V�C�P�V�K�C�N�N�[���H�T�Q�O���V�J�G���K�P�F�K�X�K�F�W�C�N���C�E�E�Q�W�P�V
�R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�H�N�G�E�V�G�F���K�P���V�J�G���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�R�Q�T�V�U
�R�T�Q�X�K�F�G�F���V�Q���[�Q�W���C�U���R�C�T�V���Q�H���V�J�Q�U�G���R�T�Q�I�T�C�O�U�����'�P�S���G�F�F��
�C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T����G�F�F�T���B�S�F���D�I�B�S�H�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F
�P�G���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���B�T�T�F�T�T�F�E���R�V�B�S�U�F�S�M�Z
�J�O���B�E�W�B�O�D�F����Q�S�P�S�B�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�S�E�J�O�H���U�P���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G
�D�B�M�F�O�E�B�S���E�B�Z�T���J�O���U�I�F���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B
�S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F���S�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F���B�O�E���S�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T���E�F�T�D�S�J�C�F
�Z�P�V�S���P�W�F�S�B�M�M���H�P�B�M�T���G�P�S���U�I�F�T�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T�����'�P�S���F�B�D�I���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�Z�P�V���N�B�J�O�U�B�J�O����Z�P�V���D�I�P�P�T�F���P�O�F���S�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F���B�O�E���B
�Q�S�J�N�B�S�Z���S�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H

�U�I�F�T�F���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T���P�S���X�J�T�I���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���U�I�F�N����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���U�P���V�Q�E�B�U�F���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���S�F�D�P�S�E�T��

�2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���T�U�B�S�U�J�O�H�����������������������'�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���P�Q�F�O�F�E
�Q�S�J�P�S���U�P����������������������U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���U�I�F
�D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���P�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�B�U���E�B�U�F�����'�P�S���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T����U�I�F
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���X�J�M�M���C�F���U�I�F���F�B�S�M�J�F�T�U���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���P�G���B�O�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���G�P�S
�U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����*�G���B�O���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���G�P�S���B���G�V�M�M
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���	�N�P�O�U�I���U�P���E�B�U�F����R�V�B�S�U�F�S���U�P���E�B�U�F�
�Z�F�B�S���U�P���E�B�U�F���P�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���U�P���E�B�U�F�
����U�I�F���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���T���O�F�U
�P�G���G�F�F���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�F�U�V�S�O���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���C�F���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E�����'�P�S
�D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�U���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F�T����U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E
�"�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�T���8�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����*�O�D�P�N�F���&�B�S�O�F�E���B�O�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O�����%�F�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O���X�J�M�M���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���U�I�B�U
�P�D�D�V�S�S�F�E���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��
�"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���I�P�M�E���P�S���I�F�M�E���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���Q�S�P�E�V�D�U�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�F�E���P�O���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���F�O�E���E�B�U�F���P�G���X�I�F�O
�J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�O�O�V�J�U�Z���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���D�P�V�M�E���C�F���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N
�U�I�F���D�B�S�S�J�F�S��

�6�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���4�G�V�W�T�P�U���
�R�T�K�Q�T���V�Q�����������������������������5�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�T���B���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���	�5�8�3�
���U�I�B�U
�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���.�P�E�J�G�J�F�E���%�J�F�U�[���.�F�U�I�P�E�����5�I�J�T
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���V�T�F�T���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���B�O�E���F�O�E�J�O�H���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P
�W�B�M�V�F�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���B�O�E���X�F�J�H�I�T���F�B�D�I
�D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M���C�B�T�F�E���V�Q�P�O���U�I�F���E�B�Z���U�I�F
�D�B�T�I�G�M�P�X���P�D�D�V�S�S�F�E�����1�F�S�J�P�E�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�O�F���N�P�O�U�I���B�S�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���M�J�O�L�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I�M�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����5�I�F���5�8�3���H�J�W�F�T
�F�R�V�B�M���X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G���B�N�P�V�O�U���P�G
�N�P�O�F�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�E����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���G�P�S���S�F�U�V�S�O�T
�P�O���B���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����"�M�M���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���T�I�P�X�O���X�I�J�D�I���B�S�F
�H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���������N�P�O�U�I�T���B�S�F���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E��

�6�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���4�G�V�W�T�P�U���
�C�H�V�G�T�����������������������������5�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�T���B���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���	�5�8�3�
���U�I�B�U
�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���E�J�W�J�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���T���E�B�J�M�Z���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���C�Z
�U�I�F���Q�S�F�W�J�P�V�T���E�B�Z���T���D�M�P�T�J�O�H���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F�����"�M�M���D�B�T�I�G�M�P�X�T
�B�S�F���Q�P�T�U�F�E���B�U���F�O�E���P�G���E�B�Z�����5�I�F���5�8�3���H�J�W�F�T���F�R�V�B�M
�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G���B�N�P�V�O�U
�P�G���N�P�O�F�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�E����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���G�P�S
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T���P�O���B���G�F�T�T���C�B�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����1�F�S�J�P�E�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O
�P�O�F���E�B�Z���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���M�J�O�L�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�J�M�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����"�M�M
�Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���T�I�P�X�O���X�I�J�D�I���B�S�F���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���������N�P�O�U�I�T���B�S�F
�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E��

�/�Q�P�G�[���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���T�G�V�W�T�P�U�����.�P�O�F�Z���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�F�U�V�S�O
�	�.�8�3�
���J�T���B���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���P�G���U�I�F���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���G�P�S���B�O���B�T�T�F�U���P�S
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���P�G���B�T�T�F�U�T�����*�U���J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���G�J�O�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�J�M�Z
�*�O�U�F�S�O�B�M���3�B�U�F���P�G���3�F�U�V�S�O���	�*�3�3�
���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���B�O�E���U�I�F�O
�D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E�J�O�H���U�I�J�T���S�F�U�V�S�O���C�Z���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���E�B�Z�T���J�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�J�P�E���C�F�J�O�H���N�F�B�T�V�S�F�E�����5�I�F���.�8�3���J�O�D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F�T���U�I�F���T�J�[�F
�B�O�E���U�J�N�J�O�H���P�G���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T���P�O���B���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P��

�#�P�P�W�C�N�K�\�G�F���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"�M�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T
�H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�O�F���Z�F�B�S���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���	�V�O�M�F�T�T���P�U�I�F�S�X�J�T�F

�T�U�B�U�F�E�
���P�O���B�O���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���C�B�T�J�T����X�I�J�D�I���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F
�S�F�U�V�S�O���P�O���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�J�F�E���P�S���E�J�W�J�E�F�E���U�P���H�J�W�F���B
�D�P�N�Q�B�S�B�C�M�F���P�O�F���Z�F�B�S���S�F�U�V�S�O��

�%�W�O�W�N�C�V�K�X�G���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"���D�V�N�V�M�B�U�J�W�F���S�F�U�V�S�O���J�T���U�I�F
�B�H�H�S�F�H�B�U�F���B�N�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���I�B�T���H�B�J�O�F�E���P�S���M�P�T�U
�P�W�F�S���U�J�N�F����J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���J�O�W�P�M�W�F�E��

�0�G�V���Q�H���(�G�G�U���C�P�F���)�T�Q�U�U���Q�H���(�G�G�U���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G��
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���B�����O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T�����B�O�E�����H�S�P�T�T
�P�G���G�F�F�T�����C�B�T�J�T����X�I�F�S�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E�����/�F�U���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���E�P���O�P�U
�S�F�G�M�F�D�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���������������������G�P�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���C�J�M�M�F�E���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z���W�J�B���J�O�W�P�J�D�F���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B
�T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U�����(�S�P�T�T���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���E�P
�O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���G�F�F�T����D�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O�T���P�S���P�U�I�F�S
�D�I�B�S�H�F�T�����5�I�F���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���P�G���B�D�U�V�B�M���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T���X�J�M�M
�S�F�E�V�D�F���B���D�M�J�F�O�U���T���S�F�U�V�S�O�����5�I�F���D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���T�V�D�I
�G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T���T�I�P�V�M�E���C�F���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S�F�E���X�I�F�O���S�F�W�J�F�X�J�O�H
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����'�P�S���F�Y�B�N�Q�M�F����U�I�F���O�F�U���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G
�G�F�F�T���P�O���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E�F�E���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�W�F�S���U�J�N�F����J�T���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�S�F�M�B�U�J�W�F���T�J�[�F���P�G���U�I�F���G�F�F���B�O�E���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F��

�$�G�P�E�J�O�C�T�M���/�C�L�Q�T���+�P�F�K�E�G�U�����5�I�F���Q�B�T�U���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���B�O
�J�O�E�F�Y���J�T���O�P�U���B���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���P�G���G�V�U�V�S�F���S�F�T�V�M�U�T�����"�O�Z
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L���J�T���T�I�P�X�O���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z
�B�O�E���S�F�M�B�U�F�T���U�P���I�J�T�U�P�S�J�D�B�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���N�B�S�L�F�U���J�O�E�J�D�F�T
�B�O�E���O�P�U���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���B�D�U�V�B�M���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T�����5�I�F
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L���J�T���O�P�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�E���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F
�E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���B�O�Z���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T����X�I�J�D�I���X�J�M�M���M�P�X�F�S
�S�F�T�V�M�U�T�����*�O�E�J�D�F�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���B�D�U�J�W�F�M�Z���N�B�O�B�H�F�E���B�O�E���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�S�T
�D�B�O�O�P�U���E�J�S�F�D�U�M�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U���J�O���J�O�E�J�D�F�T�����5�I�F���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���T
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���T�U�S�B�U�F�H�Z���J�T���O�P�U���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E���U�P���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���J�O���U�I�F
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L�����'�V�S�U�I�F�S����U�I�F�S�F���J�T���O�P���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�B�U���B�O
�J�O�W�F�T�U�P�S���T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�M�M���N�F�F�U���P�S���F�Y�D�F�F�E���U�I�F���T�U�B�U�F�E
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L�����*�O�E�F�Y���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���I�B�T���C�F�F�O
�P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T���E�F�F�N�F�E���U�P���C�F���S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����8�F
�I�B�W�F���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O����O�P�S���E�P
�X�F���N�B�L�F���B�O�Z���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S���X�B�S�S�B�O�U�J�F�T���U�P���U�I�F
�B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F�O�F�T�T���P�G���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O��

�%�W�U�V�Q�O���6�K�O�G���2�G�T�K�Q�F�U�����*�G���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���B�O�E���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���F�O�E���E�B�U�F
�I�B�W�F���C�F�F�O���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���C�Z���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�O���P�S�E�F�S���U�P
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�G�P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���U�I�F���T�Q�F�D�J�G�J�F�E���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���P�O�M�Z�����"�T
�B���S�F�T�V�M�U���P�O�M�Z���B���Q�P�S�U�J�P�O���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U����B�O�E����U�I�F�S�F�G�P�S�F����Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���B���E�J�T�U�P�S�U�F�E
�S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F��

�0�G�V���&�G�R�Q�U�K�V�U���9�K�V�J�F�T�C�Y�C�N�U�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U�
�U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���O�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���B�M�M���D�B�T�I���B�O�E
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���G�F�F�T
�	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
���B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S���G�F�F�T���B�E�E�F�E���U�P���P�S
�T�V�C�U�S�B�D�U�F�E���G�S�P�N���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���E�B�Z���U�P���U�I�F
�M�B�T�U���E�B�Z���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����8�I�F�O���G�F�F�T���B�S�F���T�I�P�X�O���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z�
�O�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T�������X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N
�G�F�F�T���	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
�����8�I�F�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���S�F�U�V�S�O���J�T

�E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���O�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T�������X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F
�Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���G�F�F�T���	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
�����'�P�S���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z
�D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E
�V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���F�O�E���P�G���E�B�Z���6�#�4���'�4���Q�S�J�D�F���P�O���U�I�F���E�B�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�B�S�F���E�F�M�J�W�F�S�F�E���J�O���P�S���P�V�U���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T�����8�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���F�Y�D�F�Q�U���X�I�F�O���Q�B�J�E���W�J�B���B�O
�J�O�W�P�J�D�F���P�S���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���C�J�M�M�J�O�H
�B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U��

�&�K�X�K�F�G�P�F�U���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����%�J�W�J�E�F�O�E���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���F�B�S�O�F�E�
�X�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U����E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T
�U�B�Y���T�U�B�U�V�T���P�S���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���S�F�R�V�J�S�F�N�F�O�U�T�����6�T�F���P�O�M�Z���P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���U�B�Y
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���	�J���F�������������
���G�P�S���U�B�Y���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����5�I�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���Q�S�J�W�B�U�F���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�E�J�T�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���D�B�O���P�O�M�Z���C�F���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���S�F�G�F�S�S�J�O�H���U�P���U�I�F
�P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���Z�F�B�S���F�O�E���U�B�Y���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�J�T�T�V�F�S��

�%�J�C�P�I�G���K�P���#�E�E�T�W�G�F���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U�
�U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�D�F���C�F�U�X�F�F�O���U�I�F
�B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���B�U���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�F
�B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���B�U���U�I�F���F�O�E���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��

�%�J�C�P�I�G���K�P���8�C�N�W�G�����3�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���Q�F�S�J�P�E����F�Y�D�M�V�E�J�O�H
�B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���J�O�D�P�N�F
�F�B�S�O�F�E���B�O�E���B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U��

�(�G�G�U�����'�F�F�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N
�B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�����1�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���0�D�U�P�C�F�S
����������������G�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���C�J�M�M�F�E���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z���W�J�B���J�O�W�P�J�D�F
�U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U���B�S�F���O�P�U
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����$�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O
�U�I�F���G�F�F�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O��

�0�G�V���Q�H���H�G�G�U�����8�I�F�O���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E����U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���T�I�P�X�O
�O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���D�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O���D�I�B�S�H�F�T���U�P���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���G�P�S
�U�I�F���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���T�I�P�X�O�����'�P�S���F�Y�B�N�Q�M�F����J�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�B�S�F���D�I�B�S�H�F�E���B�O���B�T�T�F�U���C�B�T�F�E���G�F�F���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���U�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T���Q�S�P�E�V�D�F�E����O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�X�P�V�M�E���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�P�T�F���G�F�F�T�����1�M�F�B�T�F���T�F�F
�Z�P�V�S���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���G�F�F���T�D�I�F�E�V�M�F�T��

�2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���5�V�C�T�V���&�C�V�G���%�J�C�P�I�G�U�����5�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���G�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���N�B�S�L�F�E���X�J�U�I���B�����?�����I�B�W�F���D�I�B�O�H�F�E��
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���G�J�H�V�S�F�T���P�G���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�U�I���B���D�I�B�O�H�F�E
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���N�B�Z���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���U�I�F���F�O�U�J�S�F
�I�J�T�U�P�S�Z���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����5�I�F���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F
�X�J�M�M���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���B�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���B���T�I�P�S�U�F�S���Q�F�S�J�P�E���U�I�B�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���B�U���6�#�4
�'�4�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U����U�I�F���P�W�F�S�B�M�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���U�I�F�T�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���N�B�Z���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F���C�F�U�U�F�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���U�I�B�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���U�I�B�U���X�P�V�M�E���C�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�G���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���V�T�F�E
�U�I�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�D�P�N�N�F�O�E�T
�S�F�W�J�F�X�J�O�H���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���U�I�B�U���V�T�F���U�I�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O
�E�B�U�F���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�F�D�B�V�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���X�J�U�I���M�P�O�H�F�S���U�J�N�F
�G�S�B�N�F�T���B�S�F���V�T�V�B�M�M�Z���N�P�S�F���I�F�M�Q�G�V�M���X�I�F�O���F�W�B�M�V�B�U�J�O�H
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T���B�O�E���T�U�S�B�U�F�H�J�F�T�����1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�J�U�I���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F�T���U�I�B�U
�Q�S�F�D�F�E�F���U�I�F���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���T�I�P�X
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���F�B�S�M�J�F�T�U

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

35



�%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���U�P���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�U���6�#�4���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���4�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���*�O�D�����	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F��
�5�I�F���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���N�B�Z���C�F���U�I�F���S�F�T�V�M�U
�P�G���B���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���H�B�Q���E�V�F���U�P���B���[�F�S�P���C�B�M�B�O�D�F���U�I�B�U
�Q�S�F�W�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�P�V�T���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���G�S�P�N���U�I�F
�J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����5�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F
�N�B�Z���B�M�T�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�G���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���I�B�T���G�B�J�M�F�E���P�O�F���P�G���P�V�S
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���E�B�U�B���J�O�U�F�H�S�J�U�Z���U�F�T�U�T�����*�O���T�V�D�I���J�O�T�U�B�O�D�F�T����U�I�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�M�M���C�F���M�B�C�F�M�F�E���B�T�����3�F�W�J�F�X���3�F�R�V�J�S�F�E�����B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�B�U���G�B�J�M�V�S�F���X�J�M�M���C�F���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E��
�'�J�O�B�M�M�Z����U�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���X�J�M�M���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�G���Z�P�V
�I�B�W�F���F�Y�Q�M�J�D�J�U�M�Z���S�F�R�V�F�T�U�F�E���B���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�T�U�B�S�U�����1�M�F�B�T�F
�D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���G�P�S���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���E�F�U�B�J�M�T
�S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���Z�P�V�S���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F��

�%�N�Q�U�G�F���#�E�E�Q�W�P�V���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���I�B�W�F
�C�F�F�O���D�M�P�T�F�E���N�B�Z���C�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����8�I�F�O���D�M�P�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�S�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E
�J�O���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�J�M�M
�P�O�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���U�I�F���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�X�B�T���B�D�U�J�W�F���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��

�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q�����'�P�S���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�G���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P�����J�T
�E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T���B�M�M���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���D�P�W�F�S
�Q�B�H�F���P�S���U�I�F���I�F�B�E�F�S���P�G���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U
�O�F�D�F�T�T�B�S�J�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���P�G���U�I�F���D�M�J�F�O�U���T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���I�F�M�E���B�U
�6�#�4���'�4���P�S���F�M�T�F�X�I�F�S�F��

�2�G�T�E�G�P�V�C�I�G�����1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���	�J�O���U�I�F���������1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P�����D�P�M�V�N�O�

�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E
�X�I�F�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�B�T���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E���#�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T���	�J�O���U�I�F
�������C�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�����D�P�M�V�N�O�
���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���I�F�M�E
�J�O���U�I�B�U���C�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���X�I�F�O
�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�B�T���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E��

�2�T�K�E�K�P�I�����"�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���Q�S�J�D�F�E���V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�M�P�T�J�O�H���Q�S�J�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���M�B�T�U���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���E�B�Z���Q�S�F�D�F�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���P�G
�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����&�W�F�S�Z���S�F�B�T�P�O�B�C�M�F���B�U�U�F�N�Q�U���I�B�T���C�F�F�O���N�B�E�F���U�P
�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F�M�Z���Q�S�J�D�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�����I�P�X�F�W�F�S����X�F���N�B�L�F���O�P
�X�B�S�S�B�O�U�Z���X�J�U�I���S�F�T�Q�F�D�U���U�P���B�O�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���T���Q�S�J�D�F�����1�M�F�B�T�F���S�F�G�F�S
�U�P���U�I�F���C�B�D�L���P�G���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���Q�B�H�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S���6�#�4���'�4�����B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U���G�P�S���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���V�T�F�E���G�P�S���D�F�S�U�B�J�O���U�Z�Q�F�T���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T����U�I�F���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���P�G
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���E�B�U�B���B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S���R�V�B�M�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�T���D�P�O�D�F�S�O�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�����5�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�J�O���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U����X�F���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z���S�F�M�Z���P�O���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z
�R�V�P�U�B�U�J�P�O���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T�����*�G���B���Q�S�J�D�F���J�T���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�E���U�P
�C�F���V�O�S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F����X�F���N�B�Z���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���Q�S�J�D�F���J�O���H�P�P�E���G�B�J�U�I
�B�O�E���N�B�Z���V�T�F���P�U�I�F�S���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���U�I�F���M�B�T�U���S�F�D�P�S�E�F�E
�U�S�B�O�T�B�D�U�J�P�O�����8�I�F�O���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���I�F�M�E���B�U���B�O�P�U�I�F�S
�D�V�T�U�P�E�J�B�O���P�S���J�G���Z�P�V���I�P�M�E���J�M�M�J�R�V�J�E���P�S���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S
�X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F�S�F���J�T���O�P���Q�V�C�M�J�T�I�F�E���Q�S�J�D�F����X�F���X�J�M�M���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z���S�F�M�Z
�P�O���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���D�V�T�U�P�E�J�B�O���P�S���J�T�T�V�F�S���P�G���U�I�B�U
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z��

�%�C�U�J�����$�B�T�I���P�O���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U���B�U���6�#�4���#�B�O�L���6�4�"���J�T���Q�S�P�U�F�D�U�F�E���C�Z
�U�I�F���'�F�E�F�S�B�M���%�F�Q�P�T�J�U���*�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�J�P�O���	�'�%�*�$�
���V�Q���U�P
������������������J�O���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���B�O�E���B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�F�S���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�P�S
�G�P�S���F�B�D�I���P�X�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q���U�Z�Q�F�����%�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���N�B�E�F���J�O���B�O
�J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���T���P�X�O���O�B�N�F����K�P�J�O�U���O�B�N�F����P�S���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M
�S�F�U�J�S�F�N�F�O�U���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�S�F���F�B�D�I���I�F�M�E���J�O���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���U�Z�Q�F���P�G
�P�X�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q�����4�V�D�I���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F�E���C�Z���6�#�4���'�4��

�.�P�S�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���V�Q�P�O���S�F�R�V�F�T�U��

�/�W�V�W�C�N���(�W�P�F���#�U�U�G�V���#�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P�����*�G���U�I�F���P�Q�U�J�P�O���U�P
�V�O�C�V�O�E�M�F���C�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���J�T���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���B�O�E���J�G���B
�G�V�O�E���T���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���E�B�U�B���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T����T�V�C�D�M�B�T�T����B�O�E���T�U�Z�M�F
�C�S�F�B�L�E�P�X�O���P�G���U�I�F�J�S���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T�����8�I�F�S�F���B
�N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E���P�S���&�5�'���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���F�R�V�J�U�Z���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���G�S�P�N
�N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���F�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�U�P�S�T����U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�J�M�M���Q�S�P�Q�P�S�U�J�P�O�B�U�F�M�Z
�B�M�M�P�D�B�U�F���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���P�G���U�I�F���G�V�O�E���U�P���U�I�P�T�F
�T�F�D�U�P�S�T���N�F�B�T�V�S�F�E���B�T���B���Q�F�S�D�F�O�U�B�H�F���P�G���U�I�F���U�P�U�B�M���G�V�O�E���T
�B�T�T�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���T�I�P�X�O��

�5�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���T�V�Q�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S����*�O�D�����P�O���B
�N�P�O�U�I�M�Z���C�B�T�J�T���U�P���6�#�4���'�4���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���E�B�U�B���T�V�Q�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�G�V�O�E���X�I�J�D�I���N�B�Z���O�P�U���C�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U�����.�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���D�I�B�O�H�F
�U�I�F�J�S���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���P�O���B���S�F�H�V�M�B�S���	�P�G�U�F�O���E�B�J�M�Z�
���C�B�T�J�T��
�"�D�D�P�S�E�J�O�H�M�Z����B�O�Z���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���U�I�B�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���N�B�Z
�O�P�U���B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F�M�Z���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���D�P�N�Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�F�T�F
�G�V�O�E�T�����*�G���B���G�V�O�E���T���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H���E�B�U�B���J�T���O�P�U
�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����J�U���X�J�M�M���C�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���J�U�T���D�P�S�S�F�T�Q�P�O�E�J�O�H
�P�W�F�S�B�M�M���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�����"�M�M���E�B�U�B���J�T���B�T���P�G���U�I�F
�E�B�U�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���5�V�[�N�G�����5�I�F���(�S�P�X�U�I����7�B�M�V�F���B�O�E���$�P�S�F���M�B�C�F�M�T���B�S�F
�E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���4�U�B�O�E�B�S�E���B�O�E���1�P�P�S���T���V�T�J�O�H���B���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P��
�C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P���N�F�U�I�P�E�P�M�P�H�Z�����5�I�F���(�S�P�X�U�I����7�B�M�V�F���B�O�E���$�P�S�F
�M�B�C�F�M�T���B�S�F���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���I�P�X���B���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P
�D�P�N�Q�B�S�F�T���U�P���U�I�F���N�F�E�J�B�O���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P���G�P�S���J�U�T
�J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���B�T�T�J�H�O�F�E���*�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z
�4�F�D�U�P�S�����*�G���U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���S�B�U�J�P���J�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�S���F�R�V�B�M���U�P
�U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���N�F�E�J�B�O����J�U���J�T���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���H�S�P�X�U�I���T�U�P�D�L�����*�G
�U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���S�B�U�J�P���J�T���M�F�T�T���U�I�B�O���U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���N�F�E�J�B�O����J�U���J�T
�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���W�B�M�V�F���T�U�P�D�L�����*�G���B���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���C�P�U�I
�H�S�P�X�U�I���B�O�E���W�B�M�V�F���B�U�U�S�J�C�V�U�F�T����J�U���J�T���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���D�P�S�F
�T�U�P�D�L�����*�G���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S���U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���T
�N�F�E�J�B�O���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����U�I�J�T���J�U�F�N���X�J�M�M���C�F���6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���%�C�R�K�V�C�N�K�\�C�V�K�Q�P�����.�B�S�L�F�U���$�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���E�F�G�J�O�F�E
�B�T���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���T�I�B�S�F�T���P�V�U�T�U�B�O�E�J�O�H���U�J�N�F�T���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U
�W�B�M�V�F�����&�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���J�G���U�I�F�Z
�I�B�W�F���B���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���P�G�������C�J�M�M�J�P�O���P�S���B�C�P�W�F�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I
�D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���C�F�U�X�F�F�O�����������B�O�E�����������C�J�M�M�J�P�O���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E
�B�T���.�J�E���$�B�Q�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���C�F�M�P�X����������
�C�J�M�M�J�P�O���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���4�N�B�M�M���$�B�Q�����6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�B�S�F���U�I�P�T�F���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���O�P���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S
�B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���5�G�E�V�Q�T�U�����5�I�F���&�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�U�P�S���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B
�W�B�S�J�F�U�Z���P�G���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T����F�B�D�I���X�J�U�I���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�U���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�O�E
�S�J�T�L���Q�B�S�B�N�F�U�F�S�T�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U����U�I�F���P�W�F�S�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���P�S
�V�O�E�F�S�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���J�O���B���Q�B�S�U�J�D�V�M�B�S���T�F�D�U�P�S���P�S���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T
�T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���W�J�F�X�F�E���B�T���B�O���J�T�P�M�B�U�F�E���G�B�D�U�P�S���J�O���N�B�L�J�O�H
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���M�J�R�V�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�T�����C�V�U���T�I�P�V�M�E���C�F���B�T�T�F�T�T�F�E
�P�O���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�B�T�J�T���U�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���P�W�F�S�B�M�M
�J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P��

�%�N�C�U�U�K�H�K�G�F���'�S�W�K�V�[�����$�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���F�R�V�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T
�U�I�P�T�F���F�R�V�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F���G�J�S�N���D�B�O���D�P�O�G�J�S�N���U�I�F���T�Q�F�D�J�G�J�D
�J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���B�O�E���T�F�D�U�P�S���P�G���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���F�R�V�J�U�Z���J�O�T�U�S�V�N�F�O�U��

�'�U�V�K�O�C�V�G�F���#�P�P�W�C�N���+�P�E�Q�O�G�����5�I�F���&�T�U�J�N�B�U�F�E���"�O�O�V�B�M

�*�O�D�P�N�F���J�T���U�I�F���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���Z�F�B�S���U�P���E�B�U�F���Q�F�S���T�I�B�S�F
�E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E�T���Q�B�J�E���B�O�E���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���R�V�B�O�U�J�U�Z���P�G���T�I�B�S�F�T
�I�F�M�E���J�O���U�I�F���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
��

�%�W�T�T�G�P�V���;�K�G�N�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���Z�J�F�M�E���J�T���E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T���U�I�F���F�T�U�J�N�B�U�F�E
�B�O�O�V�B�M���J�O�D�P�N�F���E�J�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���U�P�U�B�M���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F��

�$�Q�P�F���4�C�V�K�P�I�����5�I�F�T�F���S�B�U�J�O�H�T���B�S�F���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N
�J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���B�O�E���B�S�F���O�P�U���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���C�Z
�6�#�4���'�4�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I�P�V�U���S�B�U�J�O�H���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�S�F���M�F�G�U
�C�M�B�O�L�����3�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�J�F�T���N�B�Z���E�J�T�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F���S�B�U�J�O�H�T���P�O���I�J�H�I
�Z�J�F�M�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�0�4�����8�I�F�O���/�3���J�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���V�O�E�F�S���C�P�O�E���S�B�U�J�O�H���D�P�M�V�N�O����O�P
�S�B�U�J�O�H�T���D�V�S�S�F�O�U�M�Z���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���G�S�P�N���U�I�B�U���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�Z��

�*�K�I�J���;�K�G�N�F�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z���E�F�T�J�H�O�B�U�F���B���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���B�T���B
�I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E���G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���F�W�F�O���U�I�P�V�H�I���P�O�F���P�S
�N�P�S�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�J�F�T���S�B�U�F���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���B�T���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�H�S�B�E�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z�����'�V�S�U�I�F�S����U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z���J�O�D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���B
�S�B�U�J�O�H���U�I�B�U���J�T���O�P���M�P�O�H�F�S���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���U�I�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�Z��
�'�P�S���N�P�S�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���B�O�Z���I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E
�G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����P�S���U�P���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S���X�I�F�U�I�F�S���U�P���I�P�M�E���P�S
�T�F�M�M���B���I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E���G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S���P�S���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�W�F���B�O�E���E�P���O�P�U���N�B�L�F
�B�O�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U��

�%�T�G�F�K�V���'�X�G�P�V���4�K�U�M�����*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���F�W�F�O�U���S�J�T�L
�B�O�E���D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���D�S�F�E�J�U���R�V�B�M�J�U�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�T�T�V�F�S�����*�T�T�V�F�S�T���D�B�O
�F�Y�Q�F�S�J�F�O�D�F���F�D�P�O�P�N�J�D���T�J�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���U�I�B�U���N�B�Z���I�B�W�F���B�E�W�F�S�T�F
�F�G�G�F�D�U�T���P�O���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F�J�S���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V���4�C�V�G���4�K�U�M�����#�P�O�E�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F
�G�M�V�D�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�T���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���S�B�U�F�T���S�J�T�F���B�O�E���G�B�M�M�����*�G���T�P�M�E���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P
�N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z����U�I�F���Q�S�J�D�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���G�P�S���B�O���J�T�T�V�F���N�B�Z���C�F���M�F�T�T���U�I�B�O
�U�I�F���P�S�J�H�J�O�B�M���Q�V�S�D�I�B�T�F���Q�S�J�D�F��

�4�G�K�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V���4�K�U�M�����4�J�O�D�F���N�P�T�U���D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���J�T�T�V�F�T���Q�B�Z
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���T�F�N�J�B�O�O�V�B�M�M�Z����U�I�F���D�P�V�Q�P�O���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���P�W�F�S���U�I�F���M�J�G�F
�P�G���U�I�F���C�P�O�E���D�B�O���I�B�W�F���B���N�B�K�P�S���J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���U�I�F���C�P�O�E���T���U�P�U�B�M
�S�F�U�V�S�O��

�'�H�H�G�E�V�K�X�G���/�C�V�W�T�K�V�[�����&�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���J�T���U�I�F���F�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E
�S�F�E�F�N�Q�U�J�P�O���E�V�F���U�P���Q�S�F���S�F�G�V�O�E�J�O�H����Q�V�U�T����P�S���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���B�O�Z���T�J�O�L�J�O�H���G�V�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z����P�Q�U�J�P�O�B�M���P�S
�F�Y�U�S�B�P�S�E�J�O�B�S�Z���D�B�M�M�T�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I�P�V�U���B���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���E�B�U�F���B�S�F
�M�F�G�U���C�M�B�O�L���B�O�E���U�Z�Q�J�D�B�M�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���1�S�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�
�.�V�U�V�B�M���'�V�O�E�T���B�O�E���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���6�*�5�T��

�;�K�G�N�F�U�����:�J�F�M�E���U�P���.�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���B�O�E���:�J�F�M�E���U�P���8�P�S�T�U���B�S�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���U�P���U�I�F���X�P�S�T�U���D�B�M�M��

�#�E�E�T�W�G�F���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����*�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���U�I�B�U���I�B�T���B�D�D�V�N�V�M�B�U�F�E
�C�F�U�X�F�F�O���U�I�F���N�P�T�U���S�F�D�F�O�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���B�O�E���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�B�U�F
�N�B�Z���C�F���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F�T���G�P�S���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���C�F�B�S�J�O�H
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�6�C�Z���5�V�C�V�W�U�������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���B
�U�B�Y�B�C�M�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���G�F�E�F�S�B�M���B�O�E���P�S���T�U�B�U�F
�P�S���M�P�D�B�M���U�B�Y�B�U�J�P�O�������5�B�Y���F�Y�F�N�Q�U�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�I�F�M�E���J�O���B���U�B�Y�B�C�M�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���F�Y�F�N�Q�U���G�S�P�N���G�F�E�F�S�B�M�

�T�U�B�U�F���B�O�E���M�P�D�B�M���U�B�Y�B�U�J�P�O�������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���B���U�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U����S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G
�U�I�F���T�U�B�U�V�T���P�G���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z��

�%�C�U�J���(�N�Q�Y�����5�I�J�T���$�B�T�I���'�M�P�X���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���J�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F
�I�J�T�U�P�S�J�D�B�M���E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E����D�P�V�Q�P�O���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���Z�P�V
�I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���3�F�D�P�S�E���%�B�U�F���J�O���D�P�O�O�F�D�U�J�P�O���X�J�U�I
�U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���B�O�E���B�T�T�V�N�F�T���U�I�B�U���Z�P�V���X�J�M�M���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F
�U�P���I�P�M�E���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���D�B�T�I
�G�M�P�X�T���B�S�F���Q�S�P�K�F�D�U�F�E�����5�I�F���B�U�U�B�D�I�F�E���N�B�Z���P�S���N�B�Z���O�P�U
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z�C�B�D�L�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�J�T�U�F�E�����5�I�F�T�F
�Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���E�V�F���U�P���B
�W�B�S�J�F�U�Z���P�G���S�F�B�T�P�O�T����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���C�V�U���O�P�U���M�J�N�J�U�F�E���U�P�
�D�P�O�U�S�B�D�U�V�B�M���Q�S�P�W�J�T�J�P�O�T����D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���Q�P�M�J�D�J�F�T�
�D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���S�B�U�F���G�M�V�D�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T�����5�I�F���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���B���D�B�M�M���P�O���B�O�Z
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z�	�T�
���B�O�E���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�F�R�V�F�O�U�J�B�M���J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���J�U�T���Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M
�D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�	�T�
���J�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����1�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���U�I�B�U
�P�D�D�V�S���J�O���U�I�F���T�B�N�F���N�P�O�U�I���J�O���X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T
�H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E���������C�V�U���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���S�V�O���	���"�T���P�G���
���E�B�U�F������
�B�S�F���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����*�O���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�M�J�F�T���P�O���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���J�U���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�T���U�P���C�F
�S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����6�#�4���'�4���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T�����"�M�U�I�P�V�H�I���6�#�4���'�4���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z
�V�Q�E�B�U�F�T���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�T���J�U���J�T���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E����U�I�F���'�J�S�N���E�P�F�T
�O�P�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���B�O�Z���B�T�T�V�S�B�O�D�F�T���U�I�B�U���U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���M�J�T�U�F�E���J�T
�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���3�F�D�P�S�E���%�B�U�F�����$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���G�P�S
�N�P�S�U�H�B�H�F���C�B�D�L�F�E����B�T�T�F�U���C�B�D�L�F�E����G�B�D�U�P�S�F�E����B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S
�Q�B�T�T���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���B�T�T�V�N�Q�U�J�P�O�T
�U�I�B�U���U�I�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���G�B�D�F���B�N�P�V�O�U����Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z���E�P�X�O�
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���B�O�E���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���G�S�F�R�V�F�O�D�Z���S�F�N�B�J�O
�D�P�O�T�U�B�O�U�����$�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T�
�B�S�F���J�O�U�F�O�E�F�E���U�P���C�F���B�O���F�T�U�J�N�B�U�F���P�G���G�V�U�V�S�F���Q�S�P�K�F�D�U�F�E
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���B�O�E���E�P���O�P�U���J�O���B�O�Z���X�B�Z���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F
�B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z��

�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���%�C�U�J���(�N�Q�Y���T�G�R�Q�T�V�K�P�I���H�Q�T���2�W�G�T�V�Q���4�K�E�Q
�+�P�E�Q�O�G���6�C�Z���2�W�T�R�Q�U�G�U�����&�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E���$�B�T�I���'�M�P�X���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H
�N�B�Z���C�F���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�F�E���T�P�M�F�M�Z���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���F�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z���B�O�E
�B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����Z�P�V���I�B�W�F
�S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�O���F�S�S�P�S���B�O�E���Z�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�N�N�F�E�J�B�U�F�M�Z�����#�P�U�I���U�I�F���'�J�S�N���B�O�E
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�M�M���S�F�M�Z���T�P�M�F�M�Z���V�Q�P�O���Z�P�V�S
�S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���N�B�L�F���U�I�F���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�B�U�J�P�O���P�G
�X�I�F�U�I�F�S���Z�P�V���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T�����*�G
�Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���B�O�E���Z�P�V���B�S�F���/�0�5
�T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�T���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U
�C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���C�Z���Z�P�V���P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�F�S�T�����/�F�J�U�I�F�S���6�#�4���'�4
�O�P�S���J�U�T���F�N�Q�M�P�Z�F�F�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���U�B�Y���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F�����:�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E
�D�P�O�T�V�M�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���B�O�E���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H
�Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�B�M���D�J�S�D�V�N�T�U�B�O�D�F�T��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U�����5�I�F���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���C�B�T�F�E���V�Q�P�O���O�P�O���6�#�4���'�4���D�P�T�U���C�B�T�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�����5�I�F���'�J�S�N���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�B�O���6�#�4���'�4�����*�O���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O����J�G

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

36



�%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���U�P���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�U���6�#�4���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���4�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���*�O�D�����	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���D�P�T�U���C�B�T�J�T�
�U�I�F���H�B�J�O���	�M�P�T�T�
���G�P�S���U�I�F�T�F���Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O�T���B�S�F���F�Y�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���U�I�F���(�B�J�O���	�-�P�T�T�
�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U���U�I�F�T�F���G�J�H�V�S�F�T
�N�B�Z���O�P�U���C�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E���B�S�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����$�M�J�F�O�U�T���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���S�F�M�Z���P�O���U�I�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�O���N�B�L�J�O�H���Q�V�S�D�I�B�T�F���P�S���T�F�M�M���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�T����G�P�S���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�S���P�U�I�F�S�X�J�T�F�����3�F�M�Z���P�O�M�Z���P�O���Z�F�B�S���F�O�E���U�B�Y���G�P�S�N�T
�X�I�F�O���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�J�O�H���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���S�F�U�V�S�O�����4�F�F���Z�P�V�S���N�P�O�U�I�M�Z
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U���G�P�S���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U���T�G�R�Q�T�V�K�P�I���H�Q�T���2�W�G�T�V�Q���4�K�E�Q���+�P�E�Q�O�G���6�C�Z
�2�W�T�R�Q�U�G�U�����(�B�J�O���	�-�P�T�T�
���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���N�B�Z���C�F���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�F�E���T�P�M�F�M�Z
�G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F
�S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���H�B�J�O���	�M�P�T�T�
���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z���B�O�E���B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P
�J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�O���F�S�S�P�S
�B�O�E���Z�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S
�J�N�N�F�E�J�B�U�F�M�Z�����1�V�S�T�V�B�O�U���U�P���U�I�F���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���*�O�U�F�S�O�B�M
�3�F�W�F�O�V�F���$�P�E�F���	�1�3�*�3�$�
���M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M���H�B�J�O�T���B�S�F
�E�F�S�J�W�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���T�B�M�F���P�S���F�Y�D�I�B�O�H�F���P�G���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M���B�T�T�F�U�T���I�F�M�E
�M�P�O�H�F�S���U�I�B�O���T�J�Y���	���
���N�P�O�U�I�T�����'�P�S���U�I�F���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�G���U�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���P�O�M�Z����M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���H�B�J�O�T���B�O�E���M�P�T�T�F�T���B�S�F���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E
�C�Z���B�T�T�F�U�T���I�F�M�E���G�P�S���B���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���N�P�S�F���U�I�B�O���T�J�Y���	���
���N�P�O�U�I�T��
�#�P�U�I���U�I�F���'�J�S�N���B�O�E���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�M�M���S�F�M�Z���T�P�M�F�M�Z
�V�Q�P�O���Z�P�V�S���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���N�B�L�F���U�I�F
�E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���X�I�F�U�I�F�S���Z�P�V���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P
�J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���B�O�E���Z�P�V
�B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����U�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�T���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E
�T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���C�Z���Z�P�V���P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�F�S�T���G�P�S
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�B�O���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�J�O�H���S�F�B�M�J�[�F�E���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���G�P�S
�1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����/�F�J�U�I�F�S���6�#�4���'�4���O�P�S���J�U�T
�F�N�Q�M�P�Z�F�F�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���U�B�Y���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F�����:�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E
�D�P�O�T�V�M�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���B�O�E���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H
�Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�B�M���D�J�S�D�V�N�T�U�B�O�D�F�T��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U�����������������*�O�E�F�Y���P�Q�U�J�P�O�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z
�C�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���*�3�4���5�B�Y���$�P�E�F�������T�F�D�U�J�P�O�������������D�B�U�F�H�P�S�J�[�J�O�H
�U�I�F�N���B�T���C�S�P�B�E���C�B�T�F�E���J�O�E�F�Y���P�Q�U�J�P�O�T�����*�G���T�P����U�I�F���J�O�E�F�Y���N�B�Z
�C�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���U�P���C�F���U�S�F�B�U�F�E���B�T�����������M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���B�O�E��������
�T�I�P�S�U���U�F�S�N�T���G�P�S���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����1�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y
�Q�S�P�G�F�T�T�J�P�O�B�M���U�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�J�M�J�U�Z��

�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V���E�J�C�P�I�G�U�����"�U���6�#�4����X�F���B�S�F���D�P�N�N�J�U�U�F�E���U�P
�I�F�M�Q�J�O�H���Z�P�V���X�P�S�L���U�P�X�B�S�E���Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���H�P�B�M�T�����4�P���U�I�B�U
�X�F���N�B�Z���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�J�O�H���Z�P�V���X�J�U�I���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F
�U�I�B�U���J�T���D�P�O�T�J�T�U�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T����Q�M�F�B�T�F
�D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S���U�I�F���G�P�M�M�P�X�J�O�H���U�X�P���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��
���
���)�B�W�F���U�I�F�S�F���C�F�F�O���B�O�Z���D�I�B�O�H�F�T���U�P���Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M
�T�J�U�V�B�U�J�P�O���P�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T� 
���
���8�P�V�M�E���Z�P�V���M�J�L�F���U�P���J�N�Q�M�F�N�F�O�U���P�S���N�P�E�J�G�Z���B�O�Z
�S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�J�P�O�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U� 
�*�G���U�I�F���B�O�T�X�F�S���U�P���F�J�U�I�F�S���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O���J�T�����Z�F�T������J�U���J�T���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U
�U�I�B�U���Z�P�V���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���B�T���T�P�P�O���B�T
�Q�P�T�T�J�C�M�F���U�P���E�J�T�D�V�T�T���U�I�F�T�F���D�I�B�O�H�F�T�����'�P�S���.�"�$���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�S
�E�J�S�F�D�U�M�Z���J�G���Z�P�V���X�P�V�M�E���M�J�L�F���U�P���J�N�Q�P�T�F���P�S���D�I�B�O�H�F���B�O�Z
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�J�P�O�T���P�O���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U��

�#�&�8���F�K�U�E�N�Q�U�W�T�G�����"���D�P�N�Q�M�J�N�F�O�U�B�S�Z���D�P�Q�Z���P�G���P�V�S���D�V�S�S�F�O�U
�'�P�S�N���"�%�7���%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F���#�S�P�D�I�V�S�F���U�I�B�U���E�F�T�D�S�J�C�F�T���U�I�F

�B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���S�F�M�B�U�F�E���G�F�F�T���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���U�I�S�P�V�H�I
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���1�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M
�"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���B�O�Z���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��

�+�O�R�Q�T�V�C�P�V���K�P�H�Q�T�O�C�V�K�Q�P���H�Q�T���H�Q�T�O�G�T���2�K�R�G�T���,�C�H�H�T�C�[���C�P�F
�/�E�&�Q�P�C�N�F���+�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V�U���E�N�K�G�P�V�U�����"�T���B�O���B�D�D�P�N�N�P�E�B�U�J�P�O
�U�P���G�P�S�N�F�S���1�J�Q�F�S���+�B�G�G�S�B�Z���B�O�E���.�D�%�P�O�B�M�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T
�D�M�J�F�O�U�T����U�I�F�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���I�J�T�U�P�S�Z���G�P�S
�U�I�F�J�S���1�J�Q�F�S���+�B�G�G�S�B�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���"�V�H�V�T�U��������������������B�O�E
�.�D�%�P�O�B�M�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���'�F�C�S�V�B�S�Z�����
������������U�I�F���E�B�U�F���U�I�F���S�F�T�Q�F�D�U�J�W�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�F�S�F���D�P�O�W�F�S�U�F�E
�U�P���6�#�4���'�4�����6�#�4���'�4���I�B�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���U�I�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���O�P�S���E�P���X�F���N�B�L�F���B�O�Z���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S
�X�B�S�S�B�O�U�J�F�T���B�T���U�P���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F�O�F�T�T���P�G���U�I�B�U
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���C�F���M�J�B�C�M�F���U�P���Z�P�V���J�G���B�O�Z���T�V�D�I
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����E�F�M�B�Z�F�E���P�S���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F��

�'�P�S���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F����B�O�O�V�J�U�J�F�T����B�O�E�����������1�M�B�O�T����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�M�J�F�T���P�O
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���J�U���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�T
�U�P���C�F���S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����6�#�4���'�4���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T�����*�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F�
�B�O�O�V�J�U�J�F�T����B�O�E�����������1�M�B�O�T���U�I�B�U���I�B�T���C�F�F�O���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���B
�U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F���N�B�Z���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���R�V�B�O�U�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���Q�S�F�W�J�P�V�T���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���E�B�Z�����8�I�F�O
�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����B�O�����B�T���P�G�����E�B�U�F���J�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���E�F�T�D�S�J�Q�U�J�P�O��

�*�O�W�F�T�U�P�S�T���P�V�U�T�J�E�F���U�I�F���6���4�����B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E
�U�B�Y���S�F�H�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I�J�O���U�I�F�J�S���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O���U�I�B�U
�B�S�F���O�P�U���B�E�E�S�F�T�T�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����/�P�U�I�J�O�H���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�T�I�B�M�M���C�F���D�P�O�T�U�S�V�F�E���U�P���C�F���B���T�P�M�J�D�J�U�B�U�J�P�O���U�P���C�V�Z���P�S���P�G�G�F�S���U�P
�T�F�M�M���B�O�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�S�P�E�V�D�U���P�S���T�F�S�W�J�D�F���U�P���B�O�Z���O�P�O���6���4��
�J�O�W�F�T�U�P�S����O�P�S���T�I�B�M�M���B�O�Z���T�V�D�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�S�P�E�V�D�U���P�S���T�F�S�W�J�D�F
�C�F���T�P�M�J�D�J�U�F�E����P�G�G�F�S�F�E���P�S���T�P�M�E���J�O���B�O�Z���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O���X�I�F�S�F
�T�V�D�I���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���X�P�V�M�E���C�F���D�P�O�U�S�B�S�Z���U�P���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�B�X�T���P�S
�P�U�I�F�S���M�P�D�B�M���M�B�X�T���B�O�E���S�F�H�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S���X�P�V�M�E���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���6�#�4���U�P
�B�O�Z���S�F�H�J�T�U�S�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�R�V�J�S�F�N�F�O�U���X�J�U�I�J�O���T�V�D�I���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O��

�6�#�4���'�4���"�M�M���3�J�H�I�U�T���3�F�T�F�S�W�F�E�����.�F�N�C�F�S���4�*�1�$��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�����2�C�I�G����

37



�,�&�:�4�5�0�/�&���8�&�"�-�5�)���.�"�/�"�(�&�.�&�/�5
��������������������

�(�K�P�C�P�E�K�C�N���#�F�X�K�U�Q�T��

�"�O�D�I�P�S�B�H�F����"�,��������������������

�$�T�C�P�E�J���Q�H�H�K�E�G��
�������������B�����4�U�S�F�F�U

�4�V�J�U�F��������

UBS Client Review
�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

�2�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T
�$�0�$�������1�'

�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U���K�P�E�N�W�F�G�F���K�P���V�J�K�U���T�G�X�K�G�Y

�6�[�R�G�0�C�O�G�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V

�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U
�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N
�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���.�"�$���8�S�B�Q
�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N

�9�J�C�V�	�U���K�P�U�K�F�G

�&�Y�F�D�V�U�J�W�F���T�V�N�N�B�S�Z�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�"�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�*�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�P�G�������2�C�I�G����

38



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������2�(

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Executive summary

�#�U�U�G�V���C�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P���U�W�O�O�C�T�[
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

�������������������� ���������%�C�U�J�#
������������������� ���������$�B�T�I

������������������������ �����������(�K�Z�G�F���+�P�E�Q�O�G�$
���������������������� �����������6�4

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M
������������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M

������������������������ �����������'�S�W�K�V�[�%
���������������������� �����������6�4

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M
������������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M

�������� ���������%�Q�O�O�Q�F�K�V�K�G�U�&
������������������������ �����������0�Q�P���6�T�C�F�K�V�K�Q�P�C�N�'
���������������������� �����������/�P�O���5�S�B�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M

������������������ ���������1�V�J�G�T�(
����������������� ���������0�U�I�F�S

�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q �������������������������� ��������
�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S
�B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T

�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y

�$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���L�O�P�X�O���F�W�F�O�U�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���N�B�O�E�B�U�P�S�Z���Q�V�U�T��

�6�Q�V�C�N���G�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y��

�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

����������������������

�'�S�W�K�V�[���U�G�E�V�Q�T���C�P�C�N�[�U�K�U
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�F�R�V�J�U�Z
������������������� ���������$�P�O�T�V�N�F�S���E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z�#

����������������� ���������&�O�F�S�H�Z�$

������������������� �����������'�J�O�B�O�D�F�%

������������������� �����������)�F�B�M�U�I���D�B�S�F�&

������������������� �����������*�O�E�V�T�U�S�J�B�M�T�'

����������������� ���������.�B�U�F�S�J�B�M�T�(

������������������� �����������4�U�B�Q�M�F�T�)

������������������� ���������5�F�D�I�O�P�M�P�H�Z�*

������������ ���������5�F�M�F�D�P�N�N�V�O�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�T�+

������������������� ���������6�U�J�M�J�U�J�F�T�,

�6�Q�V�C�N���E�N�C�U�U�K�H�K�G�F���G�S�W�K�V�[ �������������������������� ��������
�6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�������������������
�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T

�%�T�G�F�K�V���S�W�C�N�K�V�[���Q�H���D�Q�P�F���J�Q�N�F�K�P�I�U

�&�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���D�S�F�E�J�U���S�B�U�J�O�H
�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U��

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���
�*�T�T�V�F�T

���� �����������"�B�B���"�"�"���"�"�"�# ����������������������
�� ���������"�B���"�"���"�"�$ �������������������

���� �����������"���"���"�% �������������������
���� �����������#�B�B���#�#�#���#�#�#�& �������������������

�� ���������/�P�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���H�S�B�E�F�' ��������
�� ���������$�F�S�U�J�G�J�D�B�U�F���P�G���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�( ��������
�� �����������/�P�U���S�B�U�F�E�) �������������������

�6�Q�V�C�N ����������������������������������������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

39



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������2�(

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Portfolio review

�#�U�U�G�V���C�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P���U�W�O�O�C�T�[
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P
�������������������� ���������%�C�U�J�#

������������������� ���������6�4���6�4���$�B�T�I

������������������������ �����������(�K�Z�G�F���+�P�E�Q�O�G�$

������������������� ���������6�4���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���4�I�P�S�U

������������������� ���������6�4���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���0�U�I�F�S

������������������� ���������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���4�I�P�S�U

������������������� ���������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���*�O�U�F�S�N�F�E�J�B�U�F

������������������� ���������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���-�P�O�H

������������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���4�I�P�S�U

������������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���*�O�U�F�S�N�F�E�J�B�U�F

����������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���)�J�H�I���:�J�F�M�E

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M

����������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M

������������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T

������������������� ���������&�N�F�S�H�J�O�H���.�B�S�L�F�U�T

������������������������ �����������'�S�W�K�V�[�%

����������������� ���������6�4���&�R�V�J�U�Z���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���$�P�S�F

����������������� ���������-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���$�P�S�F

������������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���(�S�P�X�U�I

����������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���.�B�T�U�F�S���-�J�N�J�U�F�E
�1�B�S�U�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q�T

������������ ���������4�N�B�M�M���$�B�Q���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������4�N�B�M�M���$�B�Q���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���0�U�I�F�S

����������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���$�P�S�F

����������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���(�S�P�X�U�I

����������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���0�U�I�F�S

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���


�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

�������� ���������%�Q�O�O�Q�F�K�V�K�G�U�&

������������������������ �����������0�Q�P���6�T�C�F�K�V�K�Q�P�C�N�'

������������������� ���������)�F�E�H�F���'�V�O�E�T���.�V�M�U�J���4�U�S�B�U�F�H�Z

������������������� ���������)�F�E�H�F���'�V�O�E�T���.�B�O�B�H�F�E���'�V�U�V�S�F�T

������������������� ���������)�F�E�H�F���'�V�O�E�T���&�R�V�J�U�Z���-�P�O�H���4�I�P�S�U

������������������ ���������1�V�J�G�T�(

����������������� ���������0�U�I�F�S
�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q �������������������������� ��������

�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T
�3�P�V�O�E�J�O�H���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���N�B�Z���B�G�G�F�D�U���U�P�U�B�M�T��

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

40



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������2�(

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�5�Q�W�T�E�G�U���Q�H���R�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���X�C�N�W�G
�����.�J�M�M�J�P�O�T

�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���X�C�N�W�G���C�P�F���K�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V���T�G�V�W�T�P�U
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���	�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E�����������Z�F�B�S�


�����������������������U�P
��������������������

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

�:�5�% �����:�F�B�S�T
�����������������������U�P

��������������������
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

��������

������������������������ ������������������������ ������������������������ �������������������������1�R�G�P�K�P�I���X�C�N�W�G
������������������� ������������������� ������������������� ����������������������/�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T
����������������� ������������������� ������������������� ��������������������%�J�W�����J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���J�O�D�P�N�F
����������������� ����������������� ������������ ������������������$�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���B�D�D�S�����J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U

������������������� ������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������$�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���W�B�M�V�F
������������������������ ������������������������ ������������������������ �������������������������%�N�Q�U�K�P�I���X�C�N�W�G

�������� �������� ���������� ���������/�F�U���5�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���3�0�3

�/�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�F�F�T��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���U�G�E�V�Q�T���C�P�C�N�[�U�K�U
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�F�R�V�J�U�Z
������������������� ���������$�P�O�T�V�N�F�S���E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z�#

����������������� ���������&�O�F�S�H�Z�$

������������������� �����������'�J�O�B�O�D�F�%

������������������� �����������)�F�B�M�U�I���D�B�S�F�&

������������������� �����������*�O�E�V�T�U�S�J�B�M�T�'

����������������� ���������.�B�U�F�S�J�B�M�T�(

������������������� �����������4�U�B�Q�M�F�T�)

������������������� ���������5�F�D�I�O�P�M�P�H�Z�*

������������ ���������5�F�M�F�D�P�N�N�V�O�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�T�+

������������������� ���������6�U�J�M�J�U�J�F�T�,

�6�Q�V�C�N���E�N�C�U�U�K�H�K�G�F���G�S�W�K�V�[ �������������������������� ��������
�6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�������������������
�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T

�5�W�O�O�C�T�[���Q�H���I�C�K�P�U���C�P�F���N�Q�U�U�G�U
�4�I�P�S�U���U�F�S�N���	���
 �-�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���	���
 �5�P�U�B�M���	���


�������������������������������������� ���������������������������������4�G�C�N�K�\�G�F���I�C�K�P�U���C�P�F���N�Q�U�U�G�U

������������������������������������ ��������������������������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F

���������������� ���������������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E

������������������������������ �������������������������;�G�C�T���V�Q���F�C�V�G

����������������������������� �������������������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F

���������������� ���������������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

41



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������2�(

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y

�$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���L�O�P�X�O���F�W�F�O�U�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���N�B�O�E�B�U�P�S�Z���Q�V�U�T��

�6�Q�V�C�N���G�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y��

�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

����������������������

�$�Q�P�F���O�C�V�W�T�K�V�[���U�E�J�G�F�W�N�G
�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

�$�B�T�I����N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���B�O�E���T�P�N�F���Q�S�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E��

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

42



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������2�(

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


Summary of performance by account

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F

�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���


�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���	�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E�����������Z�F�B�S�


�:�5�%
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

��������
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

�����:�F�B�S�T
�������������������������U�P

��������������������
��������������������4�F�Q����������������� ���������� ������������������������ ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U

�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

�����������������������/�P�W����������������� ������������ �/���"�/���" �/���" �/���"�/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N�È�,�F�Z�T�U�P�O�F���8�F�B�M�U�I
�.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����.�P�E�F�S�B�U�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�B�Q�J�U�B�M���"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O

�����������������������/�P�W����������������� ������������ �������������������� ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�.�"�$���8�S�B�Q�È�4�"�(�&���*�/�5���'�*�9�&�%
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

�����������������������%�F�D����������������� ������������ �/���"������������ ���������� �������������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N�È�,�F�Z�T�U�P�O�F���8�F�B�M�U�I
�.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����.�P�E�F�S�B�U�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�B�Q�J�U�B�M���"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O

�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q �5�G�R������������������ ���������������������������������� �0�G�V���V�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F ���������������������� ���������� ����������

�$�G�P�E�J�O�C�T�M�U���������#�P�P�W�C�N�K�\�G�F���V�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���T�G�V�W�T�P�U

�����:�F�B�S�T
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

�:�5�%
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

��������
�������������������������U�P

��������������������
������������������������������ �����������6�4���5�S�F�B�T�V�S�Z���#�J�M�M�����������.�P�T
������������������������������ �����������#�$���"�H�H�S�F�H�B�U�F���#�P�O�E���*�O�E�F�Y
���������������������������������� �������������4���1��������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

43



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������2�(

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Additional information about your performance

�+�P�E�G�R�V�K�Q�P���V�Q���F�C�V�G���T�G�V�W�T�P�U(annualized > 1 year)

�4�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F ��������������������
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F

�*�5�%
�4�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���U�P

�$�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E�������������������� ����������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

44



�*�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�&�K�U�E�N�Q�U�W�T�G�U���C�R�R�N�K�E�C�D�N�G���V�Q���C�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U���C�V���7�$�5���(�K�P�C�P�E�K�C�N���5�G�T�X�K�E�G�U���+�P�E��

�5�I�J�T���T�F�D�U�J�P�O���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���E�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�O�E���W�B�M�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���I�F�S�F�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���T�J�O�D�F���%�F�D�F�N�C�F�S����������������������5�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���P�S
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���C�F�G�P�S�F���U�I�J�T���E�B�U�F�����"�M�M
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�T���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���B�U���B�O�Z���U�J�N�F
�B�O�E���J�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���P�O�M�Z���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E�����5�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T
�P�O�M�Z���B�O�E���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���B�T���U�I�F���C�B�T�J�T���P�G���B�O
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�S���M�J�R�V�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�����6�#�4���'�4���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U�T���B�O�E���P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���U�B�Y���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���B�S�F���U�I�F���P�O�M�Z
�P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���S�F�D�P�S�E���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���B�S�F���O�P�U���S�F�Q�M�B�D�F�E�
�B�N�F�O�E�F�E���P�S���T�V�Q�F�S�T�F�E�F�E���C�Z���B�O�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T��

�6�#�4���'�4���P�G�G�F�S�T���B���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T
�U�P���D�M�J�F�O�U�T����B�D�U�J�O�H���J�O���P�V�S���D�B�Q�B�D�J�U�Z���B�T���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�B�E�W�J�T�F�S����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���Q�M�B�O�O�J�O�H�
�E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U����O�P�O���E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T����B�O�E���B�E�W�J�D�F���P�O���U�I�F
�T�F�M�F�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�S�T���B�O�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T
�P�G�G�F�S�F�E���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T��
�8�I�F�O���X�F���B�D�U���B�T���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�F�S����X�F���X�J�M�M���I�B�W�F���B
�X�S�J�U�U�F�O���B�H�S�F�F�N�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V���F�Y�Q�S�F�T�T�M�Z���B�D�L�O�P�X�M�F�E�H�J�O�H
�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���S�F�M�B�U�J�P�O�T�I�J�Q���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V���B�O�E
�E�F�T�D�S�J�C�J�O�H���P�V�S���P�C�M�J�H�B�U�J�P�O�T���U�P���Z�P�V�����"�U���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���P�G
�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���S�F�M�B�U�J�P�O�T�I�J�Q����X�F���X�J�M�M���H�J�W�F���Z�P�V���P�V�S���'�P�S�N���"�%�7
�C�S�P�D�I�V�S�F�	�T�
���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�	�T�
���Z�P�V���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���U�I�B�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�T
�E�F�U�B�J�M�F�E���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U����B�N�P�O�H���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�J�O�H�T����U�I�F
�B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���X�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F����P�V�S���G�F�F�T����P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�O�F�M�
�P�V�S���P�U�I�F�S���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z
�B�G�G�J�M�J�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���D�P�O�G�M�J�D�U�T���C�F�U�X�F�F�O���P�V�S���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U�T���B�O�E���Z�P�V�S
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U�T��

�1�M�F�B�T�F���S�F�W�J�F�X���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���D�P�O�U�F�O�U���D�B�S�F�G�V�M�M�Z���B�O�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�U�I���B�O�Z���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��

�5�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���M�J�T�U�J�O�H���N�B�Z���P�S���N�B�Z���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���P�G���Z�P�V�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�J�U�I���6�#�4���'�4���5�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���B�S�F���M�J�T�U�F�E���V�O�E�F�S���U�I�F�����"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T
�S�F�W�J�F�X�����T�I�P�X�O���P�O���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���Q�B�H�F��

�%�N�K�G�P�V���#�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���U�I�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���B�O�E���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�O�E���J�O�F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F
�B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���B���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�����4�J�O�D�F���J�O�F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�T�T�F�U�T���B�S�F
�O�P�U���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S�F�E���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�T�T�F�U�T����U�I�F���J�O�D�M�V�T�J�P�O
�P�G���T�V�D�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�M�M���E�J�T�U�P�S�U���U�I�F���B�D�U�V�B�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G
�Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G
�Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O���U�I�F���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�����#�U���C���T�G�U�W�N�V��
�V�J�G���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�H�N�G�E�V�G�F���K�P���V�J�K�U���T�G�R�Q�T�V���E�C�P���X�C�T�[
�U�W�D�U�V�C�P�V�K�C�N�N�[���H�T�Q�O���V�J�G���K�P�F�K�X�K�F�W�C�N���C�E�E�Q�W�P�V
�R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�H�N�G�E�V�G�F���K�P���V�J�G���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�R�Q�T�V�U
�R�T�Q�X�K�F�G�F���V�Q���[�Q�W���C�U���R�C�T�V���Q�H���V�J�Q�U�G���R�T�Q�I�T�C�O�U�����'�P�S���G�F�F��
�C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T����G�F�F�T���B�S�F���D�I�B�S�H�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F
�P�G���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���B�T�T�F�T�T�F�E���R�V�B�S�U�F�S�M�Z
�J�O���B�E�W�B�O�D�F����Q�S�P�S�B�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�S�E�J�O�H���U�P���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G
�D�B�M�F�O�E�B�S���E�B�Z�T���J�O���U�I�F���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B
�S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F���S�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F���B�O�E���S�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T���E�F�T�D�S�J�C�F
�Z�P�V�S���P�W�F�S�B�M�M���H�P�B�M�T���G�P�S���U�I�F�T�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T�����'�P�S���F�B�D�I���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�Z�P�V���N�B�J�O�U�B�J�O����Z�P�V���D�I�P�P�T�F���P�O�F���S�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F���B�O�E���B
�Q�S�J�N�B�S�Z���S�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H

�U�I�F�T�F���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T���P�S���X�J�T�I���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���U�I�F�N����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���U�P���V�Q�E�B�U�F���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���S�F�D�P�S�E�T��

�2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���T�U�B�S�U�J�O�H�����������������������'�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���P�Q�F�O�F�E
�Q�S�J�P�S���U�P����������������������U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���U�I�F
�D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���P�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�B�U���E�B�U�F�����'�P�S���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T����U�I�F
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���X�J�M�M���C�F���U�I�F���F�B�S�M�J�F�T�U���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���P�G���B�O�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���G�P�S
�U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����*�G���B�O���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���G�P�S���B���G�V�M�M
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���	�N�P�O�U�I���U�P���E�B�U�F����R�V�B�S�U�F�S���U�P���E�B�U�F�
�Z�F�B�S���U�P���E�B�U�F���P�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���U�P���E�B�U�F�
����U�I�F���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���T���O�F�U
�P�G���G�F�F���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�F�U�V�S�O���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���C�F���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E�����'�P�S
�D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�U���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F�T����U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E
�"�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�T���8�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����*�O�D�P�N�F���&�B�S�O�F�E���B�O�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O�����%�F�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O���X�J�M�M���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���U�I�B�U
�P�D�D�V�S�S�F�E���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��
�"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���I�P�M�E���P�S���I�F�M�E���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���Q�S�P�E�V�D�U�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�F�E���P�O���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���F�O�E���E�B�U�F���P�G���X�I�F�O
�J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�O�O�V�J�U�Z���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���D�P�V�M�E���C�F���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N
�U�I�F���D�B�S�S�J�F�S��

�6�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���4�G�V�W�T�P�U���
�R�T�K�Q�T���V�Q�����������������������������5�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�T���B���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���	�5�8�3�
���U�I�B�U
�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���.�P�E�J�G�J�F�E���%�J�F�U�[���.�F�U�I�P�E�����5�I�J�T
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���V�T�F�T���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���B�O�E���F�O�E�J�O�H���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P
�W�B�M�V�F�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���B�O�E���X�F�J�H�I�T���F�B�D�I
�D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M���C�B�T�F�E���V�Q�P�O���U�I�F���E�B�Z���U�I�F
�D�B�T�I�G�M�P�X���P�D�D�V�S�S�F�E�����1�F�S�J�P�E�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�O�F���N�P�O�U�I���B�S�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���M�J�O�L�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I�M�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����5�I�F���5�8�3���H�J�W�F�T
�F�R�V�B�M���X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G���B�N�P�V�O�U���P�G
�N�P�O�F�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�E����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���G�P�S���S�F�U�V�S�O�T
�P�O���B���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����"�M�M���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���T�I�P�X�O���X�I�J�D�I���B�S�F
�H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���������N�P�O�U�I�T���B�S�F���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E��

�6�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���4�G�V�W�T�P�U���
�C�H�V�G�T�����������������������������5�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�T���B���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���	�5�8�3�
���U�I�B�U
�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���E�J�W�J�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���T���E�B�J�M�Z���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���C�Z
�U�I�F���Q�S�F�W�J�P�V�T���E�B�Z���T���D�M�P�T�J�O�H���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F�����"�M�M���D�B�T�I�G�M�P�X�T
�B�S�F���Q�P�T�U�F�E���B�U���F�O�E���P�G���E�B�Z�����5�I�F���5�8�3���H�J�W�F�T���F�R�V�B�M
�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G���B�N�P�V�O�U
�P�G���N�P�O�F�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�E����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���G�P�S
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T���P�O���B���G�F�T�T���C�B�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����1�F�S�J�P�E�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O
�P�O�F���E�B�Z���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���M�J�O�L�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�J�M�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����"�M�M
�Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���T�I�P�X�O���X�I�J�D�I���B�S�F���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���������N�P�O�U�I�T���B�S�F
�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E��

�/�Q�P�G�[���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���T�G�V�W�T�P�U�����.�P�O�F�Z���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�F�U�V�S�O
�	�.�8�3�
���J�T���B���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���P�G���U�I�F���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���G�P�S���B�O���B�T�T�F�U���P�S
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���P�G���B�T�T�F�U�T�����*�U���J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���G�J�O�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�J�M�Z
�*�O�U�F�S�O�B�M���3�B�U�F���P�G���3�F�U�V�S�O���	�*�3�3�
���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���B�O�E���U�I�F�O
�D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E�J�O�H���U�I�J�T���S�F�U�V�S�O���C�Z���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���E�B�Z�T���J�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�J�P�E���C�F�J�O�H���N�F�B�T�V�S�F�E�����5�I�F���.�8�3���J�O�D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F�T���U�I�F���T�J�[�F
�B�O�E���U�J�N�J�O�H���P�G���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T���P�O���B���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P��

�#�P�P�W�C�N�K�\�G�F���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"�M�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T
�H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�O�F���Z�F�B�S���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���	�V�O�M�F�T�T���P�U�I�F�S�X�J�T�F

�T�U�B�U�F�E�
���P�O���B�O���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���C�B�T�J�T����X�I�J�D�I���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F
�S�F�U�V�S�O���P�O���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�J�F�E���P�S���E�J�W�J�E�F�E���U�P���H�J�W�F���B
�D�P�N�Q�B�S�B�C�M�F���P�O�F���Z�F�B�S���S�F�U�V�S�O��

�%�W�O�W�N�C�V�K�X�G���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"���D�V�N�V�M�B�U�J�W�F���S�F�U�V�S�O���J�T���U�I�F
�B�H�H�S�F�H�B�U�F���B�N�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���I�B�T���H�B�J�O�F�E���P�S���M�P�T�U
�P�W�F�S���U�J�N�F����J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���J�O�W�P�M�W�F�E��

�0�G�V���Q�H���(�G�G�U���C�P�F���)�T�Q�U�U���Q�H���(�G�G�U���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G��
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���B�����O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T�����B�O�E�����H�S�P�T�T
�P�G���G�F�F�T�����C�B�T�J�T����X�I�F�S�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E�����/�F�U���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���E�P���O�P�U
�S�F�G�M�F�D�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���������������������G�P�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���C�J�M�M�F�E���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z���W�J�B���J�O�W�P�J�D�F���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B
�T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U�����(�S�P�T�T���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���E�P
�O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���G�F�F�T����D�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O�T���P�S���P�U�I�F�S
�D�I�B�S�H�F�T�����5�I�F���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���P�G���B�D�U�V�B�M���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T���X�J�M�M
�S�F�E�V�D�F���B���D�M�J�F�O�U���T���S�F�U�V�S�O�����5�I�F���D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���T�V�D�I
�G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T���T�I�P�V�M�E���C�F���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S�F�E���X�I�F�O���S�F�W�J�F�X�J�O�H
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����'�P�S���F�Y�B�N�Q�M�F����U�I�F���O�F�U���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G
�G�F�F�T���P�O���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E�F�E���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�W�F�S���U�J�N�F����J�T���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�S�F�M�B�U�J�W�F���T�J�[�F���P�G���U�I�F���G�F�F���B�O�E���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F��

�$�G�P�E�J�O�C�T�M���/�C�L�Q�T���+�P�F�K�E�G�U�����5�I�F���Q�B�T�U���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���B�O
�J�O�E�F�Y���J�T���O�P�U���B���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���P�G���G�V�U�V�S�F���S�F�T�V�M�U�T�����"�O�Z
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L���J�T���T�I�P�X�O���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z
�B�O�E���S�F�M�B�U�F�T���U�P���I�J�T�U�P�S�J�D�B�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���N�B�S�L�F�U���J�O�E�J�D�F�T
�B�O�E���O�P�U���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���B�D�U�V�B�M���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T�����5�I�F
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L���J�T���O�P�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�E���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F
�E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���B�O�Z���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T����X�I�J�D�I���X�J�M�M���M�P�X�F�S
�S�F�T�V�M�U�T�����*�O�E�J�D�F�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���B�D�U�J�W�F�M�Z���N�B�O�B�H�F�E���B�O�E���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�S�T
�D�B�O�O�P�U���E�J�S�F�D�U�M�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U���J�O���J�O�E�J�D�F�T�����5�I�F���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���T
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���T�U�S�B�U�F�H�Z���J�T���O�P�U���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E���U�P���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���J�O���U�I�F
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L�����'�V�S�U�I�F�S����U�I�F�S�F���J�T���O�P���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�B�U���B�O
�J�O�W�F�T�U�P�S���T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�M�M���N�F�F�U���P�S���F�Y�D�F�F�E���U�I�F���T�U�B�U�F�E
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L�����*�O�E�F�Y���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���I�B�T���C�F�F�O
�P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T���E�F�F�N�F�E���U�P���C�F���S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����8�F
�I�B�W�F���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O����O�P�S���E�P
�X�F���N�B�L�F���B�O�Z���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S���X�B�S�S�B�O�U�J�F�T���U�P���U�I�F
�B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F�O�F�T�T���P�G���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O��

�%�W�U�V�Q�O���6�K�O�G���2�G�T�K�Q�F�U�����*�G���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���B�O�E���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���F�O�E���E�B�U�F
�I�B�W�F���C�F�F�O���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���C�Z���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�O���P�S�E�F�S���U�P
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�G�P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���U�I�F���T�Q�F�D�J�G�J�F�E���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���P�O�M�Z�����"�T
�B���S�F�T�V�M�U���P�O�M�Z���B���Q�P�S�U�J�P�O���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U����B�O�E����U�I�F�S�F�G�P�S�F����Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���B���E�J�T�U�P�S�U�F�E
�S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F��

�0�G�V���&�G�R�Q�U�K�V�U���9�K�V�J�F�T�C�Y�C�N�U�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U�
�U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���O�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���B�M�M���D�B�T�I���B�O�E
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���G�F�F�T
�	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
���B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S���G�F�F�T���B�E�E�F�E���U�P���P�S
�T�V�C�U�S�B�D�U�F�E���G�S�P�N���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���E�B�Z���U�P���U�I�F
�M�B�T�U���E�B�Z���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����8�I�F�O���G�F�F�T���B�S�F���T�I�P�X�O���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z�
�O�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T�������X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N
�G�F�F�T���	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
�����8�I�F�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���S�F�U�V�S�O���J�T

�E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���O�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T�������X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F
�Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���G�F�F�T���	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
�����'�P�S���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z
�D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E
�V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���F�O�E���P�G���E�B�Z���6�#�4���'�4���Q�S�J�D�F���P�O���U�I�F���E�B�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�B�S�F���E�F�M�J�W�F�S�F�E���J�O���P�S���P�V�U���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T�����8�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���F�Y�D�F�Q�U���X�I�F�O���Q�B�J�E���W�J�B���B�O
�J�O�W�P�J�D�F���P�S���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���C�J�M�M�J�O�H
�B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U��

�&�K�X�K�F�G�P�F�U���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����%�J�W�J�E�F�O�E���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���F�B�S�O�F�E�
�X�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U����E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T
�U�B�Y���T�U�B�U�V�T���P�S���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���S�F�R�V�J�S�F�N�F�O�U�T�����6�T�F���P�O�M�Z���P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���U�B�Y
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���	�J���F�������������
���G�P�S���U�B�Y���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����5�I�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���Q�S�J�W�B�U�F���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�E�J�T�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���D�B�O���P�O�M�Z���C�F���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���S�F�G�F�S�S�J�O�H���U�P���U�I�F
�P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���Z�F�B�S���F�O�E���U�B�Y���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�J�T�T�V�F�S��

�%�J�C�P�I�G���K�P���#�E�E�T�W�G�F���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U�
�U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�D�F���C�F�U�X�F�F�O���U�I�F
�B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���B�U���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�F
�B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���B�U���U�I�F���F�O�E���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��

�%�J�C�P�I�G���K�P���8�C�N�W�G�����3�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���Q�F�S�J�P�E����F�Y�D�M�V�E�J�O�H
�B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���J�O�D�P�N�F
�F�B�S�O�F�E���B�O�E���B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U��

�(�G�G�U�����'�F�F�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N
�B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�����1�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���0�D�U�P�C�F�S
����������������G�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���C�J�M�M�F�E���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z���W�J�B���J�O�W�P�J�D�F
�U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U���B�S�F���O�P�U
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����$�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O
�U�I�F���G�F�F�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O��

�0�G�V���Q�H���H�G�G�U�����8�I�F�O���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E����U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���T�I�P�X�O
�O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���D�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O���D�I�B�S�H�F�T���U�P���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���G�P�S
�U�I�F���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���T�I�P�X�O�����'�P�S���F�Y�B�N�Q�M�F����J�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�B�S�F���D�I�B�S�H�F�E���B�O���B�T�T�F�U���C�B�T�F�E���G�F�F���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���U�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T���Q�S�P�E�V�D�F�E����O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�X�P�V�M�E���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�P�T�F���G�F�F�T�����1�M�F�B�T�F���T�F�F
�Z�P�V�S���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���G�F�F���T�D�I�F�E�V�M�F�T��

�2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���5�V�C�T�V���&�C�V�G���%�J�C�P�I�G�U�����5�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���G�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���N�B�S�L�F�E���X�J�U�I���B�����?�����I�B�W�F���D�I�B�O�H�F�E��
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���G�J�H�V�S�F�T���P�G���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�U�I���B���D�I�B�O�H�F�E
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���N�B�Z���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���U�I�F���F�O�U�J�S�F
�I�J�T�U�P�S�Z���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����5�I�F���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F
�X�J�M�M���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���B�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���B���T�I�P�S�U�F�S���Q�F�S�J�P�E���U�I�B�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���B�U���6�#�4
�'�4�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U����U�I�F���P�W�F�S�B�M�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���U�I�F�T�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���N�B�Z���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F���C�F�U�U�F�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���U�I�B�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���U�I�B�U���X�P�V�M�E���C�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�G���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���V�T�F�E
�U�I�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�D�P�N�N�F�O�E�T
�S�F�W�J�F�X�J�O�H���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���U�I�B�U���V�T�F���U�I�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O
�E�B�U�F���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�F�D�B�V�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���X�J�U�I���M�P�O�H�F�S���U�J�N�F
�G�S�B�N�F�T���B�S�F���V�T�V�B�M�M�Z���N�P�S�F���I�F�M�Q�G�V�M���X�I�F�O���F�W�B�M�V�B�U�J�O�H
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T���B�O�E���T�U�S�B�U�F�H�J�F�T�����1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�J�U�I���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F�T���U�I�B�U
�Q�S�F�D�F�E�F���U�I�F���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���T�I�P�X
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���F�B�S�M�J�F�T�U

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

45



�%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���U�P���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�U���6�#�4���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���4�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���*�O�D�����	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F��
�5�I�F���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���N�B�Z���C�F���U�I�F���S�F�T�V�M�U
�P�G���B���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���H�B�Q���E�V�F���U�P���B���[�F�S�P���C�B�M�B�O�D�F���U�I�B�U
�Q�S�F�W�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�P�V�T���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���G�S�P�N���U�I�F
�J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����5�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F
�N�B�Z���B�M�T�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�G���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���I�B�T���G�B�J�M�F�E���P�O�F���P�G���P�V�S
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���E�B�U�B���J�O�U�F�H�S�J�U�Z���U�F�T�U�T�����*�O���T�V�D�I���J�O�T�U�B�O�D�F�T����U�I�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�M�M���C�F���M�B�C�F�M�F�E���B�T�����3�F�W�J�F�X���3�F�R�V�J�S�F�E�����B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�B�U���G�B�J�M�V�S�F���X�J�M�M���C�F���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E��
�'�J�O�B�M�M�Z����U�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���X�J�M�M���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�G���Z�P�V
�I�B�W�F���F�Y�Q�M�J�D�J�U�M�Z���S�F�R�V�F�T�U�F�E���B���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�T�U�B�S�U�����1�M�F�B�T�F
�D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���G�P�S���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���E�F�U�B�J�M�T
�S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���Z�P�V�S���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F��

�%�N�Q�U�G�F���#�E�E�Q�W�P�V���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���I�B�W�F
�C�F�F�O���D�M�P�T�F�E���N�B�Z���C�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����8�I�F�O���D�M�P�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�S�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E
�J�O���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�J�M�M
�P�O�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���U�I�F���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�X�B�T���B�D�U�J�W�F���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��

�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q�����'�P�S���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�G���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P�����J�T
�E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T���B�M�M���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���D�P�W�F�S
�Q�B�H�F���P�S���U�I�F���I�F�B�E�F�S���P�G���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U
�O�F�D�F�T�T�B�S�J�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���P�G���U�I�F���D�M�J�F�O�U���T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���I�F�M�E���B�U
�6�#�4���'�4���P�S���F�M�T�F�X�I�F�S�F��

�2�G�T�E�G�P�V�C�I�G�����1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���	�J�O���U�I�F���������1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P�����D�P�M�V�N�O�

�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E
�X�I�F�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�B�T���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E���#�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T���	�J�O���U�I�F
�������C�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�����D�P�M�V�N�O�
���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���I�F�M�E
�J�O���U�I�B�U���C�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���X�I�F�O
�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�B�T���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E��

�2�T�K�E�K�P�I�����"�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���Q�S�J�D�F�E���V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�M�P�T�J�O�H���Q�S�J�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���M�B�T�U���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���E�B�Z���Q�S�F�D�F�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���P�G
�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����&�W�F�S�Z���S�F�B�T�P�O�B�C�M�F���B�U�U�F�N�Q�U���I�B�T���C�F�F�O���N�B�E�F���U�P
�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F�M�Z���Q�S�J�D�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�����I�P�X�F�W�F�S����X�F���N�B�L�F���O�P
�X�B�S�S�B�O�U�Z���X�J�U�I���S�F�T�Q�F�D�U���U�P���B�O�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���T���Q�S�J�D�F�����1�M�F�B�T�F���S�F�G�F�S
�U�P���U�I�F���C�B�D�L���P�G���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���Q�B�H�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S���6�#�4���'�4�����B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U���G�P�S���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���V�T�F�E���G�P�S���D�F�S�U�B�J�O���U�Z�Q�F�T���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T����U�I�F���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���P�G
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���E�B�U�B���B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S���R�V�B�M�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�T���D�P�O�D�F�S�O�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�����5�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�J�O���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U����X�F���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z���S�F�M�Z���P�O���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z
�R�V�P�U�B�U�J�P�O���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T�����*�G���B���Q�S�J�D�F���J�T���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�E���U�P
�C�F���V�O�S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F����X�F���N�B�Z���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���Q�S�J�D�F���J�O���H�P�P�E���G�B�J�U�I
�B�O�E���N�B�Z���V�T�F���P�U�I�F�S���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���U�I�F���M�B�T�U���S�F�D�P�S�E�F�E
�U�S�B�O�T�B�D�U�J�P�O�����8�I�F�O���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���I�F�M�E���B�U���B�O�P�U�I�F�S
�D�V�T�U�P�E�J�B�O���P�S���J�G���Z�P�V���I�P�M�E���J�M�M�J�R�V�J�E���P�S���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S
�X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F�S�F���J�T���O�P���Q�V�C�M�J�T�I�F�E���Q�S�J�D�F����X�F���X�J�M�M���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z���S�F�M�Z
�P�O���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���D�V�T�U�P�E�J�B�O���P�S���J�T�T�V�F�S���P�G���U�I�B�U
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z��

�%�C�U�J�����$�B�T�I���P�O���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U���B�U���6�#�4���#�B�O�L���6�4�"���J�T���Q�S�P�U�F�D�U�F�E���C�Z
�U�I�F���'�F�E�F�S�B�M���%�F�Q�P�T�J�U���*�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�J�P�O���	�'�%�*�$�
���V�Q���U�P
������������������J�O���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���B�O�E���B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�F�S���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�P�S
�G�P�S���F�B�D�I���P�X�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q���U�Z�Q�F�����%�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���N�B�E�F���J�O���B�O
�J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���T���P�X�O���O�B�N�F����K�P�J�O�U���O�B�N�F����P�S���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M
�S�F�U�J�S�F�N�F�O�U���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�S�F���F�B�D�I���I�F�M�E���J�O���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���U�Z�Q�F���P�G
�P�X�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q�����4�V�D�I���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F�E���C�Z���6�#�4���'�4��

�.�P�S�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���V�Q�P�O���S�F�R�V�F�T�U��

�/�W�V�W�C�N���(�W�P�F���#�U�U�G�V���#�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P�����*�G���U�I�F���P�Q�U�J�P�O���U�P
�V�O�C�V�O�E�M�F���C�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���J�T���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���B�O�E���J�G���B
�G�V�O�E���T���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���E�B�U�B���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T����T�V�C�D�M�B�T�T����B�O�E���T�U�Z�M�F
�C�S�F�B�L�E�P�X�O���P�G���U�I�F�J�S���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T�����8�I�F�S�F���B
�N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E���P�S���&�5�'���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���F�R�V�J�U�Z���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���G�S�P�N
�N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���F�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�U�P�S�T����U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�J�M�M���Q�S�P�Q�P�S�U�J�P�O�B�U�F�M�Z
�B�M�M�P�D�B�U�F���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���P�G���U�I�F���G�V�O�E���U�P���U�I�P�T�F
�T�F�D�U�P�S�T���N�F�B�T�V�S�F�E���B�T���B���Q�F�S�D�F�O�U�B�H�F���P�G���U�I�F���U�P�U�B�M���G�V�O�E���T
�B�T�T�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���T�I�P�X�O��

�5�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���T�V�Q�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S����*�O�D�����P�O���B
�N�P�O�U�I�M�Z���C�B�T�J�T���U�P���6�#�4���'�4���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���E�B�U�B���T�V�Q�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�G�V�O�E���X�I�J�D�I���N�B�Z���O�P�U���C�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U�����.�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���D�I�B�O�H�F
�U�I�F�J�S���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���P�O���B���S�F�H�V�M�B�S���	�P�G�U�F�O���E�B�J�M�Z�
���C�B�T�J�T��
�"�D�D�P�S�E�J�O�H�M�Z����B�O�Z���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���U�I�B�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���N�B�Z
�O�P�U���B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F�M�Z���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���D�P�N�Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�F�T�F
�G�V�O�E�T�����*�G���B���G�V�O�E���T���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H���E�B�U�B���J�T���O�P�U
�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����J�U���X�J�M�M���C�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���J�U�T���D�P�S�S�F�T�Q�P�O�E�J�O�H
�P�W�F�S�B�M�M���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�����"�M�M���E�B�U�B���J�T���B�T���P�G���U�I�F
�E�B�U�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���5�V�[�N�G�����5�I�F���(�S�P�X�U�I����7�B�M�V�F���B�O�E���$�P�S�F���M�B�C�F�M�T���B�S�F
�E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���4�U�B�O�E�B�S�E���B�O�E���1�P�P�S���T���V�T�J�O�H���B���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P��
�C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P���N�F�U�I�P�E�P�M�P�H�Z�����5�I�F���(�S�P�X�U�I����7�B�M�V�F���B�O�E���$�P�S�F
�M�B�C�F�M�T���B�S�F���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���I�P�X���B���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P
�D�P�N�Q�B�S�F�T���U�P���U�I�F���N�F�E�J�B�O���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P���G�P�S���J�U�T
�J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���B�T�T�J�H�O�F�E���*�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z
�4�F�D�U�P�S�����*�G���U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���S�B�U�J�P���J�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�S���F�R�V�B�M���U�P
�U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���N�F�E�J�B�O����J�U���J�T���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���H�S�P�X�U�I���T�U�P�D�L�����*�G
�U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���S�B�U�J�P���J�T���M�F�T�T���U�I�B�O���U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���N�F�E�J�B�O����J�U���J�T
�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���W�B�M�V�F���T�U�P�D�L�����*�G���B���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���C�P�U�I
�H�S�P�X�U�I���B�O�E���W�B�M�V�F���B�U�U�S�J�C�V�U�F�T����J�U���J�T���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���D�P�S�F
�T�U�P�D�L�����*�G���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S���U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���T
�N�F�E�J�B�O���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����U�I�J�T���J�U�F�N���X�J�M�M���C�F���6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���%�C�R�K�V�C�N�K�\�C�V�K�Q�P�����.�B�S�L�F�U���$�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���E�F�G�J�O�F�E
�B�T���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���T�I�B�S�F�T���P�V�U�T�U�B�O�E�J�O�H���U�J�N�F�T���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U
�W�B�M�V�F�����&�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���J�G���U�I�F�Z
�I�B�W�F���B���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���P�G�������C�J�M�M�J�P�O���P�S���B�C�P�W�F�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I
�D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���C�F�U�X�F�F�O�����������B�O�E�����������C�J�M�M�J�P�O���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E
�B�T���.�J�E���$�B�Q�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���C�F�M�P�X����������
�C�J�M�M�J�P�O���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���4�N�B�M�M���$�B�Q�����6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�B�S�F���U�I�P�T�F���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���O�P���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S
�B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���5�G�E�V�Q�T�U�����5�I�F���&�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�U�P�S���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B
�W�B�S�J�F�U�Z���P�G���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T����F�B�D�I���X�J�U�I���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�U���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�O�E
�S�J�T�L���Q�B�S�B�N�F�U�F�S�T�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U����U�I�F���P�W�F�S�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���P�S
�V�O�E�F�S�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���J�O���B���Q�B�S�U�J�D�V�M�B�S���T�F�D�U�P�S���P�S���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T
�T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���W�J�F�X�F�E���B�T���B�O���J�T�P�M�B�U�F�E���G�B�D�U�P�S���J�O���N�B�L�J�O�H
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���M�J�R�V�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�T�����C�V�U���T�I�P�V�M�E���C�F���B�T�T�F�T�T�F�E
�P�O���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�B�T�J�T���U�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���P�W�F�S�B�M�M
�J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P��

�%�N�C�U�U�K�H�K�G�F���'�S�W�K�V�[�����$�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���F�R�V�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T
�U�I�P�T�F���F�R�V�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F���G�J�S�N���D�B�O���D�P�O�G�J�S�N���U�I�F���T�Q�F�D�J�G�J�D
�J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���B�O�E���T�F�D�U�P�S���P�G���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���F�R�V�J�U�Z���J�O�T�U�S�V�N�F�O�U��

�'�U�V�K�O�C�V�G�F���#�P�P�W�C�N���+�P�E�Q�O�G�����5�I�F���&�T�U�J�N�B�U�F�E���"�O�O�V�B�M

�*�O�D�P�N�F���J�T���U�I�F���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���Z�F�B�S���U�P���E�B�U�F���Q�F�S���T�I�B�S�F
�E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E�T���Q�B�J�E���B�O�E���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���R�V�B�O�U�J�U�Z���P�G���T�I�B�S�F�T
�I�F�M�E���J�O���U�I�F���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
��

�%�W�T�T�G�P�V���;�K�G�N�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���Z�J�F�M�E���J�T���E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T���U�I�F���F�T�U�J�N�B�U�F�E
�B�O�O�V�B�M���J�O�D�P�N�F���E�J�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���U�P�U�B�M���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F��

�$�Q�P�F���4�C�V�K�P�I�����5�I�F�T�F���S�B�U�J�O�H�T���B�S�F���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N
�J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���B�O�E���B�S�F���O�P�U���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���C�Z
�6�#�4���'�4�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I�P�V�U���S�B�U�J�O�H���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�S�F���M�F�G�U
�C�M�B�O�L�����3�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�J�F�T���N�B�Z���E�J�T�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F���S�B�U�J�O�H�T���P�O���I�J�H�I
�Z�J�F�M�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�0�4�����8�I�F�O���/�3���J�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���V�O�E�F�S���C�P�O�E���S�B�U�J�O�H���D�P�M�V�N�O����O�P
�S�B�U�J�O�H�T���D�V�S�S�F�O�U�M�Z���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���G�S�P�N���U�I�B�U���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�Z��

�*�K�I�J���;�K�G�N�F�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z���E�F�T�J�H�O�B�U�F���B���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���B�T���B
�I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E���G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���F�W�F�O���U�I�P�V�H�I���P�O�F���P�S
�N�P�S�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�J�F�T���S�B�U�F���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���B�T���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�H�S�B�E�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z�����'�V�S�U�I�F�S����U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z���J�O�D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���B
�S�B�U�J�O�H���U�I�B�U���J�T���O�P���M�P�O�H�F�S���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���U�I�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�Z��
�'�P�S���N�P�S�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���B�O�Z���I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E
�G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����P�S���U�P���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S���X�I�F�U�I�F�S���U�P���I�P�M�E���P�S
�T�F�M�M���B���I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E���G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S���P�S���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�W�F���B�O�E���E�P���O�P�U���N�B�L�F
�B�O�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U��

�%�T�G�F�K�V���'�X�G�P�V���4�K�U�M�����*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���F�W�F�O�U���S�J�T�L
�B�O�E���D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���D�S�F�E�J�U���R�V�B�M�J�U�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�T�T�V�F�S�����*�T�T�V�F�S�T���D�B�O
�F�Y�Q�F�S�J�F�O�D�F���F�D�P�O�P�N�J�D���T�J�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���U�I�B�U���N�B�Z���I�B�W�F���B�E�W�F�S�T�F
�F�G�G�F�D�U�T���P�O���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F�J�S���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V���4�C�V�G���4�K�U�M�����#�P�O�E�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F
�G�M�V�D�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�T���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���S�B�U�F�T���S�J�T�F���B�O�E���G�B�M�M�����*�G���T�P�M�E���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P
�N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z����U�I�F���Q�S�J�D�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���G�P�S���B�O���J�T�T�V�F���N�B�Z���C�F���M�F�T�T���U�I�B�O
�U�I�F���P�S�J�H�J�O�B�M���Q�V�S�D�I�B�T�F���Q�S�J�D�F��

�4�G�K�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V���4�K�U�M�����4�J�O�D�F���N�P�T�U���D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���J�T�T�V�F�T���Q�B�Z
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���T�F�N�J�B�O�O�V�B�M�M�Z����U�I�F���D�P�V�Q�P�O���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���P�W�F�S���U�I�F���M�J�G�F
�P�G���U�I�F���C�P�O�E���D�B�O���I�B�W�F���B���N�B�K�P�S���J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���U�I�F���C�P�O�E���T���U�P�U�B�M
�S�F�U�V�S�O��

�'�H�H�G�E�V�K�X�G���/�C�V�W�T�K�V�[�����&�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���J�T���U�I�F���F�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E
�S�F�E�F�N�Q�U�J�P�O���E�V�F���U�P���Q�S�F���S�F�G�V�O�E�J�O�H����Q�V�U�T����P�S���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���B�O�Z���T�J�O�L�J�O�H���G�V�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z����P�Q�U�J�P�O�B�M���P�S
�F�Y�U�S�B�P�S�E�J�O�B�S�Z���D�B�M�M�T�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I�P�V�U���B���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���E�B�U�F���B�S�F
�M�F�G�U���C�M�B�O�L���B�O�E���U�Z�Q�J�D�B�M�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���1�S�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�
�.�V�U�V�B�M���'�V�O�E�T���B�O�E���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���6�*�5�T��

�;�K�G�N�F�U�����:�J�F�M�E���U�P���.�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���B�O�E���:�J�F�M�E���U�P���8�P�S�T�U���B�S�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���U�P���U�I�F���X�P�S�T�U���D�B�M�M��

�#�E�E�T�W�G�F���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����*�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���U�I�B�U���I�B�T���B�D�D�V�N�V�M�B�U�F�E
�C�F�U�X�F�F�O���U�I�F���N�P�T�U���S�F�D�F�O�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���B�O�E���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�B�U�F
�N�B�Z���C�F���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F�T���G�P�S���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���C�F�B�S�J�O�H
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�6�C�Z���5�V�C�V�W�U�������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���B
�U�B�Y�B�C�M�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���G�F�E�F�S�B�M���B�O�E���P�S���T�U�B�U�F
�P�S���M�P�D�B�M���U�B�Y�B�U�J�P�O�������5�B�Y���F�Y�F�N�Q�U�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�I�F�M�E���J�O���B���U�B�Y�B�C�M�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���F�Y�F�N�Q�U���G�S�P�N���G�F�E�F�S�B�M�

�T�U�B�U�F���B�O�E���M�P�D�B�M���U�B�Y�B�U�J�P�O�������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���B���U�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U����S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G
�U�I�F���T�U�B�U�V�T���P�G���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z��

�%�C�U�J���(�N�Q�Y�����5�I�J�T���$�B�T�I���'�M�P�X���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���J�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F
�I�J�T�U�P�S�J�D�B�M���E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E����D�P�V�Q�P�O���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���Z�P�V
�I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���3�F�D�P�S�E���%�B�U�F���J�O���D�P�O�O�F�D�U�J�P�O���X�J�U�I
�U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���B�O�E���B�T�T�V�N�F�T���U�I�B�U���Z�P�V���X�J�M�M���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F
�U�P���I�P�M�E���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���D�B�T�I
�G�M�P�X�T���B�S�F���Q�S�P�K�F�D�U�F�E�����5�I�F���B�U�U�B�D�I�F�E���N�B�Z���P�S���N�B�Z���O�P�U
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z�C�B�D�L�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�J�T�U�F�E�����5�I�F�T�F
�Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���E�V�F���U�P���B
�W�B�S�J�F�U�Z���P�G���S�F�B�T�P�O�T����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���C�V�U���O�P�U���M�J�N�J�U�F�E���U�P�
�D�P�O�U�S�B�D�U�V�B�M���Q�S�P�W�J�T�J�P�O�T����D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���Q�P�M�J�D�J�F�T�
�D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���S�B�U�F���G�M�V�D�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T�����5�I�F���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���B���D�B�M�M���P�O���B�O�Z
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z�	�T�
���B�O�E���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�F�R�V�F�O�U�J�B�M���J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���J�U�T���Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M
�D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�	�T�
���J�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����1�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���U�I�B�U
�P�D�D�V�S���J�O���U�I�F���T�B�N�F���N�P�O�U�I���J�O���X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T
�H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E���������C�V�U���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���S�V�O���	���"�T���P�G���
���E�B�U�F������
�B�S�F���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����*�O���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�M�J�F�T���P�O���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���J�U���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�T���U�P���C�F
�S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����6�#�4���'�4���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T�����"�M�U�I�P�V�H�I���6�#�4���'�4���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z
�V�Q�E�B�U�F�T���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�T���J�U���J�T���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E����U�I�F���'�J�S�N���E�P�F�T
�O�P�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���B�O�Z���B�T�T�V�S�B�O�D�F�T���U�I�B�U���U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���M�J�T�U�F�E���J�T
�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���3�F�D�P�S�E���%�B�U�F�����$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���G�P�S
�N�P�S�U�H�B�H�F���C�B�D�L�F�E����B�T�T�F�U���C�B�D�L�F�E����G�B�D�U�P�S�F�E����B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S
�Q�B�T�T���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���B�T�T�V�N�Q�U�J�P�O�T
�U�I�B�U���U�I�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���G�B�D�F���B�N�P�V�O�U����Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z���E�P�X�O�
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���B�O�E���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���G�S�F�R�V�F�O�D�Z���S�F�N�B�J�O
�D�P�O�T�U�B�O�U�����$�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T�
�B�S�F���J�O�U�F�O�E�F�E���U�P���C�F���B�O���F�T�U�J�N�B�U�F���P�G���G�V�U�V�S�F���Q�S�P�K�F�D�U�F�E
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���B�O�E���E�P���O�P�U���J�O���B�O�Z���X�B�Z���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F
�B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z��

�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���%�C�U�J���(�N�Q�Y���T�G�R�Q�T�V�K�P�I���H�Q�T���2�W�G�T�V�Q���4�K�E�Q
�+�P�E�Q�O�G���6�C�Z���2�W�T�R�Q�U�G�U�����&�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E���$�B�T�I���'�M�P�X���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H
�N�B�Z���C�F���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�F�E���T�P�M�F�M�Z���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���F�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z���B�O�E
�B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����Z�P�V���I�B�W�F
�S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�O���F�S�S�P�S���B�O�E���Z�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�N�N�F�E�J�B�U�F�M�Z�����#�P�U�I���U�I�F���'�J�S�N���B�O�E
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�M�M���S�F�M�Z���T�P�M�F�M�Z���V�Q�P�O���Z�P�V�S
�S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���N�B�L�F���U�I�F���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�B�U�J�P�O���P�G
�X�I�F�U�I�F�S���Z�P�V���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T�����*�G
�Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���B�O�E���Z�P�V���B�S�F���/�0�5
�T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�T���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U
�C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���C�Z���Z�P�V���P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�F�S�T�����/�F�J�U�I�F�S���6�#�4���'�4
�O�P�S���J�U�T���F�N�Q�M�P�Z�F�F�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���U�B�Y���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F�����:�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E
�D�P�O�T�V�M�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���B�O�E���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H
�Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�B�M���D�J�S�D�V�N�T�U�B�O�D�F�T��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U�����5�I�F���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���C�B�T�F�E���V�Q�P�O���O�P�O���6�#�4���'�4���D�P�T�U���C�B�T�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�����5�I�F���'�J�S�N���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�B�O���6�#�4���'�4�����*�O���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O����J�G

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

46



�%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���U�P���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�U���6�#�4���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���4�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���*�O�D�����	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���D�P�T�U���C�B�T�J�T�
�U�I�F���H�B�J�O���	�M�P�T�T�
���G�P�S���U�I�F�T�F���Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O�T���B�S�F���F�Y�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���U�I�F���(�B�J�O���	�-�P�T�T�
�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U���U�I�F�T�F���G�J�H�V�S�F�T
�N�B�Z���O�P�U���C�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E���B�S�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����$�M�J�F�O�U�T���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���S�F�M�Z���P�O���U�I�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�O���N�B�L�J�O�H���Q�V�S�D�I�B�T�F���P�S���T�F�M�M���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�T����G�P�S���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�S���P�U�I�F�S�X�J�T�F�����3�F�M�Z���P�O�M�Z���P�O���Z�F�B�S���F�O�E���U�B�Y���G�P�S�N�T
�X�I�F�O���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�J�O�H���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���S�F�U�V�S�O�����4�F�F���Z�P�V�S���N�P�O�U�I�M�Z
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U���G�P�S���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U���T�G�R�Q�T�V�K�P�I���H�Q�T���2�W�G�T�V�Q���4�K�E�Q���+�P�E�Q�O�G���6�C�Z
�2�W�T�R�Q�U�G�U�����(�B�J�O���	�-�P�T�T�
���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���N�B�Z���C�F���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�F�E���T�P�M�F�M�Z
�G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F
�S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���H�B�J�O���	�M�P�T�T�
���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z���B�O�E���B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P
�J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�O���F�S�S�P�S
�B�O�E���Z�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S
�J�N�N�F�E�J�B�U�F�M�Z�����1�V�S�T�V�B�O�U���U�P���U�I�F���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���*�O�U�F�S�O�B�M
�3�F�W�F�O�V�F���$�P�E�F���	�1�3�*�3�$�
���M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M���H�B�J�O�T���B�S�F
�E�F�S�J�W�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���T�B�M�F���P�S���F�Y�D�I�B�O�H�F���P�G���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M���B�T�T�F�U�T���I�F�M�E
�M�P�O�H�F�S���U�I�B�O���T�J�Y���	���
���N�P�O�U�I�T�����'�P�S���U�I�F���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�G���U�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���P�O�M�Z����M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���H�B�J�O�T���B�O�E���M�P�T�T�F�T���B�S�F���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E
�C�Z���B�T�T�F�U�T���I�F�M�E���G�P�S���B���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���N�P�S�F���U�I�B�O���T�J�Y���	���
���N�P�O�U�I�T��
�#�P�U�I���U�I�F���'�J�S�N���B�O�E���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�M�M���S�F�M�Z���T�P�M�F�M�Z
�V�Q�P�O���Z�P�V�S���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���N�B�L�F���U�I�F
�E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���X�I�F�U�I�F�S���Z�P�V���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P
�J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���B�O�E���Z�P�V
�B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����U�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�T���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E
�T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���C�Z���Z�P�V���P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�F�S�T���G�P�S
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�B�O���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�J�O�H���S�F�B�M�J�[�F�E���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���G�P�S
�1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����/�F�J�U�I�F�S���6�#�4���'�4���O�P�S���J�U�T
�F�N�Q�M�P�Z�F�F�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���U�B�Y���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F�����:�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E
�D�P�O�T�V�M�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���B�O�E���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H
�Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�B�M���D�J�S�D�V�N�T�U�B�O�D�F�T��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U�����������������*�O�E�F�Y���P�Q�U�J�P�O�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z
�C�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���*�3�4���5�B�Y���$�P�E�F�������T�F�D�U�J�P�O�������������D�B�U�F�H�P�S�J�[�J�O�H
�U�I�F�N���B�T���C�S�P�B�E���C�B�T�F�E���J�O�E�F�Y���P�Q�U�J�P�O�T�����*�G���T�P����U�I�F���J�O�E�F�Y���N�B�Z
�C�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���U�P���C�F���U�S�F�B�U�F�E���B�T�����������M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���B�O�E��������
�T�I�P�S�U���U�F�S�N�T���G�P�S���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����1�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y
�Q�S�P�G�F�T�T�J�P�O�B�M���U�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�J�M�J�U�Z��

�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V���E�J�C�P�I�G�U�����"�U���6�#�4����X�F���B�S�F���D�P�N�N�J�U�U�F�E���U�P
�I�F�M�Q�J�O�H���Z�P�V���X�P�S�L���U�P�X�B�S�E���Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���H�P�B�M�T�����4�P���U�I�B�U
�X�F���N�B�Z���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�J�O�H���Z�P�V���X�J�U�I���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F
�U�I�B�U���J�T���D�P�O�T�J�T�U�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T����Q�M�F�B�T�F
�D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S���U�I�F���G�P�M�M�P�X�J�O�H���U�X�P���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��
���
���)�B�W�F���U�I�F�S�F���C�F�F�O���B�O�Z���D�I�B�O�H�F�T���U�P���Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M
�T�J�U�V�B�U�J�P�O���P�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T� 
���
���8�P�V�M�E���Z�P�V���M�J�L�F���U�P���J�N�Q�M�F�N�F�O�U���P�S���N�P�E�J�G�Z���B�O�Z
�S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�J�P�O�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U� 
�*�G���U�I�F���B�O�T�X�F�S���U�P���F�J�U�I�F�S���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O���J�T�����Z�F�T������J�U���J�T���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U
�U�I�B�U���Z�P�V���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���B�T���T�P�P�O���B�T
�Q�P�T�T�J�C�M�F���U�P���E�J�T�D�V�T�T���U�I�F�T�F���D�I�B�O�H�F�T�����'�P�S���.�"�$���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�S
�E�J�S�F�D�U�M�Z���J�G���Z�P�V���X�P�V�M�E���M�J�L�F���U�P���J�N�Q�P�T�F���P�S���D�I�B�O�H�F���B�O�Z
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�J�P�O�T���P�O���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U��

�#�&�8���F�K�U�E�N�Q�U�W�T�G�����"���D�P�N�Q�M�J�N�F�O�U�B�S�Z���D�P�Q�Z���P�G���P�V�S���D�V�S�S�F�O�U
�'�P�S�N���"�%�7���%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F���#�S�P�D�I�V�S�F���U�I�B�U���E�F�T�D�S�J�C�F�T���U�I�F

�B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���S�F�M�B�U�F�E���G�F�F�T���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���U�I�S�P�V�H�I
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���1�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M
�"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���B�O�Z���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��

�+�O�R�Q�T�V�C�P�V���K�P�H�Q�T�O�C�V�K�Q�P���H�Q�T���H�Q�T�O�G�T���2�K�R�G�T���,�C�H�H�T�C�[���C�P�F
�/�E�&�Q�P�C�N�F���+�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V�U���E�N�K�G�P�V�U�����"�T���B�O���B�D�D�P�N�N�P�E�B�U�J�P�O
�U�P���G�P�S�N�F�S���1�J�Q�F�S���+�B�G�G�S�B�Z���B�O�E���.�D�%�P�O�B�M�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T
�D�M�J�F�O�U�T����U�I�F�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���I�J�T�U�P�S�Z���G�P�S
�U�I�F�J�S���1�J�Q�F�S���+�B�G�G�S�B�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���"�V�H�V�T�U��������������������B�O�E
�.�D�%�P�O�B�M�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���'�F�C�S�V�B�S�Z�����
������������U�I�F���E�B�U�F���U�I�F���S�F�T�Q�F�D�U�J�W�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�F�S�F���D�P�O�W�F�S�U�F�E
�U�P���6�#�4���'�4�����6�#�4���'�4���I�B�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���U�I�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���O�P�S���E�P���X�F���N�B�L�F���B�O�Z���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S
�X�B�S�S�B�O�U�J�F�T���B�T���U�P���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F�O�F�T�T���P�G���U�I�B�U
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���C�F���M�J�B�C�M�F���U�P���Z�P�V���J�G���B�O�Z���T�V�D�I
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����E�F�M�B�Z�F�E���P�S���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F��

�'�P�S���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F����B�O�O�V�J�U�J�F�T����B�O�E�����������1�M�B�O�T����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�M�J�F�T���P�O
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���J�U���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�T
�U�P���C�F���S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����6�#�4���'�4���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T�����*�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F�
�B�O�O�V�J�U�J�F�T����B�O�E�����������1�M�B�O�T���U�I�B�U���I�B�T���C�F�F�O���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���B
�U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F���N�B�Z���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���R�V�B�O�U�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���Q�S�F�W�J�P�V�T���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���E�B�Z�����8�I�F�O
�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����B�O�����B�T���P�G�����E�B�U�F���J�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���E�F�T�D�S�J�Q�U�J�P�O��

�*�O�W�F�T�U�P�S�T���P�V�U�T�J�E�F���U�I�F���6���4�����B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E
�U�B�Y���S�F�H�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I�J�O���U�I�F�J�S���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O���U�I�B�U
�B�S�F���O�P�U���B�E�E�S�F�T�T�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����/�P�U�I�J�O�H���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�T�I�B�M�M���C�F���D�P�O�T�U�S�V�F�E���U�P���C�F���B���T�P�M�J�D�J�U�B�U�J�P�O���U�P���C�V�Z���P�S���P�G�G�F�S���U�P
�T�F�M�M���B�O�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�S�P�E�V�D�U���P�S���T�F�S�W�J�D�F���U�P���B�O�Z���O�P�O���6���4��
�J�O�W�F�T�U�P�S����O�P�S���T�I�B�M�M���B�O�Z���T�V�D�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�S�P�E�V�D�U���P�S���T�F�S�W�J�D�F
�C�F���T�P�M�J�D�J�U�F�E����P�G�G�F�S�F�E���P�S���T�P�M�E���J�O���B�O�Z���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O���X�I�F�S�F
�T�V�D�I���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���X�P�V�M�E���C�F���D�P�O�U�S�B�S�Z���U�P���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�B�X�T���P�S
�P�U�I�F�S���M�P�D�B�M���M�B�X�T���B�O�E���S�F�H�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S���X�P�V�M�E���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���6�#�4���U�P
�B�O�Z���S�F�H�J�T�U�S�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�R�V�J�S�F�N�F�O�U���X�J�U�I�J�O���T�V�D�I���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O��

�6�#�4���'�4���"�M�M���3�J�H�I�U�T���3�F�T�F�S�W�F�E�����.�F�N�C�F�S���4�*�1�$��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G������

47



�,�&�:�4�5�0�/�&���8�&�"�-�5�)���.�"�/�"�(�&�.�&�/�5
��������������������

�(�K�P�C�P�E�K�C�N���#�F�X�K�U�Q�T��

�"�O�D�I�P�S�B�H�F����"�,��������������������

�$�T�C�P�E�J���Q�H�H�K�E�G��
�������������B�����4�U�S�F�F�U

�4�V�J�U�F��������

UBS Client Review
�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

�2�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T
�$�0�$�������5�P�U�B�M

�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U���K�P�E�N�W�F�G�F���K�P���V�J�K�U���T�G�X�K�G�Y

�6�[�R�G�0�C�O�G�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V

�È���$�5�6�$�������������� �È���.�"�$���8�S�B�Q
�È���$�5�6�$�������������� �È���#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U
�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U
�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N
�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���.�"�$���8�S�B�Q
�È���$�J�U�Z���P�G���$�P�S�E�P�W�B�6�$�������������� �È���#�B�T�J�D���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���"�D�D�P�V�O�U�������#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T
�È���$�5�6�$�������������� �È���.�"�$���8�S�B�Q
�È���1�'�6�$�������������� �È���1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N
�È���$�J�U�Z���P�G���$�P�S�E�P�W�B���'�������������� �È���1�S�F�N�J�F�S���'�J�Y�F�E���$�S�F�E�J�U���-�J�O�F
�È���-�P�D���7�����%�������� �È���1�S�F�N�J�F�S���7�B�S�J�B�C�M�F���$�S�F�E�J�U���-�J�O�F

�9�J�C�V�	�U���K�P�U�K�F�G

�&�Y�F�D�V�U�J�W�F���T�V�N�N�B�S�Z�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�"�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�*�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��

�P�G�������2�C�I�G����

48



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������6�Q�V�C�N

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Executive summary

�#�U�U�G�V���C�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P���U�W�O�O�C�T�[
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

�������������������� ���������%�C�U�J�#
������������������� ���������$�B�T�I

������������������������ �����������(�K�Z�G�F���+�P�E�Q�O�G�$
���������������������� �����������6�4

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M
������������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M

������������������������ �����������'�S�W�K�V�[�%
���������������������� �����������6�4

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M
������������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M

�������� ���������%�Q�O�O�Q�F�K�V�K�G�U�&
������������������������ ���������0�Q�P���6�T�C�F�K�V�K�Q�P�C�N�'
���������������������� ���������/�P�O���5�S�B�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M

������������������ ���������1�V�J�G�T�(
����������������� ���������0�U�I�F�S

�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q ���������������������������� ��������
�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S
�B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T

�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y

�$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���L�O�P�X�O���F�W�F�O�U�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���N�B�O�E�B�U�P�S�Z���Q�V�U�T��

�6�Q�V�C�N���G�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y��

�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

����������������������

�'�S�W�K�V�[���U�G�E�V�Q�T���C�P�C�N�[�U�K�U
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�F�R�V�J�U�Z
������������������� ���������$�P�O�T�V�N�F�S���E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z�#

����������������� ���������&�O�F�S�H�Z�$

������������������� �����������'�J�O�B�O�D�F�%

������������������� �����������)�F�B�M�U�I���D�B�S�F�&

������������������� �����������*�O�E�V�T�U�S�J�B�M�T�'

����������������� ���������.�B�U�F�S�J�B�M�T�(

������������������� �����������4�U�B�Q�M�F�T�)

������������������� ���������5�F�D�I�O�P�M�P�H�Z�*

������������ ���������5�F�M�F�D�P�N�N�V�O�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�T�+

������������������� ���������6�U�J�M�J�U�J�F�T�,

�6�Q�V�C�N���E�N�C�U�U�K�H�K�G�F���G�S�W�K�V�[ �������������������������� ��������
�6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�������������������
�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T

�%�T�G�F�K�V���S�W�C�N�K�V�[���Q�H���D�Q�P�F���J�Q�N�F�K�P�I�U

�&�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���D�S�F�E�J�U���S�B�U�J�O�H
�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U��

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���
�*�T�T�V�F�T

���� �����������"�B�B���"�"�"���"�"�"�# ����������������������
�� ���������"�B���"�"���"�"�$ �������������������

���� �����������"���"���"�% ����������������������
���� �����������#�B�B���#�#�#���#�#�#�& �������������������

�� ���������/�P�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���H�S�B�E�F�' ��������
�� ���������$�F�S�U�J�G�J�D�B�U�F���P�G���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�( ��������
�� ���������/�P�U���S�B�U�F�E�) �������������������

�6�Q�V�C�N ����������������������������������������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

49



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������6�Q�V�C�N

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Portfolio review

�#�U�U�G�V���C�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P���U�W�O�O�C�T�[
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P
�������������������� ���������%�C�U�J�#

������������������� ���������6�4���6�4���$�B�T�I

������������������������ �����������(�K�Z�G�F���+�P�E�Q�O�G�$

������������������� ���������6�4���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���4�I�P�S�U

���������������������� ���������6�4���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���0�U�I�F�S

���������������������� �����������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���4�I�P�S�U

���������������������� �����������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���*�O�U�F�S�N�F�E�J�B�U�F

������������������� ���������(�P�W�F�S�O�N�F�O�U���-�P�O�H

������������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���4�I�P�S�U

���������������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���*�O�U�F�S�N�F�E�J�B�U�F

��������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���(�S�B�E�F
�$�S�F�E�J�U���-�P�O�H

����������������� ���������$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���)�J�H�I���:�J�F�M�E

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M

����������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M

������������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T

������������������� ���������&�N�F�S�H�J�O�H���.�B�S�L�F�U�T

������������������������ �����������'�S�W�K�V�[�%

����������������� ���������6�4���&�R�V�J�U�Z���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���$�P�S�F

����������������� ���������-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���$�P�S�F

������������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���(�S�P�X�U�I

����������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������.�J�E���$�B�Q���.�B�T�U�F�S���-�J�N�J�U�F�E
�1�B�S�U�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q�T

������������ ���������4�N�B�M�M���$�B�Q���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������4�N�B�M�M���$�B�Q���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M���(�S�P�X�U�I

������������������� ���������(�M�P�C�B�M���7�B�M�V�F

������������������� ���������*�O�U�F�S�O�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���0�U�I�F�S

����������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���$�P�S�F

����������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���(�S�P�X�U�I

����������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���7�B�M�V�F

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���


�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

������������������� ���������%�F�W�F�M�P�Q�F�E���.�B�S�L�F�U�T���0�U�I�F�S

�������� ���������%�Q�O�O�Q�F�K�V�K�G�U�&

������������������������ ���������0�Q�P���6�T�C�F�K�V�K�Q�P�C�N�'

������������������� ���������)�F�E�H�F���'�V�O�E�T���.�V�M�U�J���4�U�S�B�U�F�H�Z

������������������� ���������)�F�E�H�F���'�V�O�E�T���.�B�O�B�H�F�E���'�V�U�V�S�F�T

������������������� ���������)�F�E�H�F���'�V�O�E�T���&�R�V�J�U�Z���-�P�O�H���4�I�P�S�U

������������������ ���������1�V�J�G�T�(

����������������� ���������0�U�I�F�S
�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q ���������������������������� ��������

�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T
�3�P�V�O�E�J�O�H���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���N�B�Z���B�G�G�F�D�U���U�P�U�B�M�T��

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

50



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������6�Q�V�C�N

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�5�Q�W�T�E�G�U���Q�H���R�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���X�C�N�W�G
�����.�J�M�M�J�P�O�T

�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q���X�C�N�W�G���C�P�F���K�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V���T�G�V�W�T�P�U
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���	�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E�����������Z�F�B�S�


�����������������������U�P
��������������������

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

�:�5�% �����:�F�B�S�T
�����������������������U�P

��������������������
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

��������

�������������������������� �������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������1�R�G�P�K�P�I���X�C�N�W�G
������������������� ������������������������ ������������������� ���������������������������/�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T
������������������� ������������������� ������������������� �����������������������%�J�W�����J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���J�O�D�P�N�F

����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ��������������������$�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���B�D�D�S�����J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U
������������������� ������������������� ��������������������� ��������������������$�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���W�B�M�V�F

�������������������������� �������������������������� �������������������������� ���������������������������%�N�Q�U�K�P�I���X�C�N�W�G
�������� �������� �������� ���������/�F�U���5�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���3�0�3

�/�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�F�F�T��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���U�G�E�V�Q�T���C�P�C�N�[�U�K�U
�7�B�M�V�F���P�O

�����������������������	���

�����P�G

�F�R�V�J�U�Z
������������������� ���������$�P�O�T�V�N�F�S���E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z�#

����������������� ���������&�O�F�S�H�Z�$

������������������� �����������'�J�O�B�O�D�F�%

������������������� �����������)�F�B�M�U�I���D�B�S�F�&

������������������� �����������*�O�E�V�T�U�S�J�B�M�T�'

����������������� ���������.�B�U�F�S�J�B�M�T�(

������������������� �����������4�U�B�Q�M�F�T�)

������������������� ���������5�F�D�I�O�P�M�P�H�Z�*

������������ ���������5�F�M�F�D�P�N�N�V�O�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�T�+

������������������� ���������6�U�J�M�J�U�J�F�T�,

�6�Q�V�C�N���E�N�C�U�U�K�H�K�G�F���G�S�W�K�V�[ �������������������������� ��������
�6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�������������������
�#�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�F�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���B�M�M�P�D�B�U�J�P�O�T

�5�W�O�O�C�T�[���Q�H���I�C�K�P�U���C�P�F���N�Q�U�U�G�U
�4�I�P�S�U���U�F�S�N���	���
 �-�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���	���
 �5�P�U�B�M���	���


�������������������������������������� ���������������������������������4�G�C�N�K�\�G�F���I�C�K�P�U���C�P�F���N�Q�U�U�G�U

������������������������������������ ��������������������������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F

���������������� ���������������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E

������������������������ �����������������������������;�G�C�T���V�Q���F�C�V�G

������������������������ ����������������������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F

���������������� ���������������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

51



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������6�Q�V�C�N

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y

�$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���L�O�P�X�O���F�W�F�O�U�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���N�B�O�E�B�U�P�S�Z���Q�V�U�T��

�6�Q�V�C�N���G�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���E�C�U�J���H�N�Q�Y��

�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

����������������������

�$�Q�P�F���O�C�V�W�T�K�V�[���U�E�J�G�F�W�N�G
�����5�I�P�V�T�B�O�E�T

�$�B�T�I����N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���B�O�E���T�P�N�F���Q�S�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E��

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

52



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������6�Q�V�C�N

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


Summary of performance by account

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F

�����P�G
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P

�7�B�M�V�F���P�O
�����������������������	���


�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���	�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E�����������Z�F�B�S�


�:�5�%
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

��������
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

�����:�F�B�S�T
�������������������������U�P

��������������������
�����������������������/�P�W����������������� ������������ ���������������������� ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������$�5�È�.�"�$���8�S�B�Q�È�4�"�(�&���*�/�5���'�*�9�&�%

�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

��������������������4�F�Q����������������� ���������� ������������������������ ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������$�5�È�#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

��������������������4�F�Q����������������� ���������� ������������������������ ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���4�F�S�W�J�D�F���"�D�D�P�V�O�U
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

�����������������������/�P�W����������������� ������������ �/���"�/���" �/���" �/���"�/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N�È�,�F�Z�T�U�P�O�F���8�F�B�M�U�I
�.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����.�P�E�F�S�B�U�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�B�Q�J�U�B�M���"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O

�����������������������/�P�W����������������� ������������ �������������������� ���������� �����������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�.�"�$���8�S�B�Q�È�4�"�(�&���*�/�5���'�*�9�&�%
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

���������'�F�C����������������� ���������� �/���"�/���" �/���" �/���"�/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������$�J�U�Z���P�G���$�P�S�E�P�W�B�����4�D�I�P�P�M�È�#�B�T�J�D���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���"�D�D�P�V�O�U�������#�V�T�J�O�F�T�T
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����$�P�O�T�F�S�W�B�U�J�W�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F

�����������������������'�F�C����������������� ������������ �/���"���������� ���������� �/���"�/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������$�5�È�.�"�$���8�S�B�Q�È�4�"�(�&���*�/�5���'�*�9�&�%
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����.�P�E�F�S�B�U�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���*�O�D�P�N�F���B�O�E���$�B�Q�J�U�B�M���"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O

�����������������������%�F�D����������������� ������������ �/���"������������ ���������� �������������/�F�U���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E�6�$���������������1�'�È�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N�È�,�F�Z�T�U�P�O�F���8�F�B�M�U�I
�.�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U
�3�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����.�P�E�F�S�B�U�F
�3�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�����$�B�Q�J�U�B�M���"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O

�6�Q�V�C�N���2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q �5�G�R������������������ ������������������������������������ �0�G�V���V�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F �������������������� ���������� ����������

�2�C�U�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���F�Q�G�U���P�Q�V���I�W�C�T�C�P�V�G�G���H�W�V�W�T�G���T�G�U�W�N�V�U���C�P�F���E�W�T�T�G�P�V���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���O�C�[���D�G���N�Q�Y�G�T���J�K�I�J�G�T���V�J�C�P���R�C�U�V���F�C�V�C���R�T�G�U�G�P�V�G�F��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

53



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������6�Q�V�C�N

�1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���S�F�W�J�F�X�������B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z��������������������	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�$�G�P�E�J�O�C�T�M�U���������#�P�P�W�C�N�K�\�G�F���V�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���T�G�V�W�T�P�U

�����:�F�B�S�T
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

�2�5�%
�����������������������U�P

��������������������

�:�5�%
�������������������������U�P

��������������������

��������
�������������������������U�P

��������������������
������������������������������ �����������6�4���5�S�F�B�T�V�S�Z���#�J�M�M�����������.�P�T
������������������������������ �����������#�$���"�H�H�S�F�H�B�U�F���#�P�O�E���*�O�E�F�Y
���������������������������������� �������������4���1��������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

54



�%�Q�P�U�Q�N�K�F�C�V�G�F���T�G�R�Q�T�V���R�T�G�R�C�T�G�F���H�Q�T���%�1�%�������6�Q�V�C�N

�B�T���P�G���+�B�O�V�B�S�Z�����������������

Additional information about your performance

�+�P�E�G�R�V�K�Q�P���V�Q���F�C�V�G���T�G�V�W�T�P�U(annualized > 1 year)

�4�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F ��������������������
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F

�*�5�%
�4�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���U�P

�$�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E�������������������� ����������

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

55



�*�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�&�K�U�E�N�Q�U�W�T�G�U���C�R�R�N�K�E�C�D�N�G���V�Q���C�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U���C�V���7�$�5���(�K�P�C�P�E�K�C�N���5�G�T�X�K�E�G�U���+�P�E��

�5�I�J�T���T�F�D�U�J�P�O���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���E�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�O�E���W�B�M�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���I�F�S�F�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���T�J�O�D�F���%�F�D�F�N�C�F�S����������������������5�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���P�S
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���C�F�G�P�S�F���U�I�J�T���E�B�U�F�����"�M�M
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�T���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���B�U���B�O�Z���U�J�N�F
�B�O�E���J�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���P�O�M�Z���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E�����5�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T
�P�O�M�Z���B�O�E���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���B�T���U�I�F���C�B�T�J�T���P�G���B�O
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�S���M�J�R�V�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�����6�#�4���'�4���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U�T���B�O�E���P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���U�B�Y���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���B�S�F���U�I�F���P�O�M�Z
�P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���S�F�D�P�S�E���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���B�S�F���O�P�U���S�F�Q�M�B�D�F�E�
�B�N�F�O�E�F�E���P�S���T�V�Q�F�S�T�F�E�F�E���C�Z���B�O�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T��

�6�#�4���'�4���P�G�G�F�S�T���B���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T
�U�P���D�M�J�F�O�U�T����B�D�U�J�O�H���J�O���P�V�S���D�B�Q�B�D�J�U�Z���B�T���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�B�E�W�J�T�F�S����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���Q�M�B�O�O�J�O�H�
�E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U����O�P�O���E�J�T�D�S�F�U�J�P�O�B�S�Z
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T����B�O�E���B�E�W�J�D�F���P�O���U�I�F
�T�F�M�F�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�S�T���B�O�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T
�P�G�G�F�S�F�E���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T��
�8�I�F�O���X�F���B�D�U���B�T���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�F�S����X�F���X�J�M�M���I�B�W�F���B
�X�S�J�U�U�F�O���B�H�S�F�F�N�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V���F�Y�Q�S�F�T�T�M�Z���B�D�L�O�P�X�M�F�E�H�J�O�H
�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���S�F�M�B�U�J�P�O�T�I�J�Q���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V���B�O�E
�E�F�T�D�S�J�C�J�O�H���P�V�S���P�C�M�J�H�B�U�J�P�O�T���U�P���Z�P�V�����"�U���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���P�G
�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���S�F�M�B�U�J�P�O�T�I�J�Q����X�F���X�J�M�M���H�J�W�F���Z�P�V���P�V�S���'�P�S�N���"�%�7
�C�S�P�D�I�V�S�F�	�T�
���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�	�T�
���Z�P�V���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���U�I�B�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�T
�E�F�U�B�J�M�F�E���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U����B�N�P�O�H���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�J�O�H�T����U�I�F
�B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���X�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F����P�V�S���G�F�F�T����P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�O�F�M�
�P�V�S���P�U�I�F�S���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z
�B�G�G�J�M�J�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���D�P�O�G�M�J�D�U�T���C�F�U�X�F�F�O���P�V�S���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U�T���B�O�E���Z�P�V�S
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U�T��

�1�M�F�B�T�F���S�F�W�J�F�X���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���D�P�O�U�F�O�U���D�B�S�F�G�V�M�M�Z���B�O�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�U�I���B�O�Z���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��

�5�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���M�J�T�U�J�O�H���N�B�Z���P�S���N�B�Z���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���P�G���Z�P�V�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�J�U�I���6�#�4���'�4���5�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���B�S�F���M�J�T�U�F�E���V�O�E�F�S���U�I�F�����"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T
�S�F�W�J�F�X�����T�I�P�X�O���P�O���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���Q�B�H�F��

�%�N�K�G�P�V���#�E�E�Q�W�P�V�U�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���U�I�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���B�O�E���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�O�E���J�O�F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F
�B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���B���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�����4�J�O�D�F���J�O�F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�T�T�F�U�T���B�S�F
�O�P�U���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S�F�E���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�T�T�F�U�T����U�I�F���J�O�D�M�V�T�J�P�O
�P�G���T�V�D�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�M�M���E�J�T�U�P�S�U���U�I�F���B�D�U�V�B�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G
�Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G
�Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���J�O���U�I�F���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�����#�U���C���T�G�U�W�N�V��
�V�J�G���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�H�N�G�E�V�G�F���K�P���V�J�K�U���T�G�R�Q�T�V���E�C�P���X�C�T�[
�U�W�D�U�V�C�P�V�K�C�N�N�[���H�T�Q�O���V�J�G���K�P�F�K�X�K�F�W�C�N���C�E�E�Q�W�P�V
�R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�H�N�G�E�V�G�F���K�P���V�J�G���R�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���T�G�R�Q�T�V�U
�R�T�Q�X�K�F�G�F���V�Q���[�Q�W���C�U���R�C�T�V���Q�H���V�J�Q�U�G���R�T�Q�I�T�C�O�U�����'�P�S���G�F�F��
�C�B�T�F�E���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T����G�F�F�T���B�S�F���D�I�B�S�H�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F
�P�G���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���B�T�T�F�U�T���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�O�E���B�T�T�F�T�T�F�E���R�V�B�S�U�F�S�M�Z
�J�O���B�E�W�B�O�D�F����Q�S�P�S�B�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�S�E�J�O�H���U�P���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G
�D�B�M�F�O�E�B�S���E�B�Z�T���J�O���U�I�F���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B
�S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F���S�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F���B�O�E���S�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T���E�F�T�D�S�J�C�F
�Z�P�V�S���P�W�F�S�B�M�M���H�P�B�M�T���G�P�S���U�I�F�T�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T�����'�P�S���F�B�D�I���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�Z�P�V���N�B�J�O�U�B�J�O����Z�P�V���D�I�P�P�T�F���P�O�F���S�F�U�V�S�O���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F���B�O�E���B
�Q�S�J�N�B�S�Z���S�J�T�L���Q�S�P�G�J�M�F�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H

�U�I�F�T�F���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T���P�S���X�J�T�I���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���U�I�F�N����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���U�P���V�Q�E�B�U�F���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���S�F�D�P�S�E�T��

�2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���T�U�B�S�U�J�O�H�����������������������'�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���P�Q�F�O�F�E
�Q�S�J�P�S���U�P����������������������U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���U�I�F
�D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���P�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�B�U���E�B�U�F�����'�P�S���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T����U�I�F
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���X�J�M�M���C�F���U�I�F���F�B�S�M�J�F�T�U���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���P�G���B�O�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���G�P�S
�U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����*�G���B�O���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���G�P�S���B���G�V�M�M
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���	�N�P�O�U�I���U�P���E�B�U�F����R�V�B�S�U�F�S���U�P���E�B�U�F�
�Z�F�B�S���U�P���E�B�U�F���P�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���U�P���E�B�U�F�
����U�I�F���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���T���O�F�U
�P�G���G�F�F���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�F�U�V�S�O���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���C�F���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E�����'�P�S
�D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�U���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F�T����U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E
�"�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�T���8�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����*�O�D�P�N�F���&�B�S�O�F�E���B�O�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�"�Q�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O�����%�F�Q�S�F�D�J�B�U�J�P�O���X�J�M�M���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���U�I�B�U
�P�D�D�V�S�S�F�E���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��
�"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���I�P�M�E���P�S���I�F�M�E���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���Q�S�P�E�V�D�U�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�F�E���P�O���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���F�O�E���E�B�U�F���P�G���X�I�F�O
�J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�O�O�V�J�U�Z���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���D�P�V�M�E���C�F���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N
�U�I�F���D�B�S�S�J�F�S��

�6�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���4�G�V�W�T�P�U���
�R�T�K�Q�T���V�Q�����������������������������5�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�T���B���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���	�5�8�3�
���U�I�B�U
�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���.�P�E�J�G�J�F�E���%�J�F�U�[���.�F�U�I�P�E�����5�I�J�T
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���V�T�F�T���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���B�O�E���F�O�E�J�O�H���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P
�W�B�M�V�F�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���B�O�E���X�F�J�H�I�T���F�B�D�I
�D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M���C�B�T�F�E���V�Q�P�O���U�I�F���E�B�Z���U�I�F
�D�B�T�I�G�M�P�X���P�D�D�V�S�S�F�E�����1�F�S�J�P�E�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�O�F���N�P�O�U�I���B�S�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���M�J�O�L�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I�M�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����5�I�F���5�8�3���H�J�W�F�T
�F�R�V�B�M���X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G���B�N�P�V�O�U���P�G
�N�P�O�F�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�E����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���G�P�S���S�F�U�V�S�O�T
�P�O���B���G�F�F���C�B�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����"�M�M���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���T�I�P�X�O���X�I�J�D�I���B�S�F
�H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���������N�P�O�U�I�T���B�S�F���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E��

�6�K�O�G���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���4�G�V�W�T�P�U���
�C�H�V�G�T�����������������������������5�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�T���B���U�J�N�F���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���	�5�8�3�
���U�I�B�U
�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���E�J�W�J�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���T���E�B�J�M�Z���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���C�Z
�U�I�F���Q�S�F�W�J�P�V�T���E�B�Z���T���D�M�P�T�J�O�H���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F�����"�M�M���D�B�T�I�G�M�P�X�T
�B�S�F���Q�P�T�U�F�E���B�U���F�O�E���P�G���E�B�Z�����5�I�F���5�8�3���H�J�W�F�T���F�R�V�B�M
�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���U�P���F�W�F�S�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G���B�N�P�V�O�U
�P�G���N�P�O�F�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�E����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���G�P�S
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T���P�O���B���G�F�T�T���C�B�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����1�F�S�J�P�E�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O
�P�O�F���E�B�Z���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���M�J�O�L�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�J�M�Z���S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����"�M�M
�Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���T�I�P�X�O���X�I�J�D�I���B�S�F���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���������N�P�O�U�I�T���B�S�F
�B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E��

�/�Q�P�G�[���Y�G�K�I�J�V�G�F���T�G�V�W�T�P�U�����.�P�O�F�Z���X�F�J�H�I�U�F�E���S�F�U�V�S�O
�	�.�8�3�
���J�T���B���N�F�B�T�V�S�F���P�G���U�I�F���S�B�U�F���P�G���S�F�U�V�S�O���G�P�S���B�O���B�T�T�F�U���P�S
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���P�G���B�T�T�F�U�T�����*�U���J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���C�Z���G�J�O�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�J�M�Z
�*�O�U�F�S�O�B�M���3�B�U�F���P�G���3�F�U�V�S�O���	�*�3�3�
���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���B�O�E���U�I�F�O
�D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E�J�O�H���U�I�J�T���S�F�U�V�S�O���C�Z���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���E�B�Z�T���J�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�J�P�E���C�F�J�O�H���N�F�B�T�V�S�F�E�����5�I�F���.�8�3���J�O�D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F�T���U�I�F���T�J�[�F
�B�O�E���U�J�N�J�O�H���P�G���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T����T�P���J�U���J�T���B�O���F�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�F�B�T�V�S�F
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T���P�O���B���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P��

�#�P�P�W�C�N�K�\�G�F���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"�M�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T
�H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�O�F���Z�F�B�S���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���	�V�O�M�F�T�T���P�U�I�F�S�X�J�T�F

�T�U�B�U�F�E�
���P�O���B�O���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���C�B�T�J�T����X�I�J�D�I���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F
�S�F�U�V�S�O���P�O���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�J�F�E���P�S���E�J�W�J�E�F�E���U�P���H�J�W�F���B
�D�P�N�Q�B�S�B�C�M�F���P�O�F���Z�F�B�S���S�F�U�V�S�O��

�%�W�O�W�N�C�V�K�X�G���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"���D�V�N�V�M�B�U�J�W�F���S�F�U�V�S�O���J�T���U�I�F
�B�H�H�S�F�H�B�U�F���B�N�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���I�B�T���H�B�J�O�F�E���P�S���M�P�T�U
�P�W�F�S���U�J�N�F����J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���J�O�W�P�M�W�F�E��

�0�G�V���Q�H���(�G�G�U���C�P�F���)�T�Q�U�U���Q�H���(�G�G�U���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G��
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���B�����O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T�����B�O�E�����H�S�P�T�T
�P�G���G�F�F�T�����C�B�T�J�T����X�I�F�S�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E�����/�F�U���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���E�P���O�P�U
�S�F�G�M�F�D�U���1�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���������������������G�P�S
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���C�J�M�M�F�E���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z���W�J�B���J�O�W�P�J�D�F���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B
�T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U�����(�S�P�T�T���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���E�P
�O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���G�F�F�T����D�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O�T���P�S���P�U�I�F�S
�D�I�B�S�H�F�T�����5�I�F���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���P�G���B�D�U�V�B�M���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T���X�J�M�M
�S�F�E�V�D�F���B���D�M�J�F�O�U���T���S�F�U�V�S�O�����5�I�F���D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���T�V�D�I
�G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T���T�I�P�V�M�E���C�F���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S�F�E���X�I�F�O���S�F�W�J�F�X�J�O�H
�S�F�U�V�S�O�T�����'�P�S���F�Y�B�N�Q�M�F����U�I�F���O�F�U���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G
�G�F�F�T���P�O���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�D�P�N�Q�P�V�O�E�F�E���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�W�F�S���U�J�N�F����J�T���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�S�F�M�B�U�J�W�F���T�J�[�F���P�G���U�I�F���G�F�F���B�O�E���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F��

�$�G�P�E�J�O�C�T�M���/�C�L�Q�T���+�P�F�K�E�G�U�����5�I�F���Q�B�T�U���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���B�O
�J�O�E�F�Y���J�T���O�P�U���B���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���P�G���G�V�U�V�S�F���S�F�T�V�M�U�T�����"�O�Z
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L���J�T���T�I�P�X�O���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z
�B�O�E���S�F�M�B�U�F�T���U�P���I�J�T�U�P�S�J�D�B�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���N�B�S�L�F�U���J�O�E�J�D�F�T
�B�O�E���O�P�U���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���B�D�U�V�B�M���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T�����5�I�F
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L���J�T���O�P�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�E���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F
�E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���B�O�Z���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���F�Y�Q�F�O�T�F�T����X�I�J�D�I���X�J�M�M���M�P�X�F�S
�S�F�T�V�M�U�T�����*�O�E�J�D�F�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���B�D�U�J�W�F�M�Z���N�B�O�B�H�F�E���B�O�E���J�O�W�F�T�U�F�S�T
�D�B�O�O�P�U���E�J�S�F�D�U�M�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U���J�O���J�O�E�J�D�F�T�����5�I�F���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���T
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���T�U�S�B�U�F�H�Z���J�T���O�P�U���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E���U�P���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���J�O���U�I�F
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L�����'�V�S�U�I�F�S����U�I�F�S�F���J�T���O�P���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�B�U���B�O
�J�O�W�F�T�U�P�S���T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�M�M���N�F�F�U���P�S���F�Y�D�F�F�E���U�I�F���T�U�B�U�F�E
�C�F�O�D�I�N�B�S�L�����*�O�E�F�Y���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���I�B�T���C�F�F�O
�P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T���E�F�F�N�F�E���U�P���C�F���S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����8�F
�I�B�W�F���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O����O�P�S���E�P
�X�F���N�B�L�F���B�O�Z���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S���X�B�S�S�B�O�U�J�F�T���U�P���U�I�F
�B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F�O�F�T�T���P�G���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O��

�%�W�U�V�Q�O���6�K�O�G���2�G�T�K�Q�F�U�����*�G���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���T�U�B�S�U���E�B�U�F���B�O�E���U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���F�O�E���E�B�U�F
�I�B�W�F���C�F�F�O���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���C�Z���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�O���P�S�E�F�S���U�P
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�G�P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���G�P�S���U�I�F���T�Q�F�D�J�G�J�F�E���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���P�O�M�Z�����"�T
�B���S�F�T�V�M�U���P�O�M�Z���B���Q�P�S�U�J�P�O���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U����B�O�E����U�I�F�S�F�G�P�S�F����Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���B���E�J�T�U�P�S�U�F�E
�S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F��

�0�G�V���&�G�R�Q�U�K�V�U���9�K�V�J�F�T�C�Y�C�N�U�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U�
�U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���O�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���B�M�M���D�B�T�I���B�O�E
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���G�F�F�T
�	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
���B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S���G�F�F�T���B�E�E�F�E���U�P���P�S
�T�V�C�U�S�B�D�U�F�E���G�S�P�N���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���E�B�Z���U�P���U�I�F
�M�B�T�U���E�B�Z���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�����8�I�F�O���G�F�F�T���B�S�F���T�I�P�X�O���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z�
�O�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T�������X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N
�G�F�F�T���	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
�����8�I�F�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���S�F�U�V�S�O���J�T

�E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���O�F�U���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T�������X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F
�Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���G�F�F�T���	�J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�
�����'�P�S���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z
�D�P�O�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E
�V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���F�O�E���P�G���E�B�Z���6�#�4���'�4���Q�S�J�D�F���P�O���U�I�F���E�B�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�B�S�F���E�F�M�J�W�F�S�F�E���J�O���P�S���P�V�U���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T�����8�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���F�Y�D�F�Q�U���X�I�F�O���Q�B�J�E���W�J�B���B�O
�J�O�W�P�J�D�F���P�S���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���C�J�M�M�J�O�H
�B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U��

�&�K�X�K�F�G�P�F�U���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����%�J�W�J�E�F�O�E���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���F�B�S�O�F�E�
�X�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U����E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T
�U�B�Y���T�U�B�U�V�T���P�S���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���S�F�R�V�J�S�F�N�F�O�U�T�����6�T�F���P�O�M�Z���P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���U�B�Y
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���	�J���F�������������
���G�P�S���U�B�Y���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����5�I�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���Q�S�J�W�B�U�F���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�E�J�T�U�S�J�C�V�U�J�P�O�T���D�B�O���P�O�M�Z���C�F���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���S�F�G�F�S�S�J�O�H���U�P���U�I�F
�P�G�G�J�D�J�B�M���Z�F�B�S���F�O�E���U�B�Y���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�J�T�T�V�F�S��

�%�J�C�P�I�G���K�P���#�E�E�T�W�G�F���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����8�I�F�O���T�I�P�X�O���P�O���B���S�F�Q�P�S�U�
�U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�D�F���C�F�U�X�F�F�O���U�I�F
�B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���B�U���U�I�F���C�F�H�J�O�O�J�O�H���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�F
�B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���B�U���U�I�F���F�O�E���P�G���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��

�%�J�C�P�I�G���K�P���8�C�N�W�G�����3�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F
�Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���Q�F�S�J�P�E����F�Y�D�M�V�E�J�O�H
�B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I�E�S�B�X�B�M�T����E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���J�O�D�P�N�F
�F�B�S�O�F�E���B�O�E���B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U��

�(�G�G�U�����'�F�F�T���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N
�B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T�����1�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���X�S�B�Q���G�F�F�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���0�D�U�P�C�F�S
����������������G�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���C�J�M�M�F�E���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F�M�Z���W�J�B���J�O�W�P�J�D�F
�U�I�S�P�V�H�I���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�J�M�M�J�O�H���B�S�S�B�O�H�F�N�F�O�U���B�S�F���O�P�U
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����$�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O
�U�I�F���G�F�F�T���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O��

�0�G�V���Q�H���H�G�G�U�����8�I�F�O���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E����U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���T�I�P�X�O
�O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T���B�O�E���D�P�N�N�J�T�T�J�P�O���D�I�B�S�H�F�T���U�P���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���G�P�S
�U�I�F���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���T�I�P�X�O�����'�P�S���F�Y�B�N�Q�M�F����J�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�B�S�F���D�I�B�S�H�F�E���B�O���B�T�T�F�U���C�B�T�F�E���G�F�F���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�P�O�U�I���U�I�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T���Q�S�P�E�V�D�F�E����O�F�U���P�G���G�F�F�T���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�X�P�V�M�E���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���E�F�E�V�D�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�P�T�F���G�F�F�T�����1�M�F�B�T�F���T�F�F
�Z�P�V�S���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���E�P�D�V�N�F�O�U�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���G�F�F���T�D�I�F�E�V�M�F�T��

�2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G���5�V�C�T�V���&�C�V�G���%�J�C�P�I�G�U�����5�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���G�P�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���N�B�S�L�F�E���X�J�U�I���B�����?�����I�B�W�F���D�I�B�O�H�F�E��
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���G�J�H�V�S�F�T���P�G���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�U�I���B���D�I�B�O�H�F�E
�1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���N�B�Z���O�P�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���U�I�F���F�O�U�J�S�F
�I�J�T�U�P�S�Z���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����5�I�F���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F
�X�J�M�M���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���B�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���B���T�I�P�S�U�F�S���Q�F�S�J�P�E���U�I�B�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���B�U���6�#�4
�'�4�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U����U�I�F���P�W�F�S�B�M�M���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���P�G���U�I�F�T�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���N�B�Z���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F���C�F�U�U�F�S���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���U�I�B�O���U�I�F
�Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���U�J�N�F���U�I�B�U���X�P�V�M�E���C�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�G���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���V�T�F�E
�U�I�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�D�P�N�N�F�O�E�T
�S�F�W�J�F�X�J�O�H���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���U�I�B�U���V�T�F���U�I�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O
�E�B�U�F���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�F�D�B�V�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���X�J�U�I���M�P�O�H�F�S���U�J�N�F
�G�S�B�N�F�T���B�S�F���V�T�V�B�M�M�Z���N�P�S�F���I�F�M�Q�G�V�M���X�I�F�O���F�W�B�M�V�B�U�J�O�H
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N�T���B�O�E���T�U�S�B�U�F�H�J�F�T�����1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�J�U�I���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F�T���U�I�B�U
�Q�S�F�D�F�E�F���U�I�F���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���T�I�P�X
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���B�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���F�B�S�M�J�F�T�U

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G����

56



�%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���U�P���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�U���6�#�4���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���4�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���*�O�D�����	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���E�B�U�F��
�5�I�F���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�O���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���N�B�Z���C�F���U�I�F���S�F�T�V�M�U
�P�G���B���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���H�B�Q���E�V�F���U�P���B���[�F�S�P���C�B�M�B�O�D�F���U�I�B�U
�Q�S�F�W�F�O�U�T���U�I�F���D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�P�V�T���S�F�U�V�S�O�T���G�S�P�N���U�I�F
�J�O�D�F�Q�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�����5�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F
�N�B�Z���B�M�T�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�G���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���I�B�T���G�B�J�M�F�E���P�O�F���P�G���P�V�S
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���E�B�U�B���J�O�U�F�H�S�J�U�Z���U�F�T�U�T�����*�O���T�V�D�I���J�O�T�U�B�O�D�F�T����U�I�F
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U���X�J�M�M���C�F���M�B�C�F�M�F�E���B�T�����3�F�W�J�F�X���3�F�R�V�J�S�F�E�����B�O�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�B�U���G�B�J�M�V�S�F���X�J�M�M���C�F���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E��
�'�J�O�B�M�M�Z����U�I�F���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F���X�J�M�M���D�I�B�O�H�F���J�G���Z�P�V
�I�B�W�F���F�Y�Q�M�J�D�J�U�M�Z���S�F�R�V�F�T�U�F�E���B���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�T�U�B�S�U�����1�M�F�B�T�F
�D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���G�P�S���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���E�F�U�B�J�M�T
�S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���Z�P�V�S���O�F�X���1�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���4�U�B�S�U���%�B�U�F��

�%�N�Q�U�G�F���#�E�E�Q�W�P�V���2�G�T�H�Q�T�O�C�P�E�G�����"�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���U�I�B�U���I�B�W�F
�C�F�F�O���D�M�P�T�F�E���N�B�Z���C�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E
�Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����8�I�F�O���D�M�P�T�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�S�F���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E
�J�O���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���S�F�Q�P�S�U����U�I�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�J�M�M
�P�O�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���U�I�F���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U
�X�B�T���B�D�U�J�W�F���E�V�S�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�P�M�J�E�B�U�F�E���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���U�J�N�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E��

�2�Q�T�V�H�Q�N�K�Q�����'�P�S���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�G���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P�����J�T
�E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T���B�M�M���P�G���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���D�P�W�F�S
�Q�B�H�F���P�S���U�I�F���I�F�B�E�F�S���P�G���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���B�O�E���E�P�F�T���O�P�U
�O�F�D�F�T�T�B�S�J�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B�M�M���P�G���U�I�F���D�M�J�F�O�U���T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���I�F�M�E���B�U
�6�#�4���'�4���P�S���F�M�T�F�X�I�F�S�F��

�2�G�T�E�G�P�V�C�I�G�����1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���	�J�O���U�I�F���������1�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P�����D�P�M�V�N�O�

�J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E
�X�I�F�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�B�T���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E���#�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T���	�J�O���U�I�F
�������C�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T�����D�P�M�V�N�O�
���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���I�F�M�E
�J�O���U�I�B�U���C�S�P�B�E���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T���J�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���X�I�F�O
�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�B�T���H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E��

�2�T�K�E�K�P�I�����"�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���Q�S�J�D�F�E���V�T�J�O�H���U�I�F���D�M�P�T�J�O�H���Q�S�J�D�F
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���M�B�T�U���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���E�B�Z���Q�S�F�D�F�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���P�G
�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����&�W�F�S�Z���S�F�B�T�P�O�B�C�M�F���B�U�U�F�N�Q�U���I�B�T���C�F�F�O���N�B�E�F���U�P
�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F�M�Z���Q�S�J�D�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�����I�P�X�F�W�F�S����X�F���N�B�L�F���O�P
�X�B�S�S�B�O�U�Z���X�J�U�I���S�F�T�Q�F�D�U���U�P���B�O�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���T���Q�S�J�D�F�����1�M�F�B�T�F���S�F�G�F�S
�U�P���U�I�F���C�B�D�L���P�G���U�I�F���G�J�S�T�U���Q�B�H�F���P�G���Z�P�V�S���6�#�4���'�4�����B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U���G�P�S���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���V�T�F�E���G�P�S���D�F�S�U�B�J�O���U�Z�Q�F�T���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T����U�I�F���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���P�G
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���E�B�U�B���B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S���R�V�B�M�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�T���D�P�O�D�F�S�O�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�S�J�D�J�O�H���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�����5�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�J�O���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U����X�F���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z���S�F�M�Z���P�O���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z
�R�V�P�U�B�U�J�P�O���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T�����*�G���B���Q�S�J�D�F���J�T���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�E���U�P
�C�F���V�O�S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F����X�F���N�B�Z���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���Q�S�J�D�F���J�O���H�P�P�E���G�B�J�U�I
�B�O�E���N�B�Z���V�T�F���P�U�I�F�S���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���T�V�D�I���B�T���U�I�F���M�B�T�U���S�F�D�P�S�E�F�E
�U�S�B�O�T�B�D�U�J�P�O�����8�I�F�O���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���I�F�M�E���B�U���B�O�P�U�I�F�S
�D�V�T�U�P�E�J�B�O���P�S���J�G���Z�P�V���I�P�M�E���J�M�M�J�R�V�J�E���P�S���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S
�X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F�S�F���J�T���O�P���Q�V�C�M�J�T�I�F�E���Q�S�J�D�F����X�F���X�J�M�M���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z���S�F�M�Z
�P�O���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���D�V�T�U�P�E�J�B�O���P�S���J�T�T�V�F�S���P�G���U�I�B�U
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z��

�%�C�U�J�����$�B�T�I���P�O���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U���B�U���6�#�4���#�B�O�L���6�4�"���J�T���Q�S�P�U�F�D�U�F�E���C�Z
�U�I�F���'�F�E�F�S�B�M���%�F�Q�P�T�J�U���*�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F���$�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�J�P�O���	�'�%�*�$�
���V�Q���U�P
������������������J�O���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���B�O�E���B�D�D�S�V�F�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�F�S���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�P�S
�G�P�S���F�B�D�I���P�X�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q���U�Z�Q�F�����%�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���N�B�E�F���J�O���B�O
�J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M���T���P�X�O���O�B�N�F����K�P�J�O�U���O�B�N�F����P�S���J�O�E�J�W�J�E�V�B�M
�S�F�U�J�S�F�N�F�O�U���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���B�S�F���F�B�D�I���I�F�M�E���J�O���B���T�F�Q�B�S�B�U�F���U�Z�Q�F���P�G
�P�X�O�F�S�T�I�J�Q�����4�V�D�I���E�F�Q�P�T�J�U�T���B�S�F���O�P�U���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F�E���C�Z���6�#�4���'�4��

�.�P�S�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���V�Q�P�O���S�F�R�V�F�T�U��

�/�W�V�W�C�N���(�W�P�F���#�U�U�G�V���#�N�N�Q�E�C�V�K�Q�P�����*�G���U�I�F���P�Q�U�J�P�O���U�P
�V�O�C�V�O�E�M�F���C�B�M�B�O�D�F�E���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���J�T���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���B�O�E���J�G���B
�G�V�O�E���T���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���E�B�U�B���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���X�J�M�M���C�F
�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T����T�V�C�D�M�B�T�T����B�O�E���T�U�Z�M�F
�C�S�F�B�L�E�P�X�O���P�G���U�I�F�J�S���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T�����8�I�F�S�F���B
�N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E���P�S���&�5�'���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���F�R�V�J�U�Z���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���G�S�P�N
�N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�F���F�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�U�P�S�T����U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���X�J�M�M���Q�S�P�Q�P�S�U�J�P�O�B�U�F�M�Z
�B�M�M�P�D�B�U�F���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���P�G���U�I�F���G�V�O�E���U�P���U�I�P�T�F
�T�F�D�U�P�S�T���N�F�B�T�V�S�F�E���B�T���B���Q�F�S�D�F�O�U�B�H�F���P�G���U�I�F���U�P�U�B�M���G�V�O�E���T
�B�T�T�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���E�B�U�F���T�I�P�X�O��

�5�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���T�V�Q�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S����*�O�D�����P�O���B
�N�P�O�U�I�M�Z���C�B�T�J�T���U�P���6�#�4���'�4���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���E�B�U�B���T�V�Q�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F
�G�V�O�E���X�I�J�D�I���N�B�Z���O�P�U���C�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U�����.�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���D�I�B�O�H�F
�U�I�F�J�S���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P���I�P�M�E�J�O�H�T���P�O���B���S�F�H�V�M�B�S���	�P�G�U�F�O���E�B�J�M�Z�
���C�B�T�J�T��
�"�D�D�P�S�E�J�O�H�M�Z����B�O�Z���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���U�I�B�U���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���N�V�U�V�B�M���G�V�O�E�T���N�B�Z
�O�P�U���B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F�M�Z���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���D�P�N�Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O���P�G���U�I�F�T�F
�G�V�O�E�T�����*�G���B���G�V�O�E���T���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���I�P�M�E�J�O�H���E�B�U�B���J�T���O�P�U
�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����J�U���X�J�M�M���C�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���J�U�T���D�P�S�S�F�T�Q�P�O�E�J�O�H
�P�W�F�S�B�M�M���.�P�S�O�J�O�H�T�U�B�S���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�D�B�U�J�P�O�����"�M�M���E�B�U�B���J�T���B�T���P�G���U�I�F
�E�B�U�F���J�O�E�J�D�B�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���5�V�[�N�G�����5�I�F���(�S�P�X�U�I����7�B�M�V�F���B�O�E���$�P�S�F���M�B�C�F�M�T���B�S�F
�E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F�E���C�Z���4�U�B�O�E�B�S�E���B�O�E���1�P�P�S���T���V�T�J�O�H���B���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P��
�C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P���N�F�U�I�P�E�P�M�P�H�Z�����5�I�F���(�S�P�X�U�I����7�B�M�V�F���B�O�E���$�P�S�F
�M�B�C�F�M�T���B�S�F���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���I�P�X���B���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P
�D�P�N�Q�B�S�F�T���U�P���U�I�F���N�F�E�J�B�O���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���S�B�U�J�P���G�P�S���J�U�T
�J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���B�T�T�J�H�O�F�E���*�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z
�4�F�D�U�P�S�����*�G���U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���S�B�U�J�P���J�T���H�S�F�B�U�F�S���U�I�B�O���P�S���F�R�V�B�M���U�P
�U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���N�F�E�J�B�O����J�U���J�T���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���H�S�P�X�U�I���T�U�P�D�L�����*�G
�U�I�F���D�P�N�Q�B�O�Z���T���S�B�U�J�P���J�T���M�F�T�T���U�I�B�O���U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���N�F�E�J�B�O����J�U���J�T
�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���W�B�M�V�F���T�U�P�D�L�����*�G���B���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���C�P�U�I
�H�S�P�X�U�I���B�O�E���W�B�M�V�F���B�U�U�S�J�C�V�U�F�T����J�U���J�T���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���B���D�P�S�F
�T�U�P�D�L�����*�G���Q�S�J�D�F���U�P���C�P�P�L���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S���U�I�F���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���T
�N�F�E�J�B�O���J�T���O�P�U���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����U�I�J�T���J�U�F�N���X�J�M�M���C�F���6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���%�C�R�K�V�C�N�K�\�C�V�K�Q�P�����.�B�S�L�F�U���$�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���E�F�G�J�O�F�E
�B�T���U�I�F���O�V�N�C�F�S���P�G���T�I�B�S�F�T���P�V�U�T�U�B�O�E�J�O�H���U�J�N�F�T���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U
�W�B�M�V�F�����&�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���-�B�S�H�F���$�B�Q���J�G���U�I�F�Z
�I�B�W�F���B���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���P�G�������C�J�M�M�J�P�O���P�S���B�C�P�W�F�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I
�D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���C�F�U�X�F�F�O�����������B�O�E�����������C�J�M�M�J�P�O���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E
�B�T���.�J�E���$�B�Q�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���C�F�M�P�X����������
�C�J�M�M�J�P�O���B�S�F���D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���B�T���4�N�B�M�M���$�B�Q�����6�O�D�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�B�S�F���U�I�P�T�F���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���O�P���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M�J�[�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���P�S
�B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F��

�'�S�W�K�V�[���5�G�E�V�Q�T�U�����5�I�F���&�R�V�J�U�Z���T�F�D�U�P�S���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���B
�W�B�S�J�F�U�Z���P�G���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T����F�B�D�I���X�J�U�I���E�J�G�G�F�S�F�O�U���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���B�O�E
�S�J�T�L���Q�B�S�B�N�F�U�F�S�T�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U����U�I�F���P�W�F�S�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���P�S
�V�O�E�F�S�X�F�J�H�I�U�J�O�H���J�O���B���Q�B�S�U�J�D�V�M�B�S���T�F�D�U�P�S���P�S���B�T�T�F�U���D�M�B�T�T
�T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���W�J�F�X�F�E���B�T���B�O���J�T�P�M�B�U�F�E���G�B�D�U�P�S���J�O���N�B�L�J�O�H
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���M�J�R�V�J�E�B�U�J�P�O���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�T�����C�V�U���T�I�P�V�M�E���C�F���B�T�T�F�T�T�F�E
�P�O���B�O���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���C�B�T�J�T���U�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���U�I�F���P�W�F�S�B�M�M
�J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���U�I�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���T���Q�P�S�U�G�P�M�J�P��

�%�N�C�U�U�K�H�K�G�F���'�S�W�K�V�[�����$�M�B�T�T�J�G�J�F�E���F�R�V�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T
�U�I�P�T�F���F�R�V�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F���G�J�S�N���D�B�O���D�P�O�G�J�S�N���U�I�F���T�Q�F�D�J�G�J�D
�J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���B�O�E���T�F�D�U�P�S���P�G���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���F�R�V�J�U�Z���J�O�T�U�S�V�N�F�O�U��

�'�U�V�K�O�C�V�G�F���#�P�P�W�C�N���+�P�E�Q�O�G�����5�I�F���&�T�U�J�N�B�U�F�E���"�O�O�V�B�M

�*�O�D�P�N�F���J�T���U�I�F���B�O�O�V�B�M�J�[�F�E���Z�F�B�S���U�P���E�B�U�F���Q�F�S���T�I�B�S�F
�E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E�T���Q�B�J�E���B�O�E���N�V�M�U�J�Q�M�J�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���R�V�B�O�U�J�U�Z���P�G���T�I�B�S�F�T
�I�F�M�E���J�O���U�I�F���T�F�M�F�D�U�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�	�T�
��

�%�W�T�T�G�P�V���;�K�G�N�F�����$�V�S�S�F�O�U���Z�J�F�M�E���J�T���E�F�G�J�O�F�E���B�T���U�I�F���F�T�U�J�N�B�U�F�E
�B�O�O�V�B�M���J�O�D�P�N�F���E�J�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�F���U�P�U�B�M���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F��

�$�Q�P�F���4�C�V�K�P�I�����5�I�F�T�F���S�B�U�J�O�H�T���B�S�F���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N
�J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U���J�O�E�V�T�U�S�Z���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���B�O�E���B�S�F���O�P�U���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���C�Z
�6�#�4���'�4�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I�P�V�U���S�B�U�J�O�H���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�S�F���M�F�G�U
�C�M�B�O�L�����3�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�J�F�T���N�B�Z���E�J�T�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F���S�B�U�J�O�H�T���P�O���I�J�H�I
�Z�J�F�M�E���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�0�4�����8�I�F�O���/�3���J�T���E�J�T�Q�M�B�Z�F�E���V�O�E�F�S���C�P�O�E���S�B�U�J�O�H���D�P�M�V�N�O����O�P
�S�B�U�J�O�H�T���D�V�S�S�F�O�U�M�Z���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���G�S�P�N���U�I�B�U���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�Z��

�*�K�I�J���;�K�G�N�F�����5�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z���E�F�T�J�H�O�B�U�F���B���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���B�T���B
�I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E���G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���F�W�F�O���U�I�P�V�H�I���P�O�F���P�S
�N�P�S�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�J�F�T���S�B�U�F���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z���B�T���B�O���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U
�H�S�B�E�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z�����'�V�S�U�I�F�S����U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z���J�O�D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���B
�S�B�U�J�O�H���U�I�B�U���J�T���O�P���M�P�O�H�F�S���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���U�I�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���B�H�F�O�D�Z��
�'�P�S���N�P�S�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�C�P�V�U���U�I�F���S�B�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���B�O�Z���I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E
�G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����P�S���U�P���D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S���X�I�F�U�I�F�S���U�P���I�P�M�E���P�S
�T�F�M�M���B���I�J�H�I���Z�J�F�M�E���G�J�Y�F�E���J�O�D�P�N�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S���P�S���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�W�F���B�O�E���E�P���O�P�U���N�B�L�F
�B�O�Z���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U��

�%�T�G�F�K�V���'�X�G�P�V���4�K�U�M�����*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���F�W�F�O�U���S�J�T�L
�B�O�E���D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���D�S�F�E�J�U���R�V�B�M�J�U�Z���P�G���U�I�F���J�T�T�V�F�S�����*�T�T�V�F�S�T���D�B�O
�F�Y�Q�F�S�J�F�O�D�F���F�D�P�O�P�N�J�D���T�J�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���U�I�B�U���N�B�Z���I�B�W�F���B�E�W�F�S�T�F
�F�G�G�F�D�U�T���P�O���U�I�F���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F�J�S���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V���4�C�V�G���4�K�U�M�����#�P�O�E�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F
�G�M�V�D�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�T���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���S�B�U�F�T���S�J�T�F���B�O�E���G�B�M�M�����*�G���T�P�M�E���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P
�N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z����U�I�F���Q�S�J�D�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���G�P�S���B�O���J�T�T�V�F���N�B�Z���C�F���M�F�T�T���U�I�B�O
�U�I�F���P�S�J�H�J�O�B�M���Q�V�S�D�I�B�T�F���Q�S�J�D�F��

�4�G�K�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V���4�K�U�M�����4�J�O�D�F���N�P�T�U���D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���J�T�T�V�F�T���Q�B�Z
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���T�F�N�J�B�O�O�V�B�M�M�Z����U�I�F���D�P�V�Q�P�O���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���P�W�F�S���U�I�F���M�J�G�F
�P�G���U�I�F���C�P�O�E���D�B�O���I�B�W�F���B���N�B�K�P�S���J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���U�I�F���C�P�O�E���T���U�P�U�B�M
�S�F�U�V�S�O��

�'�H�H�G�E�V�K�X�G���/�C�V�W�T�K�V�[�����&�G�G�F�D�U�J�W�F���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���J�T���U�I�F���F�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E
�S�F�E�F�N�Q�U�J�P�O���E�V�F���U�P���Q�S�F���S�F�G�V�O�E�J�O�H����Q�V�U�T����P�S���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�E�P�F�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���B�O�Z���T�J�O�L�J�O�H���G�V�O�E���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z����P�Q�U�J�P�O�B�M���P�S
�F�Y�U�S�B�P�S�E�J�O�B�S�Z���D�B�M�M�T�����4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���X�J�U�I�P�V�U���B���N�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���E�B�U�F���B�S�F
�M�F�G�U���C�M�B�O�L���B�O�E���U�Z�Q�J�D�B�M�M�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���1�S�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���4�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T�
�.�V�U�V�B�M���'�V�O�E�T���B�O�E���'�J�Y�F�E���*�O�D�P�N�F���6�*�5�T��

�;�K�G�N�F�U�����:�J�F�M�E���U�P���.�B�U�V�S�J�U�Z���B�O�E���:�J�F�M�E���U�P���8�P�S�T�U���B�S�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�F�E���U�P���U�I�F���X�P�S�T�U���D�B�M�M��

�#�E�E�T�W�G�F���+�P�V�G�T�G�U�V�����*�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���U�I�B�U���I�B�T���B�D�D�V�N�V�M�B�U�F�E
�C�F�U�X�F�F�O���U�I�F���N�P�T�U���S�F�D�F�O�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���B�O�E���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���E�B�U�F
�N�B�Z���C�F���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F�T���G�P�S���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���C�F�B�S�J�O�H
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T��

�6�C�Z���5�V�C�V�W�U�������5�B�Y�B�C�M�F�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���B
�U�B�Y�B�C�M�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���G�F�E�F�S�B�M���B�O�E���P�S���T�U�B�U�F
�P�S���M�P�D�B�M���U�B�Y�B�U�J�P�O�������5�B�Y���F�Y�F�N�Q�U�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T
�I�F�M�E���J�O���B���U�B�Y�B�C�M�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U���U�I�B�U���B�S�F���F�Y�F�N�Q�U���G�S�P�N���G�F�E�F�S�B�M�

�T�U�B�U�F���B�O�E���M�P�D�B�M���U�B�Y�B�U�J�P�O�������5�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E�����J�O�D�M�V�E�F�T���B�M�M
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���I�F�M�E���J�O���B���U�B�Y���E�F�G�F�S�S�F�E���B�D�D�P�V�O�U����S�F�H�B�S�E�M�F�T�T���P�G
�U�I�F���T�U�B�U�V�T���P�G���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z��

�%�C�U�J���(�N�Q�Y�����5�I�J�T���$�B�T�I���'�M�P�X���B�O�B�M�Z�T�J�T���J�T���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F
�I�J�T�U�P�S�J�D�B�M���E�J�W�J�E�F�O�E����D�P�V�Q�P�O���B�O�E���J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���Z�P�V
�I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���3�F�D�P�S�E���%�B�U�F���J�O���D�P�O�O�F�D�U�J�P�O���X�J�U�I
�U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���B�O�E���B�T�T�V�N�F�T���U�I�B�U���Z�P�V���X�J�M�M���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F
�U�P���I�P�M�E���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���Q�F�S�J�P�E�T���G�P�S���X�I�J�D�I���D�B�T�I
�G�M�P�X�T���B�S�F���Q�S�P�K�F�D�U�F�E�����5�I�F���B�U�U�B�D�I�F�E���N�B�Z���P�S���N�B�Z���O�P�U
�J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z�C�B�D�L�T���G�P�S���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�J�T�U�F�E�����5�I�F�T�F
�Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���D�I�B�O�H�F���E�V�F���U�P���B
�W�B�S�J�F�U�Z���P�G���S�F�B�T�P�O�T����J�O�D�M�V�E�J�O�H���C�V�U���O�P�U���M�J�N�J�U�F�E���U�P�
�D�P�O�U�S�B�D�U�V�B�M���Q�S�P�W�J�T�J�P�O�T����D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���D�P�S�Q�P�S�B�U�F���Q�P�M�J�D�J�F�T�
�D�I�B�O�H�F�T���J�O���U�I�F���W�B�M�V�F���P�G���U�I�F���V�O�E�F�S�M�Z�J�O�H���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���S�B�U�F���G�M�V�D�U�V�B�U�J�P�O�T�����5�I�F���F�G�G�F�D�U���P�G���B���D�B�M�M���P�O���B�O�Z
�T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z�	�T�
���B�O�E���U�I�F���D�P�O�T�F�R�V�F�O�U�J�B�M���J�N�Q�B�D�U���P�O���J�U�T���Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M
�D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�	�T�
���J�T���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����1�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T���U�I�B�U
�P�D�D�V�S���J�O���U�I�F���T�B�N�F���N�P�O�U�I���J�O���X�I�J�D�I���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���J�T
�H�F�O�F�S�B�U�F�E���������C�V�U���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���U�I�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U���S�V�O���	���"�T���P�G���
���E�B�U�F������
�B�S�F���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����*�O���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�J�O�H���U�I�F
�Q�P�U�F�O�U�J�B�M���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�M�J�F�T���P�O���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���J�U���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�T���U�P���C�F
�S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����6�#�4���'�4���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T�����"�M�U�I�P�V�H�I���6�#�4���'�4���H�F�O�F�S�B�M�M�Z
�V�Q�E�B�U�F�T���U�I�J�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�T���J�U���J�T���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E����U�I�F���'�J�S�N���E�P�F�T
�O�P�U���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���B�O�Z���B�T�T�V�S�B�O�D�F�T���U�I�B�U���U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���M�J�T�U�F�E���J�T
�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���3�F�D�P�S�E���%�B�U�F�����$�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���G�P�S
�N�P�S�U�H�B�H�F���C�B�D�L�F�E����B�T�T�F�U���C�B�D�L�F�E����G�B�D�U�P�S�F�E����B�O�E���P�U�I�F�S
�Q�B�T�T���U�I�S�P�V�H�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�S�F���C�B�T�F�E���P�O���U�I�F���B�T�T�V�N�Q�U�J�P�O�T
�U�I�B�U���U�I�F���D�V�S�S�F�O�U���G�B�D�F���B�N�P�V�O�U����Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z���E�P�X�O�
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���B�O�E���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U���G�S�F�R�V�F�O�D�Z���S�F�N�B�J�O
�D�P�O�T�U�B�O�U�����$�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�S�J�O�D�J�Q�B�M���Q�B�Z�N�F�O�U�T�
�B�S�F���J�O�U�F�O�E�F�E���U�P���C�F���B�O���F�T�U�J�N�B�U�F���P�G���G�V�U�V�S�F���Q�S�P�K�F�D�U�F�E
�J�O�U�F�S�F�T�U���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X�T���B�O�E���E�P���O�P�U���J�O���B�O�Z���X�B�Z���H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F
�B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z��

�'�Z�R�G�E�V�G�F���%�C�U�J���(�N�Q�Y���T�G�R�Q�T�V�K�P�I���H�Q�T���2�W�G�T�V�Q���4�K�E�Q
�+�P�E�Q�O�G���6�C�Z���2�W�T�R�Q�U�G�U�����&�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E���$�B�T�I���'�M�P�X���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H
�N�B�Z���C�F���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�F�E���T�P�M�F�M�Z���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���F�Y�Q�F�D�U�F�E���D�B�T�I���G�M�P�X
�S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z���B�O�E
�B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����Z�P�V���I�B�W�F
�S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�O���F�S�S�P�S���B�O�E���Z�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�N�N�F�E�J�B�U�F�M�Z�����#�P�U�I���U�I�F���'�J�S�N���B�O�E
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�M�M���S�F�M�Z���T�P�M�F�M�Z���V�Q�P�O���Z�P�V�S
�S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���N�B�L�F���U�I�F���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�B�U�J�P�O���P�G
�X�I�F�U�I�F�S���Z�P�V���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T�����*�G
�Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���B�O�E���Z�P�V���B�S�F���/�0�5
�T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����U�I�F���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�T���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U
�C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���C�Z���Z�P�V���P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�F�S�T�����/�F�J�U�I�F�S���6�#�4���'�4
�O�P�S���J�U�T���F�N�Q�M�P�Z�F�F�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���U�B�Y���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F�����:�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E
�D�P�O�T�V�M�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���B�O�E���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H
�Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�B�M���D�J�S�D�V�N�T�U�B�O�D�F�T��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U�����5�I�F���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���N�B�Z���J�O�D�M�V�E�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���C�B�T�F�E���V�Q�P�O���O�P�O���6�#�4���'�4���D�P�T�U���C�B�T�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�����5�I�F���'�J�S�N���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���T�P�V�S�D�F�T���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�B�O���6�#�4���'�4�����*�O���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O����J�G

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G������

57



�%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F�T���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���U�P���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���B�U���6�#�4���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���4�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���*�O�D�����	�D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F�E�


�U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���D�P�O�U�B�J�O�T���Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���D�P�T�U���C�B�T�J�T�
�U�I�F���H�B�J�O���	�M�P�T�T�
���G�P�S���U�I�F�T�F���Q�P�T�J�U�J�P�O�T���B�S�F���F�Y�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F
�D�B�M�D�V�M�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���U�I�F���(�B�J�O���	�-�P�T�T�
�����"�T���B���S�F�T�V�M�U���U�I�F�T�F���G�J�H�V�S�F�T
�N�B�Z���O�P�U���C�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E���B�S�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���G�P�S���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O�B�M
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����$�M�J�F�O�U�T���T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���S�F�M�Z���P�O���U�I�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�O���N�B�L�J�O�H���Q�V�S�D�I�B�T�F���P�S���T�F�M�M���E�F�D�J�T�J�P�O�T����G�P�S���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�S���P�U�I�F�S�X�J�T�F�����3�F�M�Z���P�O�M�Z���P�O���Z�F�B�S���F�O�E���U�B�Y���G�P�S�N�T
�X�I�F�O���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�J�O�H���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���S�F�U�V�S�O�����4�F�F���Z�P�V�S���N�P�O�U�I�M�Z
�T�U�B�U�F�N�F�O�U���G�P�S���B�E�E�J�U�J�P�O�B�M���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U���T�G�R�Q�T�V�K�P�I���H�Q�T���2�W�G�T�V�Q���4�K�E�Q���+�P�E�Q�O�G���6�C�Z
�2�W�T�R�Q�U�G�U�����(�B�J�O���	�-�P�T�T�
���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���N�B�Z���C�F���Q�S�F�Q�B�S�F�E���T�P�M�F�M�Z
�G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F
�S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���H�B�J�O���	�M�P�T�T�
���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���G�P�S���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�O�M�Z���B�O�E���B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P
�J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�O���F�S�S�P�S
�B�O�E���Z�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S
�J�N�N�F�E�J�B�U�F�M�Z�����1�V�S�T�V�B�O�U���U�P���U�I�F���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���*�O�U�F�S�O�B�M
�3�F�W�F�O�V�F���$�P�E�F���	�1�3�*�3�$�
���M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M���H�B�J�O�T���B�S�F
�E�F�S�J�W�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�F���T�B�M�F���P�S���F�Y�D�I�B�O�H�F���P�G���D�B�Q�J�U�B�M���B�T�T�F�U�T���I�F�M�E
�M�P�O�H�F�S���U�I�B�O���T�J�Y���	���
���N�P�O�U�I�T�����'�P�S���U�I�F���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�G���U�I�J�T
�S�F�Q�P�S�U���P�O�M�Z����M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���H�B�J�O�T���B�O�E���M�P�T�T�F�T���B�S�F���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�F�E
�C�Z���B�T�T�F�U�T���I�F�M�E���G�P�S���B���Q�F�S�J�P�E���P�G���N�P�S�F���U�I�B�O���T�J�Y���	���
���N�P�O�U�I�T��
�#�P�U�I���U�I�F���'�J�S�N���B�O�E���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���X�J�M�M���S�F�M�Z���T�P�M�F�M�Z
�V�Q�P�O���Z�P�V�S���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���N�B�L�F���U�I�F
�E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�B�U�J�P�O���P�G���X�I�F�U�I�F�S���Z�P�V���B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P
�J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T�����*�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���S�F�D�F�J�W�F�E���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���B�O�E���Z�P�V
�B�S�F���/�0�5���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y�F�T����U�I�F
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�J�O�H���J�T���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F���B�O�E
�T�I�P�V�M�E���O�P�U���C�F���S�F�M�J�F�E���V�Q�P�O���C�Z���Z�P�V���P�S���Z�P�V�S���B�E�W�J�T�F�S�T���G�P�S
�Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T���P�U�I�F�S���U�I�B�O���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�J�O�H���S�F�B�M�J�[�F�E���H�B�J�O���M�P�T�T���G�P�S
�1�V�F�S�U�P���3�J�D�P���J�O�D�P�N�F���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����/�F�J�U�I�F�S���6�#�4���'�4���O�P�S���J�U�T
�F�N�Q�M�P�Z�F�F�T���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F���U�B�Y���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F�����:�P�V���T�I�P�V�M�E
�D�P�O�T�V�M�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y���B�O�E���P�S���M�F�H�B�M���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H
�Z�P�V�S���Q�F�S�T�P�O�B�M���D�J�S�D�V�N�T�U�B�O�D�F�T��

�)�C�K�P���.�Q�U�U�����������������*�O�E�F�Y���P�Q�U�J�P�O�T���M�J�T�U�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U���N�B�Z
�C�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���*�3�4���5�B�Y���$�P�E�F�������T�F�D�U�J�P�O�������������D�B�U�F�H�P�S�J�[�J�O�H
�U�I�F�N���B�T���C�S�P�B�E���C�B�T�F�E���J�O�E�F�Y���P�Q�U�J�P�O�T�����*�G���T�P����U�I�F���J�O�E�F�Y���N�B�Z
�C�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�M�F���U�P���C�F���U�S�F�B�U�F�E���B�T�����������M�P�O�H���U�F�S�N���B�O�E��������
�T�I�P�S�U���U�F�S�N�T���G�P�S���U�B�Y���Q�V�S�Q�P�T�F�T�����1�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���U�B�Y
�Q�S�P�G�F�T�T�J�P�O�B�M���U�P���E�F�U�F�S�N�J�O�F���F�M�J�H�J�C�J�M�J�U�Z��

�#�E�E�Q�W�P�V���E�J�C�P�I�G�U�����"�U���6�#�4����X�F���B�S�F���D�P�N�N�J�U�U�F�E���U�P
�I�F�M�Q�J�O�H���Z�P�V���X�P�S�L���U�P�X�B�S�E���Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���H�P�B�M�T�����4�P���U�I�B�U
�X�F���N�B�Z���D�P�O�U�J�O�V�F���Q�S�P�W�J�E�J�O�H���Z�P�V���X�J�U�I���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���B�E�W�J�D�F
�U�I�B�U���J�T���D�P�O�T�J�T�U�F�O�U���X�J�U�I���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T����Q�M�F�B�T�F
�D�P�O�T�J�E�F�S���U�I�F���G�P�M�M�P�X�J�O�H���U�X�P���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��
���
���)�B�W�F���U�I�F�S�F���C�F�F�O���B�O�Z���D�I�B�O�H�F�T���U�P���Z�P�V�S���G�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M
�T�J�U�V�B�U�J�P�O���P�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���P�C�K�F�D�U�J�W�F�T� 
���
���8�P�V�M�E���Z�P�V���M�J�L�F���U�P���J�N�Q�M�F�N�F�O�U���P�S���N�P�E�J�G�Z���B�O�Z
�S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�J�P�O�T���S�F�H�B�S�E�J�O�H���U�I�F���N�B�O�B�H�F�N�F�O�U���P�G���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U� 
�*�G���U�I�F���B�O�T�X�F�S���U�P���F�J�U�I�F�S���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O���J�T�����Z�F�T������J�U���J�T���J�N�Q�P�S�U�B�O�U
�U�I�B�U���Z�P�V���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���B�T���T�P�P�O���B�T
�Q�P�T�T�J�C�M�F���U�P���E�J�T�D�V�T�T���U�I�F�T�F���D�I�B�O�H�F�T�����'�P�S���.�"�$���B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z
�B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T����Q�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���N�B�O�B�H�F�S
�E�J�S�F�D�U�M�Z���J�G���Z�P�V���X�P�V�M�E���M�J�L�F���U�P���J�N�Q�P�T�F���P�S���D�I�B�O�H�F���B�O�Z
�J�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U���S�F�T�U�S�J�D�U�J�P�O�T���P�O���Z�P�V�S���B�D�D�P�V�O�U��

�#�&�8���F�K�U�E�N�Q�U�W�T�G�����"���D�P�N�Q�M�J�N�F�O�U�B�S�Z���D�P�Q�Z���P�G���P�V�S���D�V�S�S�F�O�U
�'�P�S�N���"�%�7���%�J�T�D�M�P�T�V�S�F���#�S�P�D�I�V�S�F���U�I�B�U���E�F�T�D�S�J�C�F�T���U�I�F

�B�E�W�J�T�P�S�Z���Q�S�P�H�S�B�N���B�O�E���S�F�M�B�U�F�E���G�F�F�T���J�T���B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F���U�I�S�P�V�H�I
�Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M���"�E�W�J�T�P�S���1�M�F�B�T�F���D�P�O�U�B�D�U���Z�P�V�S���'�J�O�B�O�D�J�B�M
�"�E�W�J�T�P�S���J�G���Z�P�V���I�B�W�F���B�O�Z���R�V�F�T�U�J�P�O�T��

�+�O�R�Q�T�V�C�P�V���K�P�H�Q�T�O�C�V�K�Q�P���H�Q�T���H�Q�T�O�G�T���2�K�R�G�T���,�C�H�H�T�C�[���C�P�F
�/�E�&�Q�P�C�N�F���+�P�X�G�U�V�O�G�P�V�U���E�N�K�G�P�V�U�����"�T���B�O���B�D�D�P�N�N�P�E�B�U�J�P�O
�U�P���G�P�S�N�F�S���1�J�Q�F�S���+�B�G�G�S�B�Z���B�O�E���.�D�%�P�O�B�M�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T
�D�M�J�F�O�U�T����U�I�F�T�F���S�F�Q�P�S�U�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F���Q�F�S�G�P�S�N�B�O�D�F���I�J�T�U�P�S�Z���G�P�S
�U�I�F�J�S���1�J�Q�F�S���+�B�G�G�S�B�Z���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���"�V�H�V�T�U��������������������B�O�E
�.�D�%�P�O�B�M�E���*�O�W�F�T�U�N�F�O�U�T���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���Q�S�J�P�S���U�P���'�F�C�S�V�B�S�Z�����
������������U�I�F���E�B�U�F���U�I�F���S�F�T�Q�F�D�U�J�W�F���B�D�D�P�V�O�U�T���X�F�S�F���D�P�O�W�F�S�U�F�E
�U�P���6�#�4���'�4�����6�#�4���'�4���I�B�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�J�F�E���U�I�J�T
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���O�P�S���E�P���X�F���N�B�L�F���B�O�Z���S�F�Q�S�F�T�F�O�U�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S
�X�B�S�S�B�O�U�J�F�T���B�T���U�P���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���D�P�N�Q�M�F�U�F�O�F�T�T���P�G���U�I�B�U
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���B�O�E���X�J�M�M���O�P�U���C�F���M�J�B�C�M�F���U�P���Z�P�V���J�G���B�O�Z���T�V�D�I
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���J�T���V�O�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����E�F�M�B�Z�F�E���P�S���J�O�B�D�D�V�S�B�U�F��

�'�P�S���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F����B�O�O�V�J�U�J�F�T����B�O�E�����������1�M�B�O�T����6�#�4���'�4���S�F�M�J�F�T���P�O
�J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���P�C�U�B�J�O�F�E���G�S�P�N���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F�T���J�U���C�F�M�J�F�W�F�T
�U�P���C�F���S�F�M�J�B�C�M�F�����6�#�4���'�4���E�P�F�T���O�P�U���J�O�E�F�Q�F�O�E�F�O�U�M�Z���W�F�S�J�G�Z���P�S
�H�V�B�S�B�O�U�F�F���U�I�F���B�D�D�V�S�B�D�Z���P�S���W�B�M�J�E�J�U�Z���P�G���B�O�Z���J�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O
�Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�J�F�T�����*�O�G�P�S�N�B�U�J�P�O���G�P�S���J�O�T�V�S�B�O�D�F�
�B�O�O�V�J�U�J�F�T����B�O�E�����������1�M�B�O�T���U�I�B�U���I�B�T���C�F�F�O���Q�S�P�W�J�E�F�E���C�Z���B
�U�I�J�S�E���Q�B�S�U�Z���T�F�S�W�J�D�F���N�B�Z���O�P�U���S�F�G�M�F�D�U���U�I�F���R�V�B�O�U�J�U�Z���B�O�E
�N�B�S�L�F�U���W�B�M�V�F���B�T���P�G���U�I�F���Q�S�F�W�J�P�V�T���C�V�T�J�O�F�T�T���E�B�Z�����8�I�F�O
�B�W�B�J�M�B�C�M�F����B�O�����B�T���P�G�����E�B�U�F���J�T���J�O�D�M�V�E�F�E���J�O���U�I�F���E�F�T�D�S�J�Q�U�J�P�O��

�*�O�W�F�T�U�P�S�T���P�V�U�T�J�E�F���U�I�F���6���4�����B�S�F���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���U�P���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���B�O�E
�U�B�Y���S�F�H�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���X�J�U�I�J�O���U�I�F�J�S���B�Q�Q�M�J�D�B�C�M�F���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O���U�I�B�U
�B�S�F���O�P�U���B�E�E�S�F�T�T�F�E���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U�����/�P�U�I�J�O�H���J�O���U�I�J�T���S�F�Q�P�S�U
�T�I�B�M�M���C�F���D�P�O�T�U�S�V�F�E���U�P���C�F���B���T�P�M�J�D�J�U�B�U�J�P�O���U�P���C�V�Z���P�S���P�G�G�F�S���U�P
�T�F�M�M���B�O�Z���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�S�P�E�V�D�U���P�S���T�F�S�W�J�D�F���U�P���B�O�Z���O�P�O���6���4��
�J�O�W�F�T�U�P�S����O�P�S���T�I�B�M�M���B�O�Z���T�V�D�I���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�Z����Q�S�P�E�V�D�U���P�S���T�F�S�W�J�D�F
�C�F���T�P�M�J�D�J�U�F�E����P�G�G�F�S�F�E���P�S���T�P�M�E���J�O���B�O�Z���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O���X�I�F�S�F
�T�V�D�I���B�D�U�J�W�J�U�Z���X�P�V�M�E���C�F���D�P�O�U�S�B�S�Z���U�P���U�I�F���T�F�D�V�S�J�U�J�F�T���M�B�X�T���P�S
�P�U�I�F�S���M�P�D�B�M���M�B�X�T���B�O�E���S�F�H�V�M�B�U�J�P�O�T���P�S���X�P�V�M�E���T�V�C�K�F�D�U���6�#�4���U�P
�B�O�Z���S�F�H�J�T�U�S�B�U�J�P�O���S�F�R�V�J�S�F�N�F�O�U���X�J�U�I�J�O���T�V�D�I���K�V�S�J�T�E�J�D�U�J�P�O��

�6�#�4���'�4���"�M�M���3�J�H�I�U�T���3�F�T�F�S�W�F�E�����.�F�N�C�F�S���4�*�1�$��

�3�F�Q�P�S�U���D�S�F�B�U�F�E���P�O�����+�B�O�V�B�S�Z����������������� �P�G�������2�C�I�G������

58



What’s in store for 2013? According to analysts in the 
newly combined UBS Chief Investment Office and Wealth 
Management Research organizations (CIO/WMR), political 
uncertainty and the need to rebuild balance sheets will 
continue to play an important role. However, with fewer 
wholesale leadership changes in sight, political flashpoints 
will likely center more on festering domestic policy disputes 
and selective geopolitical hotspots rather than democratic 
electoral shifts and despotic power transitions, as was 
the case last year. CIO/WMR analysts say issues ranging 
from the need for credible fiscal reform in the U.S. to the 
prospects for conflict in the Middle East will therefore 
dominate this year’s political discussion. Likewise, the 
impact from the deleveraging process will be increasingly 
less uniform, with consumers and financial institutions in 
the U.S. having already made substantial progress toward 
reducing leverage. This suggests that balance sheet 
burdens will shift from the private sector (households) to 
the public sector (the federal government).

Wisdom and will
It is against this still unsettled backdrop that the wisdom 
of policy choices and the will of political leaders will 
prove crucial in shaping the fortunes of the real economy 
and financial markets, in CIO/WMR’s view. Tangible and 
credible solutions to long-term fiscal, competitive and 
financial imbalances can go a long way toward driving 
robust private sector expansions. Corporations now sit 
on over $1.5 trillion in cash while investors remain largely 

on the sidelines, says CIO/WMR analysts. The ability to 
overcome political dysfunction in the U.S., strengthen the 
crisis management approach in Europe and successfully 
navigate the economic transition in China could prompt a 
fresh wave of business investment spending and a broader 
level of consumer reengagement. This in turn would help 
to shrink bloated risk premiums and rekindle interest in risk 
assets—which would likely extend across global financial 
markets.

Note however that the failure to address most of these 
issues in a timely and credible manner could place the 
current fragile recovery in jeopardy, according to CIO/
WMR. While the global economy is on somewhat firmer 
footing than it was last year at this time, there is still 
precious little margin for error. Elected officials must 
therefore take great care to avoid the same sort of policy 
mistakes that have littered the political landscape in recent 
years. Central bankers can—and will—help to ease the 
fiscal adjustments process and buy policymakers some 
time with an aggressively accommodative monetary policy 
mix. But they can only offer a respite—not a resolution. 
For the economy to break free of the current malaise, it 
will require some clarity on reform efforts from elected 
officials. So while the economy appears clear for takeoff, 
policy missteps could yet ground things to a halt. 

As it is difficult to predict with certainty how the global 
economy will fare in 2013, it is critical for investors to 
have a sound financial plan that includes well-diversified 
strategic allocations to a range of asset classes. With this 
in mind, it is CIO/WMR’s view that the world economy 
will continue to slowly improve, albeit at a sub-trend pace, 
with global growth around 3.0% in 2013, up from a 2012 
pace of around 2.5%. 

The U.S.—walking a fiscal tightrope
In the U.S., CIO/WMR analysts view the underlying growth 
dynamics as fairly constructive. The housing market has 
started recovering, energy production is expanding, credit 
standards have been easing and even the labor market 
has improved. The consumer, accounting for two-thirds of 
the economy, has remained remarkably resilient despite 
policy uncertainty. Adding to this the Federal Reserve’s 
highly supportive monetary policy, CIO/WMR’s baseline 
expectation is for ongoing moderate economic growth of 

The Year Ahead2013
Valuable research and investment insights every month Market Outlook  |  January 2013

59



slightly above 2% for 2013, despite the risks of some fiscal 
restraint. A key question for 2013 is whether politicians 
will use the breathing space the Fed has given them to 
push ahead with difficult reforms. The mere uncertainty 
surrounding the fiscal cliff has already led to a substantial 
decline in business investment and clear leadership on this 
issue will be critical, in CIO/WMR’s view.

The eurozone: from recession to stagnation
In the eurozone, CIO/WMR expects uncertainty surrounding 
the debt crisis, fiscal austerity and widespread deleveraging 
to keep growth only barely positive in 2013, but still escaping 
recession. Germany will remain the strongest large economy 
in the region, but growth will likely remain below 1% as a 
result of the weak external environment. The bulk of the 
improvement in the overall eurozone picture is likely to be 
driven by Italy—one of 2012’s weakest economies—as it 
passes the peak of its austerity measures. Spain continues to 
tread a difficult path, requiring further fiscal contraction of 
4% of GDP in order to set its finances on a more sustainable 
path, and a loan-to-deposit ratio of approximately 180% 
leaves its banking sector vulnerable to funding crises. 

Emerging markets reaccelerate
The Chinese economy should grow at around 8.0% in 
2013, in CIO/WMR’s view. Investment is picking up through 
increased infrastructure spending, and the export sector is 
showing signs of stabilization, as evidenced by recent data 
showing exports rising at a rate that’s well ahead of a 10% 
year-on-year pace. However, a key focus for investors will be 
monitoring how much resolve the new leadership shows in 
rebalancing the economy away from fixed asset investment 
and toward consumption. For now, there are few signs of 
this rebalancing taking place, and sudden policy shifts in 
2013 are unlikely, as continuity and stability are important 
goals of the new government. 

More broadly, 2013 is likely to prove to be a year of stronger 
growth. Brazilian growth is expected to more than double 
to around 3-4%, while India is expected to grow 6.5% next 
year from 5.5% in 2012. Russia should maintain its current 
growth of around 3.5% into next year. Furthermore, inflation 
should remain tame, as we expect energy and food prices to 
exert less pressure on consumer price indexes. These benign 
macro drivers, coupled with attractive valuations, provide 
support for emerging market equities into 2013. Beyond 
equities, CIO/WMR analysts continue to see improving credit 

fundamentals for most emerging markets, and this should be 
reflected in the solid performance of fixed income assets. In 
this area, we favor corporate over sovereign debt, where we 
see more compelling valuations.

Investment positioning into 2013
In fixed income, investors should continue to seek higher-
yielding alternatives to government bonds, including 
investment-grade corporate debt, U.S. high-yield and 
emerging market corporate debt. While yields on many 
bonds in these asset classes have tumbled to record lows, 
the yield advantage they offer over government bonds 
remains above historical averages and fundamentals are still 
remarkably solid. For global equities, CIO/WMR expects 2013 
to be another positive year, with returns in the high single-
digit to low-teens range. Accommodative central banks 
provide a supportive backdrop, and on longer-term valuation 
measures, equities are more attractive than bonds—with 
the equity risk premium unusually elevated. But valuation 
is rarely enough to drive performance in the near term; this 
will depend on global policymakers setting the stage for 
improving economic momentum, corporate earnings and 
investor sentiment. Alternative investment areas, such as 
hedge funds, focused on relative-value and event-driven 
strategies, can provide valuable diversification to portfolios 
due to their low correlation to risky assets.

Let’s talk about it
The above was condensed from CIO WMR Year Ahead 
(December 2012), a report from the integrated UBS Chief 
Investment Office and Wealth Management Research. To 
obtain a copy of this report or discuss how its research 
insights might bear on your portfolio, please contact a UBS 
Financial Advisor.

©UBS 2012. The key symbol and UBS are among the registered and unregistered trademarks of UBS. All rights reserved. UBS Financial Services Inc. is a subsidiary of UBS AG. 
Member SIPC. MOC_January_2013_public 

60



Order 2013-2-10 
Served: February 11, 2013 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

 
Issued by the Department of Transportation 

on the 11th of February, 2013 
 

Essential Air Service at 
 

CORDOVA, GUSTAVUS, 
PETERSBURG, WRANGELL, AND 
YAKUTAT, ALASKA 

 

Under 49 U.S.C. 41731 et seq.  

 
 

 
     DOCKET DOT-OST-1998-4899 
 

 
 

 

ORDER RE-SELECTING CARRIER 
Summary 
By this Order, the Department is re-selecting Alaska Airlines, Inc., to provide Essential Air 
Service (EAS) at Cordova, Gustavus, and Yakutat, Alaska, for $4,827,052 annual subsidy and at 
Petersburg and Wrangell at an annual subsidy rate of $3,476,579, from May 1, 2013, through 
April 30, 2015. 1 
 
Background 
By Order 2011-2-1, February 1, 2011, the Department re-selected Alaska Airlines, Inc. to 
provide subsidized EAS at Cordova, Gustavus, Petersburg, Wrangell, and Yakutat, Alaska, 
through April 30, 2013.  Under that Order, Alaska Airlines provides service to Petersburg and 
Wrangell over a Juneau-Petersburg-Wrangell-Ketchikan routing for an annual subsidy of 
$3,415,987; and to Cordova and Yakutat over an Anchorage-Cordova-Yakutat-Juneau routing; 
and nonstop turnaround service between Gustavus and Juneau for a total annual subsidy of 
$4,846,951.  All of the communities receive seven round trips a week with B-737 equipment 
year round except Gustavus, which receives subsidized service for only a 13-week summer 
period.2 

                                                 
1 Such subsidy is calculated and distributed on a fiscal year basis, subject to the availability of funds. 
2 During the remainder of the year, Gustavus’s EAS is provided on a subsidy-free basis by other airlines with small 
aircraft. 

61



- 2 - 

 
As the end of the current contract on April 30, 2013, was approaching, we issued Order 2012-10-24, 
October 26, 2012, requesting EAS proposals for a new contract period beginning May 1, 2013.   
 
Proposal of Alaska Airlines 
Only Alaska Airlines submitted a proposal, and it submitted only one option.  The carrier 
proposes to continue to provide the same level of service described above, and requests 
$4,827,052 annual subsidy at Cordova, Gustavus, and Yakutat, and $3,476,579 at Petersburg and 
Wrangell.   
 
Community Comments 
We received comments from the city officials of Cordova, Petersburg, and Wrangell, as well as 
from Icicle Seafoods, Inc., Cruise Line Agencies of Alaska, the University of Alaska Southeast, 
the Juneau Chamber of Commerce, and numerous comments from other local parties.  All 
expressed strong support for Alaska Airlines.  The City of Petersburg indicated that Alaska 
Airlines’ service provides single-plane, nonstop or multi-stop access to Anchorage, Juneau, 
Ketchikan, and Seattle, all key communities of interest.  The City of Cordova indicates that 
Alaska Airlines’ jets are equipped with Required Navigation Performance Technology, enabling 
reliable access during inclement weather.  The City of Wrangell indicates that “Alaska’s jet 
service is critical to the economic well-being of not only our community, but the entire region.”  
The regional impact is attested to by the interest of the Juneau Chamber of Commerce. 
 
Decision 
Alaska Airlines proposes to continue the current service level but requests a slight increase in 
subsidy.  Alaska Airlines is the only carrier to submit a proposal, and it submitted only one 
option.  Compared to the subsidy rates set by Order 2011-2-1, the currently effective Order, 
revenue has increased by 22 percent, offset largely by a corresponding increase in fuel expense.   
 
Based upon our review, the level of subsidy appears reasonable, and as noted there is strong 
community support for the proposal of Alaska Airlines.  Its service to Anchorage, Juneau, and 
Ketchikan will provide the communities with access to the national air transportation system.  
We are also encouraged that the level of subsidy has remained essentially flat from the prior 
period.  Based on all of the above, we will re-select Alaska Airlines to provide the communites’ 
EAS for an additional two-year period.   
 
Carrier Fitness 
49 U.S.C. §§ 41737(b) and 41738 require that the Department find an air carrier fit, willing, and 
able to provide reliable service before the Department may subsidize it to provide EAS.  Alaska 
Airlines is subject to the Department’s continuing fitness requirements, and no information has 
come to our attention that would cause us to question the carrier’s fitness at this time.  DOT has 
contacted the Federal Aviation Administration, and it has raised no concerns that would 
negatively affect our fitness findings.  We therefore conclude that the carrier remains fit to 
conduct the operations proposed here. 
 
This Order is issued under authority delegated in 49 CFR Part 1.56a(f). 
 

62



- 3 - 

ACCORDINGLY, 
 
1.  We re-select Alaska Airlines, Inc., to provide Essential Air Service at Cordova, Gustavus, 
Petersburg, Wrangell, and Yakutat, Alaska, as described in Appendix C; 
 
2.  We direct Alaska Airlines, to retain all books, records, and other source and summary 
documentation to support claims for payment, and to preserve and maintain such documentation 
in a manner that readily permits its audit and examination by representatives of the Department.  
Such documentation shall be retained for seven years from the service date of the Order or until 
the Department indicates that the records may be destroyed, whichever comes first.  Copies of 
flight logs for aircraft sold or disposed of must be retained.  The carrier may forfeit its 
compensation for any claim that is not supported under the terms of this Order; 
 
3.  We find that Alaska Airlines, Inc., continues to be fit, willing and able to operate as a 
certificated carrier and capable of providing reliable Essential Air Service at the these 
communities  
 
4.  This docket will remain open until further Order of the Department; and 
 
5.  We will serve copies of this Order on the Mayors of Cordova, Gustavus, Petersburg, 
Wrangell, and Yakutat, Alaska, and on Alaska Airlines, Inc.  
 
By: 
 
 
 
 

Susan Kurland 
Assistant Secretary for 

Aviation and International Affairs 
(SEAL) 
 

An electronic version of this document is available on the World Wide Web at 
http://www.regulations.gov 

63



Appendix A-1 
 

 
 
 
Nonstop, Great Circle Miles, North to South 
Anchorage to Cordova, 160 
Cordova to Yakutat,   213 
Yakutat to Juneau,   199 
Gustavus to Juneau,   41 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

64



Appendix A-2 
 

 
 
Nonstop, Great Circle Miles, North to South 
Juneau to Petersburg,   123 
Petersburg to Wrangell, 31 
Wrangell to Ketchikan,  82 
Ketchikan to Seattle,   680 
 
 

65



Appendix B

Alaska Airlines, Inc.,  Essential Air Service at 
Cordova, Gustavus, Petersburg, Wrangell, and Yakutat, Alaska

Cordova, Gustavus, Petersburg
and Yakutat & Wrangell

Passenger Revenue $7,069,763 $7,618,183
Freight/Mail $2,235,579 $1,200,444
Excess Baggage $136,094 $73,852
Trans. Related and Other $1,481,652 $1,790,525
Total Revenue $10,923,088 $10,683,004

Flying Operations $2,532,580 $2,276,823
Fuel $4,226,224 $3,799,430
Maintenance $722,319 $649,374
Ownership $1,989,325 $1,788,430
Total Indirect $9,470,448 $8,514,057

Flight Attendant $255,638 $229,822
Selling/Advertising $867,428 $779,830
Station $3,340,887 $3,003,501
Overhead $1,065,732 $958,107
Total Indirect $5,529,685 $4,971,260

Total Operating $15,000,133 $13,485,317
Return @ 5% $750,007 $674,266
Economic Costs $15,750,140 $14,159,583

Compensation 1/ $4,827,052 $3,476,579

1/ The subtotals for the two proposals reflect the sum of the individual line
elements but are different than Alaska Airlines initially proposed.  However,
the combined total of $8,303,631 ($4,827,052 + $3,476,579) is the same
as the carrier proposed.  
 

66



          Appendix C-1 
 

Alaska Airlines, Inc., d/b/a United Express, Essential Air Service to be Provided to  
Cordova, Gustavus, and Yakutat, Alaska, Docket 1998-4899 

 

Effective Period: May 1, 2013, through April 30, 2015 
Aircraft: B-737-400 
Scheduled Service:  
     Cordova, 7 nonstop round trips/week to Anchorage, and 7 one-stop (Yakutat) trips/week to Juneau 
     Yakutat, 7 nonstop round trips/week to Juneau and 7 one-stop (Cordova) trips/week to Juneau 
     Gustavus: 7 nonstop round trips/week to Juneau, for the two 13-week peak summer seasons – 

May 26, 2013, thru August 24, 2013, and June 1, 2014, thru August 30, 2014. 
$/Flight, JNU or ANC1   Weekly Ceiling 2 

Cordova $1,595      $44,6603 
Yakutat $1,595      $44,660 
Gustavus $1,595      $22,3304 
Note: The carrier understands that it may forfeit its compensation for any flights that it does not operate in conformance with the terms 
and stipulations of the rate Order, including the service plans outlined in the Order and any other significant elements of the required 
service, without prior approval.  The carrier understands that an aircraft take-off and landing at its scheduled destination constitutes a 
completed flight; absent an explanation supporting subsidy eligibility for a flight that has not been completed, such as certain weather 
cancellations, only completed flights are considered eligible for subsidy.  In addition, if the carrier does not schedule or operate its 
flights in full conformance with the Order for a significant period, it may jeopardize its entire subsidy claim for the period in question.  
If the carrier contemplates any such changes beyond the scope of the Order during the applicable period of this rate, it must first notify 
the Office of Aviation Analysis in writing and receive written approval from the Department to be ensured of full compensation.  
Should circumstances warrant, the Department may locate and select a replacement carrier to provide service on these routes.  The 
carrier must complete all flights that can be safely operated; flights that overfly points for lack of traffic will not be compensated.  In 
determining whether subsidy payment for a deviating flight should be adjusted or disallowed, the Department will consider the extent 
to which the goals of the program are met and the extent of access to the national air transportation system provided to the community. 
 
If the Department unilaterally, either partially or completely, terminates or reduces payments for service or changes service 
requirements at a specific location provided for under this Order, then, at the end of the period for which the Department does make 
payments in the stipulated amounts or at the stipulated service levels, the carrier may cease to provide service to that specific location 
without regard to any requirement for notice of such cessation.  Those adjustments in the levels of subsidy and/or service that are 
mutually agreed to in writing by the Department and carrier do not constitute a total or partial reduction or cessation of payment. 
 
Subsidy contract are subject to, and incorporate by reference, relevant statutes and Department regulations, as they may be 
amended from time to time.  However, any such statutes, regulations, or amendments thereto shall not operate to controvert the 
foregoing paragraph.  Funds may not be available for performance under this order beyond March 27, 2013.  The Government’s 
obligation for performance under this order beyond March 27, 2013, is subject to the availability of funds from which payment 
for services can be made.  No legal liability on the part of the Government for any payment may arise for performance under this 
order beyond March 27, 2013, until funds are made available to the Department for performance.  If funds are not made available 
for performance beyond March 27, 2013, the Department will provide notice in writing to the carrier. 
 
All claims for payment must be submitted within 60 days of the last day of service provided under this Order. 
 

                                                 
1 $4,827,052 annual compensation ÷ 3,026 annual flights at the eligible points and their hubs, calculated as follows: 
52 weeks 28 flights in each direction x 2 communities (CDV and YAK) x  0.978 = 2,848;  
13 weeks x 1 community (GST) x 14 flights in each direction x .978 = 178 
2 Calendar weeks that fall into separate calendar months will be treated as part of the later month for the purpose of 
calculating both calendar weeks per month and the monthly compensation. 
3 28 departures/arrivals per week between each point and Anchorage/Juneau x $1,595. 
4 14 departures/arrivals per week between Gustavus and Juneau x $1,595. 

67



          Appendix C-2 
 

Alaska Airlines, Inc., d/b/a United Express, Essential Air Service to be Provided to  
Cordova, Gustavus, and Yakutat, Alaska, Docket 1998-4899 

 

Effective Period: May 1, 2013, through April 30, 2015 
Scheduled Service : 
     Petersburg, 7 nonstop round trips/week to Juneau and 7 one-stop (Wrangell) trips/week to Ketchikan. 
     Wrangell, 7 nonstop round trips/week to Ketchikan and 7 one-stop (Petersburg) trips/week to Juneau. 
Aircraft:  B-737-400 
 

$/Flight, JNU or KTN1   Weekly Ceiling 2 
Petersburg $1,221      $34,1883 
Wrangell $1,221      $34,188 
 
Note: The carrier understands that it may forfeit its compensation for any flights that it does not operate in conformance with the terms 
and stipulations of the rate Order, including the service plans outlined in the Order and any other significant elements of the required 
service, without prior approval.  The carrier understands that an aircraft take-off and landing at its scheduled destination constitutes a 
completed flight; absent an explanation supporting subsidy eligibility for a flight that has not been completed, such as certain weather 
cancellations, only completed flights are considered eligible for subsidy.  In addition, if the carrier does not schedule or operate its 
flights in full conformance with the Order for a significant period, it may jeopardize its entire subsidy claim for the period in question.  
If the carrier contemplates any such changes beyond the scope of the Order during the applicable period of this rate, it must first notify 
the Office of Aviation Analysis in writing and receive written approval from the Department to be ensured of full compensation.  
Should circumstances warrant, the Department may locate and select a replacement carrier to provide service on these routes.  The 
carrier must complete all flights that can be safely operated; flights that overfly points for lack of traffic will not be compensated.  In 
determining whether subsidy payment for a deviating flight should be adjusted or disallowed, the Department will consider the extent 
to which the goals of the program are met and the extent of access to the national air transportation system provided to the community. 
 
If the Department unilaterally, either partially or completely, terminates or reduces payments for service or changes service 
requirements at a specific location provided for under this Order, then, at the end of the period for which the Department does make 
payments in the stipulated amounts or at the stipulated service levels, the carrier may cease to provide service to that specific location 
without regard to any requirement for notice of such cessation.  Those adjustments in the levels of subsidy and/or service that are 
mutually agreed to in writing by the Department and carrier do not constitute a total or partial reduction or cessation of payment. 
 
Subsidy contract are subject to, and incorporate by reference, relevant statutes and Department regulations, as they may be 
amended from time to time.  However, any such statutes, regulations, or amendments thereto shall not operate to controvert the 
foregoing paragraph.  Funds may not be available for performance under this order beyond March 27, 2013.  The Government’s 
obligation for performance under this order beyond March 27, 2013, is subject to the availability of funds from which payment 
for services can be made.  No legal liability on the part of the Government for any payment may arise for performance under this 
order beyond March 27, 2013, until funds are made available to the Department for performance.  If funds are not made available 
for performance beyond March 27, 2013, the Department will provide notice in writing to the carrier. 
 
All claims for payment must be submitted within 60 days of the last day of service provided under this Order. 
 

                                                 
1 $3,476,579 annual compensation ÷ 2,848 annual flights at the eligible points and their hubs, calculated as follows: 
52 weeks x 28 flights in each direction x 2 communities (PSG and WRG) x  0.978 = 2,848. 
2 Calendar weeks that fall into separate calendar months will be treated as part of the later month for the purpose of 
calculating both calendar weeks per month and the monthly compensation. 
3 28 departures/arrivals per week between each point and Juneau/Ketchikan x $1,221. 

68



BIRCH HORTON BITTNER & CHEROT 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

 
 

F:\401777\212\00294518.DOCX 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

TO: SUSAN BOURGEOIS 
CITY CLERK 
CITY OF CORDOVA 
 

FROM: HOLLY C. WELLS 
 

RE: ORDINANCES 1104 & 1105 
EXEMPTION OF NVE PROPERTY USED FOR LOW-INCOME 
HOUSING FROM REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 
 

FILE NO.: 401,777.212 
 

DATE: JANUARY 29, 2013 

 
The Native Village of Eyak (“NVE”) received an Indian Housing Block Grant to 

provide low income housing under Section 101 of the Native American Housing 
Assistance and Self Determination Act of 1996, 25 U.S.C. §4111.  Under the Act and in 
order to qualify for Grant funds, the property used for low income housing must be 
exempt from all real and personal property taxes and any special assessments imposed 
by the municipality in which the housing project sits.  However, the Act permits NVE to 
pay the City a payment in lieu of taxes (“PILOT”) up to $150 per dwelling unit or ten 
percent of the difference between the shelter rent and the utility cost, whichever is 
greater.  Accordingly, NVE has requested tax exempt status for the specific property 
funded by the Grant and has also proposed a cooperation agreement mandating a 
PILOT of $150 per dwelling unit or ten percent of the difference between the shelter rent 
and the utility cost so long as the property at issue is used as low income housing in 
compliance with the cooperation agreement.   

In order to assist NVE in securing and retaining the Grant funds and providing 
much needed low income housing in Cordova, Ordinance 1104 exempts the property in 
question from personal and real property tax and any special assessments so long as a 
cooperation agreement is entered between the City and NVE that provides for a PILOT.  
Ordinance 1105 authorizes the City Manager to enter into a cooperation agreement 
proposed by NVE that provides for the necessary PILOT.   

 

69



DRAFT 

 
 
 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE 1104 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY  OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, EXEMPTING LOT 5, BLOCK 5, 

ODIAK SUBDIVISION, FROM PROPERTY TAXATION AND ANY SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS SO LONG AS A PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES IS PAID BY THE NATIVE 

VILLAGE OF EYAK ON THE PROPERTY AND THE PROPERTY IS USED BY THE 
NATIVE VILLAGE OF EYAK AS LOW-INCOME HOUSING 

 
 WHEREAS, the Native Village of Eyak (“NVE”) used an Indian Housing Block Grant to 
improve Lot 5, Block 5, in the Odiak Subdivision (the “Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, NVE acquired and improved the Property for use as low-income housing in 
compliance with the Indian Housing Block Grant, and 
 
 WHEREAS, 25 U.S.C. §4111 requires recipients of the Indian Housing Block Grant to secure 
exemption from real and personal property taxes and special assessments on the housing project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cordova (“City”) is authorized to provide an exemption to NVE under 
25 U.S.C. §4111; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the City’s best interest to support and encourage the development of low-
income housing throughout the City given the current shortage of housing, 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED  by the City Council of the City of Cordova, that: 
 
 Section 1.  The Property is exempt from real and personal property taxes and any special 
assessments so long as NVE and the City enter into a cooperation agreement for payment in lieu of 
taxes and NVE continues to use the Property as low-income housing as more specifically required 
under a cooperation agreement approved by City Council and pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 4111.  
 
 Section 2.  This ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after its passage and publication.  
This ordinance shall be enacted in accordance with Section 2.13 of the Charter of the City of Cordova, 
Alaska, and published in the Cordova Times, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, within ten 
(10) days after its passage.  
 
1st reading: February 6, 2013 
2nd reading and public hearing:  February 20, 2013 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013. 
 
  
       ________________________________ 
       James Kallander, Mayor  
 

 Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
  Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

70



DRAFT 
CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

ORDINANCE 1105 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY  OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATION TO ENTER INTO A COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH THE 

NATIVE VILLAGE OF EYAK FOR PAYMENT IN  LIEU OF TAXES ON LOT 5, BLOCK 5, 
ODIAK SUBDIVISION, SO LONG AS THE PROPERTY IS USED FOR LOW-INCOME 

HOUSING  
 
 WHEREAS, the Native Village of Eyak (“NVE”) used an Indian Housing Block Grant to 
acquire and improve Lot 5, Block 5, in the Odiak Subdivision (the “Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, NVE acquired and improved the Property for use as low-income housing in 
compliance with the Indian Housing Block Grant, and 
 
 WHEREAS, 25 U.S.C. §4111 requires recipients of the Indian Housing Block Grant to secure 
exemption from real and personal property taxes and special assessments on the housing project and to 
enter into a cooperation agreement providing the City a payment in lieu of taxes (“PILOT”) on the 
Property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the City’s best interest to support and encourage the development of low-
income housing throughout the City given the current shortage of housing, 
 
 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED  by the City Council of the City of Cordova, that: 
 
 Section 1.  The City Manager or his or her representative is hereby authorized to enter into the 
Local Cooperation Agreement, attached to this Ordinance as Exhibit A, which requires NVE to pay a 
PILOT of $150.00 per dwelling unit or ten percent of the difference between the shelter rent and the 
utility costs per dwelling unit so long as the Property is owned by NVE and used for low-income rental 
or lease-purchase homeownership purposes.   
 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after its passage and publication.  
This ordinance shall be enacted in accordance with Section 2.13 of the Charter of the City of Cordova, 
Alaska, and published in the Cordova Times, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, within ten 
(10) days after its passage.  

 
1st reading: February 6, 2013 
2nd reading and public hearing:  February 20, 2013 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013. 
 
  
       ________________________________ 
       James Kallander, Mayor  
 

 Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
  Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

71



DRAFT 

Sample Cooperation Agreement Exemption and PILOT 
AKONAP  06/09/05 

Sample Alaska Cooperation Agreement 
 

Version 1:  
 

Tax Exempt and Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) to Be Paid 
 
 
 

 
Under Section 101 of the Native American Housing Assistance and Self Determination 
Act of 1996, 25 U.S.C. § 4111 (NAHASDA), Indian Housing Block Grant (IHBG) funds 
provided on behalf of an Indian tribe may not be used for rental or lease-purchase 
homeownership units that are owned by the IHBG recipient for the tribe and developed 
under NAHASDA or the United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. § 1437 et seq.) 
unless the governing body of the locality, within which the rental or lease-purchase 
homeownership units are or will be situated, has entered into an agreement with the 
recipient.  With limited exception, the cooperation agreement must provide for local 
cooperation, tax-exemption of the units and the annual payments of user fees or payments 
in lieu of taxes to compensate such governments for the costs of providing governmental 
services (i.e., including police and fire protection, roads, water and sewerage systems, 
utilities systems and related facilities).   
 
The annual payments of user fees or payments in lieu of taxes may be an amount equal to 
the greater of $150 per dwelling unit or 10 percent of the difference between the shelter 
rent and the utility cost, or may be such lesser amount as: (a) is prescribed by State, tribal, 
or local law; (b) agreed to by the local governing body in the agreement; or (c) the 
recipient and the local governing body may agree that such user fees or payments in lieu 
of taxes shall not be made. 
 
HUD prescribes no form of this required “Cooperation Agreement;” however, in its effort 
to provide technical assistance to Alaska IHBG recipients, the Alaska Office of Native 
American Program (AONAP) has developed sample Cooperation Agreements that 
Alaska IHBG recipients may use to develop their own.   
 
This Version 1: Tax Exempt and Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) to Be Paid may 
be used as a guide when the Alaska IHBG recipient and the Governing Body of the 
locality, in which the rental or lease-purchase homeownership units are situated, have 
agreed that the rental or lease-purchase homeownership units are tax exempt and the 
Alaska IHBG recipient will pay a user fee or Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) in 
accordance Section 101(d)(2) of NAHASDA.   
 

 
 

 
 

72



Local Cooperation Agreement 
Between the Native Village of Eyak and the City of Cordova 

2

LOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
 

This agreement entered into this______ day of _____________, 20    , by and 
between the Native Village of Eyak (herein after called the Recipient), and the City of 
Cordova (hereinafter called the Local Governing Body”).  
 

In consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the parties do 
hereby agree as follows: 
 
1. Whenever used in this agreement: 
 
a) The term “project” shall mean the  property at  developed Lot 5 Block 5 

Odiak Subdivision by the Recipient with financial assistance of the United 
States of America, acting by and through the Secretary of the Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (hereinafter called the 
“Government”), and under the Native American Housing Assistance and 
Self Determination Act of 1996 or the United States Housing Act of 1937; 
and 
 

b) The term “shelter rent” shall mean the total of all charges to all tenants of 
a project(s) for dwelling rents (excluding all other income of such 
project(s)), less the cost to the Recipient of all dwelling and non-dwelling 
utilities. 
 

2. The Recipient shall endeavor to secure funding from the Government for the cost 
to develop, acquire and/or administer one low-income housing project, comprising 1 unit, 
as a rental unit.  The project is located within the jurisdictional limits of the Local 
Governing Body.  The obligations of the parties hereto shall apply solely to this project.  
Any future project(s), and the units therein, within the jurisdictional limits of the Local 
Governing Body as those jurisdictional limits are delineated on the date of this 
agreement, will be negotiated on a case-by-case basis. 
 
3. Pursuant to this agreement, this project within the jurisdictional limits of the 
Local Governing Body is exempt from all real and personal property taxes and special 
assessments levied or imposed by the Local Governing Body.  So long as the project is 
owned by the Recipient and is used for low-income rental or lease-purchase 
homeownership purposes, the Local Governing Body agrees that it will not levy or 
impose any real or personal property taxes or special assessments with respect thereto as 
required by Section 101(d) of the Native American Housing and Self Determination Act 
of 1996, 25 U.S.C. § 4111(d).  At any time that the project is no longer funded under the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development, the Recipient will immediately inform 
the Local Governing Body and resume a standard schedule of real or personal property 
taxes. 
 
4. During such period in which the project is exempt from all real and personal 
property taxes and special assessments levied or imposed by the Local Governing Body, 

73



Local Cooperation Agreement 
Between the Native Village of Eyak and the City of Cordova 

3

the Recipient shall make annual payments of either user fees or Payments in Lieu of 
Taxes (PILOT) instead of taxes or special assessments in payment for public services and 
facilities furnished from time to time without other cost or charge to such project(s).   
 
5. Each such annual payment of user fees or PILOT shall be made at the time when 
real property taxes on such project(s) would be paid if it were subject to taxation and 
shall be in an amount equal to the greater of $150 per dwelling unit or ten percent (10%) 
of the difference between the shelter rent and the utility costs per dwelling unit  
 
6. Notwithstanding the Recipient’s agreement to pay user fees or a PILOT, the Local 
Governing Body agrees that no lien against any project(s) or assets of the Recipient shall 
attach, nor shall any interest or penalties accrue or attach on account thereof, for the 
failure to make such payments of user fees or PILOT. 
 
7. During the period commencing with the date of the acquisition of any part of the 
site or sites of any project(s) and continuing so long as such project(s) is owned by the 
Recipient and used for low-income rental or lease-purchase homeownership purposes, the 
Local Governing Body, without cost or charge to the Recipient or the tenants of such 
project(s) other than user fees or PILOT described above, shall furnish or cause to be 
furnished to the Recipient and the tenants of such project(s) any and all public services, 
facilities and infrastructure of the same character and to the same extent as are furnished 
from time to time without cost or charge to other dwellings and inhabitants within the 
Local Governing Body’s jurisdictional limits. 
 
8. If by reason of the Local Governing Body’s failure or refusal to furnish or cause 
to be furnished any and all public services, facilities and infrastructure which it has 
agreed hereunder to furnish or to cause to be furnished to the Recipient or to the tenants 
of any project(s), the Recipient incurs any expense to obtain such services or facilities, 
then the Recipient may deduct the amount of such expense from any payment of user fees 
or PILOT due or to become due to the Local Governing Body with respect to any low-
income housing project(s) owned by the Recipient.] 
 
9. No cooperation agreement previously entered into between the Local Governing 
Body and the Recipient shall be construed to apply to any project(s) covered by this 
agreement. 
 
10. This agreement shall not be abrogated, changed, or modified without the consent 
of both the Local Governing Body and the Recipient.  The privileges and obligations of 
the Local Governing Body hereunder shall remain in full force and effect with respect to 
each project(s) so long as the Recipient holds title to such project(s).  However, if at any 
time the title to, or possession of, any project(s) is held by a public body or governmental 
agency, including the Government, the provisions hereto shall inure to the benefit of and 
may be enforced by such public body or governmental agency, including the 
Government. 
 

74



Local Cooperation Agreement 
Between the Native Village of Eyak and the City of Cordova 

4

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Local Governing Body and the Recipient have 
respectively signed this agreement and caused their seal to be affixed and attested as of 
the day and year first above written. 
 
 

(SEAL) 
   ____________________________________ 

(Corporate Name of Local Governing Body) 
       

By: ______________________________ 
       (Title) 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
(Title) 
 
 
 

(SEAL)  
   ____________________________________ 

(Corporate Name of the Recipient) 
       

By: ______________________________ 
       Robert Henrichs, President 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
(Title) 
 

75



BIRCH HORTON BITTNER & CHEROT 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

 
 

F:\505190\14\00294952.DOCX 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

TO: SUSAN BOURGEOIS 
CITY CLERK 
CITY OF CORDOVA 
 

FROM: HOLLY C. WELLS 
 

RE: ORDINANCE 1106 
REPEAL OF MUNICIPAL CODE 14.28 
 

FILE NO.: 401,777.212 
 

DATE: JANUARY 30, 2013 

 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

The City of Cordova, Alaska, Administration and the Cordova City Council have 
been working on restructuring the Cordova Community Medical Center (“CCMC”) to 
streamline its operations and ensure that CCMC is able to continue operations and 
provide much needed medical services in the City well into the future.  To this end, the 
City entered into an agreement with Providence Alaska in 2012 under which the City 
pays Providence to manage and administer CCMC subject to oversight by the Health 
Services Board (“Board”), the City Council, and in certain personnel matters the city 
manager.  The Management Agreement was authorized and approved via Ordinance 
1106.  Under the Management Agreement, the City agreed that it was inefficient to 
subject CCMC to oversight by two separate government bodies, namely the Board and 
the City Council.  Accordingly, the City Council determined that, in the interest of the 
efficient operation and management of CCMC, the City would propose an amendment 
to the Cordova Municipal Code requiring the Council to sit as the Board.  Ordinance 
1106 is designed to implement the structural changes previously discussed by City 
Council, CCMC administration, and City administration.  This memorandum discusses 
in detail the revisions taking place in Chapter 14.28 as it is incorporated in Title 15. 

 

76



BIRCH HORTON BITTNER & CHEROT 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

 
 

-2- 
F:\505190\14\00294952.DOCX 

REVISIONS 
 

The following changes have been made to Chapter 14.28: 

A. General Revisions 

Chapter 14.28 is being removed from Title 14, which deals primarily with City 
utilities and other unrelated City services, and adopted as Title 15.  The chapter 
name is being expanded to “City Owned Medical Facilities” rather than simply 
“Hospital” as CCMC encompasses a long term care facility as well as a clinic in 
addition to the hospital services and thus the new title more accurately describes 
CCMC operations. 

B. Revisions to 14.28.005 Entitled “Definitions” 

While this section has been renumbered to CMC 15.10.005, no other changes 
were necessary as the Code was recently changed to include the definition of a 
“Contract Administrator” and to encompass all City-owned medical facilities in the 
definition of “CCMC.” 

C. Revisions to CMC 14.28.010 Entitled “Community Health Services Board” 

CMC 14.28.010 has been renumbered 15.20.010.  This provision now mandates 
that the City Council shall sit as the Board and eliminates all other requirements 
regarding the composition of the Board.  It also eliminates references to the 
terms of Board members.  The revisions preserve the requirements that the 
Board appoint a subcommittee to provide guidance regarding mental health and 
alcohol problems and preserves the general obligations of the Board. The 
revised Code also continues to require the Board to elect officers as this process 
should provide for smooth Board meetings.  

The revisions to CMC 14.28.010 now require quarterly meetings to be held the 
first Monday in January, April, July, and October at a time and place to be 
designated by the Board.  This permits Council to simply hold Board meetings 
before the scheduled Council meetings in those months or to schedule a 
separate meeting if necessary.  The Code was also revised to permit two 
members of the Board to call an additional meeting at any time when these 
members determine such a meeting is necessary.  The purpose of this provision 
is to provide the Board with the flexibility to address management or personnel 
issues that cannot wait until the quarterly meeting. 

D. Repeal of CMC 14.28.011 Entitled “Absences to terminate membership” 

CMC 14.28.011, which addressed the removal of Board members, was 
eliminated from the Code and instead removal of Board members is now 
addressed in CMC 15.20.010 (former 14.28.010), which permits the removal of a 
Board member only when a member is removed from the City Council.  The 

77



BIRCH HORTON BITTNER & CHEROT 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

 
 

-3- 
F:\505190\14\00294952.DOCX 

intent of this change is to prevent the Board from having a different composition 
than the Council or a shortage of members. 

E. Revisions to CMC 14.28.020 Entitled “Administration” 

CMC 14.28.020 has been renumbered as 15.30.020.  This section has been 
revised to eliminate City Council involvement in CCMC governance given that the 
Board is comprised of the members of Council.  Thus, the Board, rather than the 
Council, now has the authority to appoint and terminate the CCMC administrator.  
The duties and obligations of the CCMC administrator remain substantially 
unchanged except that the Code now subjects supervision by the administrator 
over CCMC personnel to oversight by the City Manager in accordance with the 
provisions of CCMC personnel plans.  This oversight is necessary to ensure that 
the City maintains control and supervision of its own employees regardless of 
whether the Board chooses to employ a Contract administrator.  The 
administrator’s duties have also been expanded to require the imposition of a 
record retention policy and to ensure compliance with that policy.  

F. Revisions to CMC 14.20.030 Entitled “Medical Staff” 

CMC 14.20.030 has been renumbered as 15.40.030.  This section has been 
greatly simplified, removing definitions of “medical staff” and reducing 
requirements regarding medical staff responsibilities, contracts, and work 
performed.  Instead, the Code now incorporates by reference the Medical Staff 
Bylaws, which shall provide for the definition, organization, and governance of 
the medical staff subject to Board approval of these bylaws and any amendments 
to these bylaws.  This permits the bylaws to be changed more easily by the 
Board to reflect the needs of CCMC. 

G. Revisions to CMC 14.28.032 Entitl ed “Allied health professionals” 

CMC 14.28.032 has been renumbered as 15.50.040.  This section has also been 
revised to remove definitions of “allied health professionals” and descriptions of 
the duties of such professionals.  These definitions and requirements regarding 
the conduct and duties of allied health professionals will now be addressed in the 
Medical Staff Bylaws.  This section does, however, continue to mandate that 
allied health professionals submit qualifications to the medical staff credentialing 
body and that the Board retains final approval of granting privileges to allied 
health professionals. 

H. Revisions to CMC 14.28.035 Entitled “Other health care professionals” 

CMC 14.28.035 has been renumbered as 15.60.050.  This section also removes 
the requirements for CCMC privileges from the Code and incorporates the 
Medical Staff Bylaws to the extent applicable.  This section continues to permit 
the Board to grant privileges at CCMC to health care professionals other than 
medical staff or allied health professionals. 

78



BIRCH HORTON BITTNER & CHEROT 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

 
 

-4- 
F:\505190\14\00294952.DOCX 

I. Repeal of CMC 14.28.040 Entitled Records 

This section has been removed from the Code but a requirement that the CCMC 
administrator impose a record retention policy and ensure compliance with that 
policy has been added to former CMC 14.28.020 (CMC 15.30.020(j)).  This 
permits the administrator to revise the policy quickly as needed to comply with 
any changes in the law. 

J. Revisions to CMC 14.28.050 En titled Schedule of Revenue 

CMC 14.28.050 has been renumbered as 15.70.060.  While this section remains 
substantially unchanged, the formatting was changed so that the numbering was 
consistent with the rest of the title.  While the Board now consists solely of 
Council members, the budgeting process must occur both before the Council 
sitting as the Board and the City Council sitting as the Council.  This ensures 
proper procedure regarding public participation in the budget process and 
permits the Council to include discussions and considerations regarding the 
CCMC budget alongside the City’s general budget. 

K. Conclusion 

For the most part, all of the changes to former Chapter 14.28 are designed to 
revise the Code to reflect the reality of current CCMC operations and to provide 
CCMC and the City flexibility in managing CCMC.  These revisions were the 
result of discussions with CCMC administration, City administration, and 
meetings with City Council. 

79



DRAFT 

 
Ord. 1106 
Page 1 of 5 
 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE 1106 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CI TY COUNCIL OF THE CITY  OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 
REPEALING CORDOVA MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 14.28 ENTITLED “HOSPITAL” 

AND ADOPTING TITLE 15 ENTITLED “CITY OWNED MEDICAL FACILITIES” WHICH 
INCORPORATES THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 14.28 BUT REQUIRES THE CITY 

COUNCIL TO SIT AS TH E HOSPITAL SERVICE BOARD AND UPDATES THE 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE MEDICAL STAF F AND HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR TO 

REFLECT THE CITY’S USE OF A HOSPITAL MA NAGEMENT COMPANY TO 
ADMINISTER CITY OWNED MEDICAL FACILITIES 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously determined that it is in the City’s best interests to hire 
an outside management company to manage the Cordova Community Medical Center (“CCMC”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council also previously determined that while the City would benefit 
from outside management of CCMC, it also found that it was in the City’s best interest to maintain 
ownership of CCMC and to continue to employ the majority of CCMC staff directly; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council also concluded that CCMC operations would be positively 
impacted if City Council sat directly as the Hospital Services Board, with guidance and involvement 
from the community and CCMC management; and 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 14.28 anticipates a separate Health Services Board and City Council and 
does not anticipate outside management of CCMC and thus requires revisions to reflect the 
responsibilities and obligations of the City Council sitting as the Health Services Board;  

 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED  by the City Council of the City of Cordova, that: 
Section 1.  Cordova Municipal Code Chapter 14.28 is repealed and Title 15 is adopted to read as 
follows:  

 

TITLE 15 CITY OWNED MEDICAL FACILITIES 
 

Sections:  
15.10.005 - Definitions. 
15.20.010 - Community health services board. 
15.30.020 - Administration. 
15.40.030 - Medical staff. 
15.50.040 - Allied health professionals. 
15.60.050 - Other health care professionals. 
15.70.060 - Schedule of revenue. 
15.10.005- Definitions.  
 

As used in this chapter:  
 

“Administrator” means a city employee appointed by the city to administer the CCMC, a contract 
administrator or, where the context requires, the employee that the contract administrator designates as 
administrator of the CCMC.  
 

80



DRAFT 

 
Ord. 1106 
Page 2 of 5 
 

“Board” means the Community Health Services Board.  
 

“CCMC” means the Cordova Community Medical Center, which consists of an acute care hospital, 
long term care facility and clinic, and all other health care facilities owned and/or operated by the City.  
 

“Contract administrator” means an entity with whom the city contracts to administer and/or manage 
the CCMC.  
 

15.20.010 - Community health services board.  
 

A.  There shall be a board known as the Community Health Services Board which shall be composed 
of all the members of the City Council. No employee of the CCMC or the administrator shall be 
eligible to serve on the Board. 
 

B.  A subcommittee of the Board comprised of three Board members shall be appointed by a majority 
of the Board to provide guidance to the mental health and alcohol programs and develop and present 
the mental health and alcohol budget to the Board. 
 

C.  General Powers. Subject to state and municipal law, the Board shall be responsible for the 
operations of CCMC and shall prescribe the terms under which patients shall be admitted to CCMC. 
Standards of operation shall be established and enforced, to the extent possible, by the Board. The 
powers of the Board may be delegated to a contract administrator with approval by a majority of the 
Board.  
 

D.  Organization. The Board shall elect annually from its members a president, a vice-president and 
secretary and such other officers as it deems necessary. The Board shall establish such committees and 
shall assign such duties and responsibilities to the committees as it deems necessary.  
 

E.  Removal. A member of the Board shall be removed upon removal of that member from the council. 
 

F.  Meetings. The board shall meet quarterly on the first Monday in January, April, July, and October 
at a time and place to be designated by the Board, and notice of and agenda of all meetings shall be 
posted at a public location in the CCMC, and at the city hall. Any two members of the Board may 
schedule a meeting at any time when they determine such a meeting is necessary. All meetings of the 
Board shall be open to the public; except that the Board may meet in executive session, pursuant to 
notice, to discuss:  
 

1.  Matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse effect upon the finance 
of the government unit; 
 

2.  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person; provided, that the person 
may attend the discussion and request a public discussion;  
 

3.  Matters which, by law, municipal charter or ordinance, are required to be confidential; 
 

4.  Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to disclosure; 
 

5. Direction to an attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of a specific legal matter or 
pending labor negotiations. 
 

81



DRAFT 

 
Ord. 1106 
Page 3 of 5 
 

G.  Reports. The Board shall, on or before sixty days prior to the end of the fiscal year, submit a 
detailed and itemized estimate of revenues and a detailed and itemized budget for the next fiscal year 
to the City Council.  
 

H.  Membership in Association. The Board may maintain membership in any local, state, or national 
group or association organized and operated for the promotion of the public health and welfare or the 
advancement of the efficiency of medical center and community health facilities administration and in 
connection therewith, pay dues and fees thereto.  
 

15.30.020 - Administration.  
 

A.  All personnel necessary to operate the CCMC, except for employees of a contract administrator, 
shall be subject to personnel, pay, and classification plans for CCMC employees. No personnel, pay, or 
classification plan is effective unless and until it is approved by the board. All contracts for nonmedical 
services which obligate the CCMC in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars, including contracts for 
professional or consulting services, must be approved in advance by the board.  
 

B.  Administrator. The administrator shall be the chief executive officer of the CCMC. 
 

1.  Appointment and Termination of Administrator. The administrator shall be appointed by the board 
and may be terminated by the board. In determining whether to appoint or terminate an administrator, 
the board shall consult with the City Attorney. 
 

2.  Duties and Responsibilities of the Administrator. The administrator is responsible for the overall 
supervision of the affairs of the CCMC. The administrator’s authority and duties shall include without 
limitation, the following:  
 

a.  To be responsible for carrying out all applicable laws and ordinances and the terms of all grants 
received by the health services system;  
 

b.  To be responsible for carrying out policies established by the board or the City Council; 
 

c.  To prepare and submit to the board a detailed and itemized estimate of revenues and a detailed and 
itemized budget at least ninety days prior to the end of the fiscal year, for the next fiscal year;  
 

d.  To prepare and submit to the board a plan of organization for the personnel and others concerned 
with the CCMC;  
 

e.  To select, employ, control, and discharge all CCMC employees subject to oversight and approval by 
City Manager in accordance with the provisions of any CCMC personnel plans; 
 

f.  To work with the professional staff and with those concerned with the rendering of professional 
services to the end that the best possible care may be rendered to all patients;  
 

g.  To prepare such reports as may be required on any phase of medical center activity; 
 

h.  To attend all meetings of the board and standing committees established by the board, except where 
otherwise specified; 
 

82



DRAFT 

 
Ord. 1106 
Page 4 of 5 
 

i.  To supervise all purchasing of equipment and supplies in accordance with policy and procedures 
established and approved by the board and approved by the city council;  
 

j.  To ensure that CCMC adopts and imposes a record retention policy that fully complies with federal, 
state, and local laws; 
 

k.  To perform any other duty that may be necessary in the best interest of the city medical center 
system. 
 

15.40.030 - Medical staff.   
 

A.  The medical staff shall be defined and governed by Medical Staff Bylaws approved by the Board. 
Any amendments to the Medical Staff Bylaws shall also be approved by the Board. There is created a 
medical staff which shall be composed of physicians, dentists, and podiatrists. 
 

B.  Professional Care. All persons admitted to CCMC shall be under the professional care of a member 
of the medical staff.  
 

C.  Responsibility. The medical staff shall be responsible to the board for the clinical and scientific 
work of the medical center, clinic or other community health facilities operated by the city. The 
medical staff shall be called upon to advise the board regarding professional problems and policies.  
 

D.  Membership. The medical staff shall at all times comply with all federal and state laws of medical 
practice. In this latter connection, the practice of fee-splitting shall be prohibited and any such division 
of fees shall be cause for exclusion or expulsion from the staff. Appointment to the medical staff shall 
be made by the Board as provided under the Medical Staff Bylaws.  
 

E.  Contract for Rendering of Professional Services. The Board may contract with medical staff for the 
rendering of professional services at CCMC.  
 

F.  Costs. If any attorney is retained to hear a case, the attorneys fees and costs shall be considered an 
operating cost of the CCMC. 
 

15.50.040 - Allied health professionals.  
Allied health professionals, as defined in the Medical Staff by laws, shall comply with the Medical 
Staff Bylaws. The Board must approve privileges at CCMC for any allied health professional.  Since 
no right of privileges are presumed, rejection of an applicant is final, except that a rejected applicant 
may reapply at any time. The granting of privileges to an allied health professional does not confer 
upon that individual any degree or classification of membership on the medical staff.  
 

15.60.050 - Other health care professionals.  
The Board may at its discretion, provide for the granting of privileges at CCMC to health care 
professionals who are not members of the medical and nursing staff, and who are not allied health 
professionals. Candidates for this category of health care professionals must possess a valid Alaska 
license to practice their profession, and must qualify by virtue of all federal, state and local laws. Each 
category of professional health care providers must furnish such credentials, as shall be required by the 
Board and the Medical Staff Bylaws.  
 

15.70.060 - Schedule of revenue.  
 

83



DRAFT 

 
Ord. 1106 
Page 5 of 5 
 

A.  Finances of the CCMC shall be in accordance with city, state and federal laws and regulations, 
those regulations generally prescribed by any accrediting associations as may apply and as the Board 
determines to accept. For all checks issued from CCMC funds, two signatures shall be required. The 
Board may, by Board policy, establish a monetary cap and checks exceeding the monetary cap shall 
require the signature of the administrator and a member of the Board and checks not exceeding the 
monetary cap shall require the signature of the administrator and a CCMC employee to be designated 
by the Board. In absence of the administrator checks shall be signed as established by Board policy.  
 

B.  Schedule of Charges. A schedule of revenue for each classification as incorporated in the budget 
shall be approved annually or more frequently as need may arise by the board. The city council may, 
through taxation or other lawful method of obtaining funding, provide additional or supplemental 
funding of community health services operations.  
 

C.  Preparation and Submission of Budget.  
 

1.  The administrator shall prepare an annual budget in accordance with approved CCMC procedures 
and shall submit such budget to the board for approval. The board shall submit such budget to the city 
council with its recommendations by no later than sixty days prior to the end of the fiscal year.  
 

2.  The city council, in accordance with Section 5-4 of the City Charter, by vote of at least a majority 
of its members no later than the third day before the beginning of the fiscal year, shall adopt budget 
appropriations of the next fiscal year. If the council fails to adopt the budget and make appropriations 
on or before that day, the budget and rate changes if any, as submitted or as amended as the case may 
be, shall go into effect and the proposed expenditures therein shall become the appropriations for the 
next fiscal year.  
 

C.  Other Fiscal Matters. All other fiscal matters including, but not limited to, custody of funds, 
accounting and collection, shall be governed by general accounting procedures.  

 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after its passage and publication.  
This ordinance shall be enacted in accordance with Section 2.13 of the Charter of the City of Cordova, 
Alaska, and published in the Cordova Times, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, within ten 
(10) days after its passage.  
 
1st reading: February 6, 2013 
2nd reading and public hearing:  February 20, 2013 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013. 
 
  
       ________________________________ 
       James Kallander, Mayor  
 

 Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
  Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

 

84



  

Memorandum 

To: City Council and City Manager 

From:  Planning Department staff 

Date: 2/15/2013 

Re: Mobile Grid Lease 

PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION: 
 
File No.:   02-060-136-1 
 
Requested Action:   Approval of Resolution 02-13-07 
 
Survey: Lot 2, Block 7, North Fill Development Park  
 
PART II.  BACKGROUND: 
 
Ric and Osa Schultz dba Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc. have been leasing Lot 2, Block 7, North Fill 
Development Park since 2003.  The taxes and lease payments have been timely for the duration of the last 
lease.  
 
The allowed uses for this lease are  
 

4. USES AND CONDITION OF PREMISES 
 
A.  Authorized Uses.  Use of the Premises shall be limited to haul out facilities, boat and trailer 

storage, and towing facilities, operated by Lessee, and the leased premises shall not, without prior 
written consent of the Lessor, be used for any other purposes.  Lessor expressly reserves the right to 
terminate this lease in the event Lessee fails to operate said use for a period of eighteen consecutive 
months.   
 
The tenants have maintained the uses and conditions as described during the lease. The term of this lease 
will be two years, commencing on April 20, 2013 and expiring on April 20, 2015.  
 
PART III.  SUGGESTED MOTION 
 

 “I move to approve Resolution 02-13-07.” 

85



DRAFT 
CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 02-13-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF  THE CITY OF CORDOVA, AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EN TER INTO A 2 YEAR LEASE OF PROPERTY LEGALLY 

DESCRIBED AS LOT 2, BLOCK 7, NORTH FI LL DEVELOPMENT PARK WITH RIC AND 
OSA SCHULTZ (DBA MOBILE GRID TRAILERS, INC.) 

 
 WHEREAS, the current lease term with the Ric and Osa Schultz (dba Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc.). 
will commence on April 14th, 2013, the new lease would carry their tenancy through April 14th, 2015; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the current lease with the Ric and Osa Schultz (dba Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc.) is 
generally described as Lot 2, Block 7, North Fill Development Park, Plat 86-6, located within Cordova 
Recording District, Cordova Alaska; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the annual rental rate will be Seven thousand five hundred eighty-four dollars and 
eight cents ($7,584.08); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Administration proposes entering into the lease so long as the terms of the 
original lease remain in force; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the lease between the City of Cordova and the Ric and Osa Schultz (dba Mobile 
Grid Trailers, Inc.) is hereto attached as Attachment A. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of Cordova 
hereby authorizes and directs the City Manager to renew the lease on the property to the Ric and Osa 
Schultz (dba Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc.) in accordance with the terms in the Lease.  The form and content 
of the Lease now before this meeting is in all respects authorized, approved and confirmed by this 
resolution, and the City Manager hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver the 
Lease reflecting the terms in the Lease on behalf of the City, in substantially the form and content now 
before this meeting but with such changes, modifications, additions and deletions therein as he shall deem 
necessary, desirable or appropriate, the execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of approval of 
any and all changes, modifications, additions or deletions therein from the form and content of said 
documents now before this meeting, and from and after the execution and delivery of said documents, the 
City Manager hereby is authorized, empowered and directed to do all acts and things and to execute all 
documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of the Lease. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2013. 
        
  
       ________________________________  
       James Kallander, Mayor  
 

 Attest: 
 

________________________________  
  Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

86



CITY OF CORDOVA 
Cordova, Alaska  

 
GROUND LEASE 

 
 

THIS LEASE (“Lease”) by and between the CITY OF CORDOVA, a municipal corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Alaska (the “City”), and Ric and Osa Schultz (dba 
Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc.) doing business in Cordova, Alaska (“Lessee”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the City owns that certain unimproved parcel of land in Cordova, Alaska generally 
described as Lot 2, Block 7, North Fill Development Park, Plat 86-6, located within Cordova Recording 
District, Cordova Alaska, (referred to hereinafter as the “Premises”); and  
 

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to lease the Premises from the City, and Lessor desires to lease the 
Premises to Lessee, on the terms and conditions set forth herein; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Cordova City Council (“Council”) has approved the lease of the Premises from 

the City to Lessee in accordance with the Cordova City Charter §5-17 and Chapter 5.22 of the Cordova 
Municipal Code (hereinafter referred to as the “Code” or “CMC”). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants of the parties 

hereto, it is agreed as follows: 
 

1. LEASE OF PREMISES   
 

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the City hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee 
hereby leases from the City, the Premises.  
 

2. LEASE TERM 
 

The term of this Lease shall be two (2) year, commencing on April 20, 2 013. 
The “Commencement Date”) and expiring two (2) years later, on April 20 , 2015, unless earlier 

terminated in accordance with the terms of this Lease. 
 

 
3. RENT 

 
A.  Base Rent.   The rent during the term of this Lease shall be Seven thousand five 

hundred and eighty-four dollars and eight cents ($7584.08) or Six Hundred Thirty Two Dollars 
($632.00) in twelve monthly installments (the “Base Rent”), which shall be due and payable in advance on 
the Commencement Date of this agreement. Base Rent shall be paid to the City in lawful money of the 
United States without abatement, deduction or set-off for any reason whatsoever, at the address provided 
for notice to the City set forth in Section 20.E of this Lease, or at any other place that the City may from 
time to time direct in writing.  Base Rent shall be paid promptly when due without notice or demand 
therefor.  The parties intend the Base Rent to be absolutely net to the City.  All costs, expenses and 
obligations of every kind and nature whatsoever in connection with or relating to the Premises shall be the 
obligation of, and shall be paid by, Lessee.  As required by the CMC Section 5.22.040(C), any lease 
having a term of more than two (2) years shall be subject to a rental adjustment to fair market value at 
intervals of no more than two (2) years, but no adjustment shall result in a reduction of rent.     
 

B.  Additional Charges.   In addition to the Base Rent, Lessee acknowledges and agrees that 
Lessee is obligated to pay and shall pay, before delinquency and without reimbursement, all costs, 

87



expenses and obligations of every kind and nature whatsoever in connection with or relating to the 
Premises or the activities conducted on the Premises, including without limitation those costs, expenses 
and obligations identified in Section 7 and all other sums, costs, expenses, taxes (including 6% sales tax, 
which shall be paid by Lessee monthly at the same time Lessee makes its monthly payments of Base 
Rent to the City) and other payments that Lessee assumes or agrees to pay under the provisions of this 
Lease (the “Additional Charges”). 

Without limiting in any way Lessee’s payment obligations, the City shall have the right, but not the 
obligation, at all times during the Lease term, to pay any charges levied or imposed upon the Premises 
that remain unpaid after the same have become due and payable, and the amount paid, plus the City’s 
reasonable expenses, shall be additional rent due from Lessee to the City, with interest thereon at the 
rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date of payment thereof by the City until repayment thereof 
by Lessee. 

 
C.  Late Penalty Provision.  Rent not paid within ten (10) days of the due date shall be assessed 

a late charge of ten percent (10%) of the delinquent amount; such charge shall be considered liquidated 
damages and shall be due and payable as additional rent.  In the event the late charge assessment 
above exceeds the maximum amount allowable by law, the amount assessed will be adjusted to the 
maximum amount allowable by law. 

 
 D.  Security Deposit.  Upon execution of this Lease, the City may require Lessee to deposit with 
the City an amount equal to two months’ rent (the “Security Deposit”).  The Security Deposit shall be held 
by the City as security for the faithful performance by Lessee of all of Lessee’s obligations under this 
Lease.   If Lessee fails to pay the Base Rent, or a portion thereof, or otherwise defaults with respect to 
any provision of this Lease, after notice and beyond the expiration of any applicable cure period the City 
may use, apply or retain all or any portion of the Security Deposit for:  
 
  (i) the payment of any rent or other sum in default;  
 
  (ii)  the payment of any other sum to which the City may become obligated by reason of 
Lessee's default; or  
 
  (iii)  to compensate the City for any  loss or damage which the City may suffer thereby, 
including, but not limited to, any costs associated with moving and storage of Lessee’s personal property 
(if any) remaining on the Premises beyond termination of the Lease.  The City shall be free to commingle 
the Security Deposit with funds held in the City’s own accounts, including accounts in which the City 
keeps other security deposits.  If Lessee performs all of its obligations under this Lease, the Security 
Deposit, or so much thereof as has not been used, applied or retained by the City in accordance with this 
Section, shall be returned to Lessee, at the expiration of the term, and subject to Lessee relinquishing 
possession of the Premises, without payment of interest or other increment for its use, within 30 days of 
Lessee’s vacation of the Premises.   
 

4. USES AND CONDITION OF PREMISES 
 
A.  Authorized Uses.   Use of the Premises shall be limited to haul out facilities, boat and trailer 

storage, and towing facilities, operated by Lessee, and the leased premises shall not, without prior written 
consent of the Lessor, be used for any other purposes.  Lessor expressly reserves the right to terminate 
this lease in the event Lessee fails to operate said use for a period of eighteen consecutive months.   
 

B.  Inspections.   The City and its authorized representatives and agents shall have the right, but 
not the obligation, to enter the Premises at all reasonable times to inspect the use and condition of the 
Premises; to serve, post or keep posted any notices required or allowed under the provisions of this 
Lease, including notices of non-responsibility for liens; and to do any act or thing necessary for the safety 
or preservation of the Premises.  The City shall not be liable in any manner for any inconvenience, 
disturbance, loss of business, nuisance or other damage arising out of the City’s entry onto the Premises, 
except for damage resulting directly from the acts of the City or its authorized representatives or agents.   
 

88



C.  Compliance with Laws.  Lessee shall maintain and repair the Premises in compliance with 
all applicable laws, regulations, ordinances, rules, orders, permits, licenses and other authorizations.  
Lessee shall not use or permit the use of the Premises for any purpose prohibited by law or which would 
cause a cancellation of any insurance policy covering the Premises.  Lessee shall not leave the Premises 
unoccupied or vacant without the City’s prior written consent.  Lessee shall not cause or permit any 
Hazardous Material (as defined in Section 9.B of this Lease) to be brought upon, kept, or used in, on or 
about the Premises except for such Hazardous Material as is necessary to conduct Lessee’s authorized 
uses of the Premises.  Any such Hazardous Material brought upon, kept, or used in, on or about the 
Premises shall be used, kept, stored, and disposed of in a manner that complies with all environmental 
laws and regulations applicable to Hazardous Material.  Lessee shall not cause or allow the release or 
discharge of any other materials or substances that are known to pose a hazard to the environment or 
human health. 
 

D.  Lessee’s Acceptance of Premises.  Lessee has inspected the Premises to its complete 
satisfaction and is familiar with its condition, and the City makes no representations or warranties with 
respect thereto, including but not limited to the condition of the Premises or its suitability or fitness for any 
use Lessee may make of the Premises.  Lessee accepts the Premises AS IS, WHERE IS, WITH ALL 
FAULTS.  No action or inaction by the Council, the City Manager, or any other officer, agent or employee 
of the City relating to or in furtherance of the lease of the Premises shall be deemed to constitute an 
express or implied representation or warranty that the Premises, or any part thereof, is suitable or usable 
or any specific purpose whatsoever.  Any such action or inaction shall be deemed to be and constitute 
performance of a discretionary policy and planning function only, and shall be immune and give no right 
of action as provided in Alaska Statute §9.65.070, or any amendment thereto.   
 

E.  The City many terminate this Lease for any or no reason upon thirty (30) days’ written notice 
to Lessee. 

 
5. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES  
 
Lessee represents and warrants to the City that Lessee is not delinquent in the payment of any 

obligation to the City, and Lessee has not previously breached or defaulted in the performance of a 
material contractual or legal obligation to the City, which breach or default has not been remedied or 
cured. 

  
6. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBLETTING; SUBORDINATION  

 
Lessee shall not assign or otherwise transfer this Lease or any interest herein or sublet the 

Premises or any portion thereof, or permit the occupancy of any part of the Premises by any other person 
or entity, without the prior written consent of the City, which consent the City may withhold in its absolute 
discretion.  The City shall not be required to subordinate this Lease or the City’s interest in the Premises 
to the interest of any other person or entity. 
 

7. OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, UTILITIES, TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  
 

Lessee shall, at Lessee’s sole cost and expense, be solely responsible for: (1) the maintenance 
and repair of the Premises and shall not commit or allow any waste upon the Premises; (2) obtaining any 
and all permits and approvals necessary for Lessee’s use of the Premises; (3) all utilities and services 
needed for Lessee’s use of the Premises; (4) all taxes and assessments levied against the Premises, and 
Lessee agrees to pay all such taxes and assessments as and when they become due, including but not 
limited to all utility bills and special assessments levied and unpaid as of the date of this Lease or 
hereafter levied for public improvements; (5) all licenses, excise fees, and occupation taxes with respect 
to the business and activities conducted on the Premises; (6) all real property taxes, personal property 
taxes, and sales taxes related to the Premises or Lessee’s use or occupancy thereof; and (7) any taxes 
on the leasehold interest created under this Lease.   
 

 

89



 
 
8. LIENS 

 
Lessee will suffer no lien or other encumbrance to attach to the Premises, including without 

limitation mechanic’s or materialman’s liens, sales tax liens under CMC §5.40.125, or property tax liens 
under CMC §5.36.260.  If the City posts any notice of non-responsibility on the Premises, Lessee will 
ensure that the notice is maintained in a conspicuous place. 
 

9. INDEMNIFICATION  
 

A. General Indemnification.  Lessee shall defend, indemnify and hold the City and its 
authorized representatives, agents, officers, and employees harmless from and against any and all 
actions, suits, claims, demands, penalties, fines, judgments, liabilities, settlements, damages, or other 
costs or expenses (including, without limitation, attorney’s fees, court costs, litigation expenses, and 
consultant and expert fees) resulting from, arising out of, or related to Lessee’s occupation or use of the 
Premises or the occupation or use of the Premises by Lessee’s employees, agents, servants, customers, 
contractors, subcontractors, sub-lessees or invitees, including but not limited to all claims and demands 
arising out of any labor performed, materials furnished, or obligations incurred in connection with any 
improvements, repairs, or alterations constructed or made on the Premises and the cost of defending 
against such claims, including reasonable attorney fees.  In the event that such a lien is recorded against 
the Premises, Lessee shall, at Lessee’s sole expense within ninety (90) days after being served with 
written notice thereof, protect the City against said lien by filing a lien release bond or causing the release 
of such lien. 
 

B. Environm ental Indemnification.  Lessee has had full opportunity to examine the 
Premises for the presence of any Hazardous Material (as hereafter defined) and accepts the Premises 
AS IS, WHERE IS, WITH ALL FAULTS.  Lessee releases the City and its authorized representatives, 
agents, officers, and employees from any and all actions, suits, claims, demands, penalties, fines, 
judgments, liabilities, settlements, damages, or other costs or expenses (including, without limitation, 
attorney’s fees, court costs, litigation expenses, and consultant and expert fees) arising during or after the 
term of this Lease, that result from the use, keeping, storage, or disposal of Hazardous Material in, on or 
about the Premises by Lessee, or that arise out of or result from Lessee’s occupancy or use of the 
Premises or the use or occupancy of the Premises by Lessee’s employees, agents, servants, customers, 
contractors, subcontractors, sub-lessees, invitees or authorized representatives.  This release includes, 
without limitation, any and all costs incurred due to any investigation of the Premises or any cleanup, 
removal, or restoration mandated by a federal, state, or local agency or political subdivision, or by law or 
regulation.  Lessee agrees that it shall be fully liable for all costs and expenses related to the use, 
storage, and disposal of Hazardous Material generated, kept or brought on the Premises by Lessee, its 
employees, agents, servants, customers, contractors, subcontractors, sub-lessees, invitees or authorized 
representatives.  

 
Lessee shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City and its authorized representatives, agents, 

officers, and employees harmless from and against any claims, demands, penalties, fines, judgments, 
liabilities, settlements, damages, costs, or expenses (including, without limitation, attorney’s fees, court 
costs, litigation expenses, and consultant and expert fees) of whatever kind or nature, known or unknown, 
contingent or otherwise, arising in whole or in part from or in any way related to (i) the presence, disposal, 
release, or threatened release of any such Hazardous Material which is on or from the Premises, soil, 
water, ground water, vegetation, buildings, personal property, persons, animals, or otherwise; (ii) any 
personal injury or property damage arising out of or related to such Hazardous Material; (iii) any lawsuit 
brought or threatened, settlement reached, or government order relating to such Hazardous Material; and 
(iv) any violation of any laws applicable to such Hazardous Material; provided, however, that the acts 
giving rise to the claims, demands, penalties, fines, judgments, liabilities, settlements, damages, costs, or 
expenses arise in whole or in part from the use of, operations on, or activities on the Premises by Lessee 
or its employees, agents, servants, customers, contractors, subcontractors, sub-lessees, invitees, or 
authorized representatives.  

90



 
As used in this Lease, “Hazardous Material” means any substance which is toxic, ignitable, 

reactive, or corrosive or which is regulated by any federal, state or local law or regulation, as now in force 
or as may be amended from time to time, relating to the protection of human health or the environment, 
as well as any judgments, orders, injunctions, awards, decrees, covenants, conditions, or other 
restrictions or standards relating to the same.  “Hazardous Material” includes any and all material or 
substances that are defined as “hazardous waste,” “extremely hazardous waste,” or a “hazardous 
substance” under any such law or regulation. 
 

10.  INSURANCE 
 

Lessee shall procure and maintain, at Lessee’s sole cost and expense, the following policies of 
insurance with a reputable insurance company or companies satisfactory to the City: 

(1) Commercial general liability insurance in respect of the Premises and the conduct of Lessee’s 
business and operations, naming the City as an additional insured, with minimum limits of liability of Ten 
Million dollars ($10,000,000.00) per accident or occurrence for bodily injury and death, and property 
damage for each occurrence;  

(2) Property insurance, insuring against loss or damage by fire and such other risks as are 
customarily included in the broad form of extended coverage, in an amount of coverage not less than the 
replacement value of the improvements on the Premises, if any, and on such terms as are satisfactory to 
the City;  

(3) Personal property insurance covering Lessee’s trade fixtures, furnishings, equipment, and 
other items of personal property of Lessee located on the Premises; and 

(4) Workers compensation insurance, and such other insurance as is required by law. 
All insurance required under this Lease shall contain an endorsement requiring thirty (30) days’ advance 
written notice to the City before cancellation or change in the coverage, scope, or amount of any policy.  
Prior to commencement of the Lease term, Lessee shall provide the City with proof of the insurance 
required by this Section 10. 
 

11.  REMOVAL OF PROPERTY 
 

Upon expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, at the option of the City, Lessee shall remove 
from the Premises, at Lessee’s sole expense, all property Lessee has placed or caused to be placed on 
the Premises.  Lessee shall repair any damage to the Premises caused by such removal and return the 
Premises as near as possible to its original condition as existed on the Commencement Date.  All 
property which is not promptly removed by Lessee pursuant to the City’s request and in any event within 
thirty (30) days of the date of expiration or termination of this Lease may be removed, sold, destroyed or 
otherwise disposed of in any manner deemed appropriate by the City, all at Lessee’s sole expense, and 
Lessee hereby agrees to pay the City for such expenses.  Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary 
in this Lease, all petroleum, fuel, or chemical storage tanks installed in or on the Premises during the term 
of this Lease shall remain the property of the Lessee and, upon expiration or earlier termination of the 
Lease and upon request of the City, Lessee shall remove any and all such tanks and any and all 
contaminated soil and other materials from the Premises, all at Lessee's sole expense. 
 

12.  DEFAULT AND REMEDIES  
 

A.  Default.  The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a default and a breach of this 
Lease by the Lessee: 

 
(i) The failure to make payment when due of any installment of rent, Additional Charges or 

of any other sum herein specified to be paid by the Lessee; 
 
(ii) The failure to pay any taxes or assessments due from the Lessee to the City and in any 

way related to this Lease, the Premises, any improvements, or the Lessee’s activities or business 
conducted thereon, including but not limited to any real property, personal property or sales taxes; 

 

91



(iii) An assignment for the benefit of Lessee’s creditors or the filing of a voluntary or 
involuntary petition by or against Lessee under any law for the purpose of adjudicating Lessee a 
bankrupt, or for extending the time for payment, adjustment, or satisfaction of Lessee’s liabilities, or for 
reorganization, dissolution, or arrangement on account of or to prevent bankruptcy or insolvency, unless 
the assignment or proceeding, and all consequent orders, adjudications, custodies, and supervision are 
dismissed, vacated or otherwise permanently stated or terminated within thirty (30) days after the 
assignment, filing or other initial event; 

 
(iv) The appointment of a receiver or a debtor-in-possession to take possession of the 

Premises (or any portion thereof) or of Lessee’s interest in the leasehold estate (or any portion thereof) or 
of Lessee’s operations on the Premises (or any portion thereof) by reason of Lessee’s insolvency; 

 
(v)  The abandonment or vacation of the Premises or any portion thereof; 
 
(vi) Execution, levy or attachment on Lessee’s interest in this Lease or the Premises, or any 

portion thereof; 
 
(vii) The breach or violation of any statutes, laws, regulations, rules or ordinances of any kind 

applicable to Lessee’s use or occupancy of the Premises; or 
 
(viii) The failure to observe or perform any covenant, promise, agreement, obligation or 

condition set forth in this Lease, other than the payment of rent, if such failure shall not be cured within 
ten (10) days after written notice has been given to Lessee.  Notices given under this subsection shall 
specify the alleged breach and the applicable Lease provision and demand that the Lessee perform 
according to the terms of the Lease.  No such notice shall be deemed a forfeiture or termination of this 
Lease unless the City expressly makes such election in the notice. 

 
B.  Remedies.  If the Lessee breaches any provision of this Lease, in addition to all other rights 

and remedies the City has at law or in equity, the City may do one or more of the following:  
 

(i) Distrain for rent due any of Lessee’s personal property which comes into the City’s 
possession.  This remedy shall include the right of the City to dispose of Lessee’s personal property in a 
commercially reasonable manner.  Lessee agrees that compliance with the procedures set forth in the 
Alaska Uniform Commercial Code with respect to the sale of property shall be a commercially reasonable 
disposal. 

 
(ii) Re-enter the Premises, take possession thereof, and remove all property from the 

Premises.  The property may be removed and stored at Lessee’s expense, all without service of notice or 
resort to legal process, which Lessee waives, and without the City becoming liable for any damage that 
may result unless the loss or damage is caused by the City’s negligence in the removal or storage of the 
property.  No re-entry by the City shall be deemed an acceptance of surrender of this Lease.  No 
provision of this Lease shall be construed as an assumption by the City of a duty to re-enter and re-let the 
Premises upon Lessee’s default.  If Lessee does not immediately surrender possession of the Premises 
after termination by the City and upon demand by the City, the City may forthwith enter into and upon and 
repossess the Premises and expel Lessee without being deemed guilty in any manner of trespass and 
without prejudice to any remedies which might otherwise be used for arrears of rent or breach of 
covenant; 
 

(iii) Declare this Lease terminated;  
 

(iv) Recover, whether this Lease is terminated or not, reasonable attorney’s fees and all other 
expenses incurred by the City by reason of the default or breach by Lessee;  
 

(v) Recover an amount to be due immediately upon breach equal to the sum of all rent, 
Additional Charges and other payments for which Lessee is obligated under the Lease;  
 

92



(vi) Recover the costs of performing any duty of Lessee in this Lease; 
 

(vii) Collect any and all rents due or to become due from subtenants or other occupants of the 
Premises. 
 

13. SUBSIDENCE 
 

The City shall not be responsible for any washout, subsidence, avulsion, settling or reliction to the 
Premises, nor for any injury caused thereby to the property of the Lessee or any sub-lessee, or that of 
any other person.  The City is not obligated to replace, refill, or improve any part of the Premises during 
Lessee's occupancy in the event of such washout, subsidence, avulsion, settling, or reliction. 

 
14. VACATION BY LESSEE  
 
Upon the expiration or sooner termination of this Lease, Lessee shall peaceably vacate the 

Premises and the Premises shall be returned to the City by Lessee together with any alterations, 
additions or improvements made after the Commencement Date, unless the City requests that they be 
removed from the Premises.  Upon such vacation, Lessee shall remove from the Premises any items of 
personal property brought on to the Premises.  Any such property not removed from the Premises within 
thirty (30) days of the expiration or termination of this Lease shall become the property of the City at no 
cost or charge to the City, and may be removed, sold, destroyed or otherwise disposed of in any manner 
deemed appropriate by the City, all at Lessee’s sole expense, and Lessee hereby agrees to pay the City 
for such expenses.   

 
15.  RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

 
The City reserves the right to designate and grant rights-of-way and utility easements across the 

Premises without compensation to Lessee or any other party, including the right of ingress and egress to 
and from the Premises for the construction, operation and maintenance of utilities and access, provided 
that Lessee shall be compensated for the taking or destruction of any improvements on the Premises.  
Lessee shall be responsible for requesting a rental adjustment to reflect any reduction in the value of the 
Premises.  
 

16.  SIGNS 
 

No signs or other advertising symbols, canopies, or awnings shall be attached to or painted on or 
within the Premises without approval of the City Manager first being obtained; provided, however, that this 
prohibition shall not apply to standard, directional, informational and identification signs of two square feet 
or less in size.  At the termination of this Lease, or sooner, all such signs, advertising matter, symbols, 
canopies or awnings, attached or painted by Lessee shall be removed from the Premises by Lessee at its 
own expense, and Lessee shall repair any damage or injury to the Premises, and correct any unsightly 
conditions caused by the maintenance or removal of said signs. 
 

17. HOLDING OVER 
 

If Lessee with the City’s written consent remains in possession of the Premises after the 
expiration or termination of the Lease term for any cause, or after the date in any notice given by the City 
to Lessee terminating this Lease, such holding over shall be deemed a tenancy from month to month at 
the same rental amount applicable immediately prior to such expiration or termination, subject to 
adjustment in accordance with CMC § 5.22.040(c) or such successor provision of the code then in effect, 
and shall be terminable on 30 days’ written notice given at any time by either party.  All other provisions of 
this Lease except those pertaining to term and rent shall apply to the month-to-month tenancy.  If Lessee 
holds over without the City’s express written consent, Lessee is deemed to be a tenant at sufferance and 
may be removed through a forcible entry and detainer proceeding without service on Lessee of a notice 
to quit.   

 

93



 
 

18. EMINENT DOMAIN 
 
If the whole or any part of the Premises shall be taken for any public or quasi-public use, under 

any statute or by right of eminent domain or private purchase in lieu thereof by a public body vested with 
the power of eminent domain, then the following provisions shall be operative. 
 

A.  Total Taking .  If the Premises are totally taken by condemnation, this Lease shall terminate. 
 

B. Partial Taking . If the Premises are partially taken by condemnation, then this Lease shall 
continue and the rent as specified in Section 3 above shall be abated in a proportion equal to the ratio 
that the portion of the Premises taken bears to the total Premises leased hereunder. 

 
C.  Award.  Upon condemnation, the parties shall share in the award to the extent that their 

interests, respectively, are depreciated, damaged, or destroyed by the condemnation. 
 
19. COSTS 
 
Lessee shall be liable to and shall pay the City for the fees and costs incurred by the City in 

connection with the preparation, operation and enforcement of this Lease.   
 
20. MISCELLANEOUS  

 
A.  Time Is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence of this Lease and of each provision hereof. 

 
B.  Entire Agreement.  This Lease represents the entire agreement between the parties with 

respect to the subject matter hereof, and may not be amended except in writing executed by the City and 
Lessee. 
 

C.  Governing Law and Venue.  This Lease shall be subject to the provisions of the Code now 
or hereafter in effect.  This Lease shall be governed by and construed in accordance with Alaska law and 
any action arising under this Lease shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in Cordova, 
Alaska.   

 
D.  Relationship of Parties.  Nothing in this Lease shall be deemed or construed to create the 

relationship of principal and agent, or of partnership, or of joint venture, or of any association between 
Lessee and the City.  Neither the method of computation of rent, nor any other provisions contained in 
this Lease, nor any acts of the parties shall be deemed to create any relationship between the City and 
Lessee other than the relationship of lessee and lessor. 
 

E.  Notice.  All notices hereunder may be hand-delivered or mailed.  If mailed, they shall be sent 
by certified or registered mail to the following respective addresses: 

 
TO CITY:     TO LESSEE:  

 
City of Cordova     Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc.  
Attn: City Manager     Attn: Ric & Osa Schultz  
P.O. Box 1210      P.O. Box 1291  
Cordova, Alaska 99574    Cordova, AK 99574  

 
or to such other respective addresses as either party hereto may hereafter from time to time designate in 
advance in writing to the other party.  Notices sent by mail shall be deemed to have been given when 
properly mailed, and the postmark affixed by the U.S. Post Office shall be conclusive evidence of the date 
of mailing. If hand-delivered, notice shall be deemed to have been made at the time of delivery. 

 

94



F.  Captions.  Captions herein are for convenience and reference and shall not be used in 
construing the provisions of this Lease. 
 

G.  No Waiver of Breach.  No failure by the City to insist upon the strict performance of any term, 
covenant or condition of this Lease, or to exercise any right or remedy upon a breach thereof, shall 
constitute a waiver of any such breach or of such term, covenant or condition.  No waiver of any breach 
shall effect or alter this Lease, but each and every term, covenant and condition of this Lease shall 
continue in full force and effect with respect to any other existing or subsequent breach. 
 

H.  Survival.  No expiration or termination of this Lease shall expire or terminate any liability or 
obligation to perform which arose prior to the termination or expiration. 
 

I.  Late Payment.  In the event that any rent or other payment due under this Lease is not 
received by the City when due, a late fee of five percent (5%) per month of the principal amount due shall 
be due and payable until the full amount of rent or other payment is received by the City. 
 

J.  Partial Invalidity.  If any provision of this Lease is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to 
be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions shall remain in full force and effect and 
shall in no way be affected, impaired, or invalidated. 
 

K.  Successors and Assigns.  The terms, covenants and conditions in this Lease shall inure to 
the benefit of and shall be binding upon the successors and permitted assigns of the City and Lessee. 

 
L.  Estoppel Certificates.  Either party shall at any time and from time to time, upon not less 

than 10 days’ prior written request by the other party, execute, acknowledge, and deliver to such party a 
statement certifying that this Lease is unamended and in full force and effect (or, if there has been any 
amendment, that the same is in full force and effect as amended and stating the amendments); that there 
are no defaults existing (or, if there is any claimed default, stating the nature and extent thereof); and 
stating the dates to which the rent and other charges have been paid in advance. 
 

M.  Recordation of Lease.  The parties agree that this Lease shall not be recorded, but upon the 
request of either party, the other party will join the requesting party in executing a memorandum of lease 
in a form suitable for recording, and each party agrees that such memorandum shall be prepared and 
recorded at the requesting party’s expense. 
 

N.  Authority.  Lessee represents that Lessee is a for-profit corporation duly organized, validly 
existing, and in good standing under the laws of the State of Washington, and is duly authorized by the 
State of Alaska to do business as a foreign corporation in the State of Alaska, and that Lessee has all 
necessary power and is duly authorized to enter into this Lease and to carry out the obligations of Lessee 
hereunder.  Prior to executing this Lease, Lessee shall provide the City with a certificate of authority 
issued by the State of Alaska, and shall provide the City with a resolution of Lessee’s Board of Directors 
authorizing Lessee to enter into this Lease and to carry out its obligations hereunder as set forth above, 
and authorizing and directing the officer of Lessee whose name and signature appear at the end of this 
Lease to execute this Lease on Lessee’s behalf.   

 
O.  Exhibits.  Exhibit A to this Lease is hereby specifically incorporated into this Lease. 
 
P.  No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing in this Lease shall be interpreted or construed to 

create any rights or benefits to any parties not signatories or successors or permitted assigns of 
signatories to this Lease. 

 
Q.  Interpretation.   The language in all parts of this Lease shall in all cases be simply construed 

according to its fair meaning and not for or against the City or Lessee as both City and Lessee have had 
the assistance of attorneys in drafting and reviewing this Lease. 
 

R.  Counterparts.  This Lease may be executed in counterparts, each of which when so 

95



executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute 
one and the same instrument.  

 
S. Attorney’s Fees.   In the event that the City shall bring any suit or action to enforce this 

Lease or any term or provision hereof, and shall prevail in such suit or action, Lessee agrees that Lessee 
shall pay the City’s attorney’s fees, costs and expenses incurred in connection with such suit or action. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Lease to be executed on the dates set 

opposite their respective signatures below. 
 
 

CITY:     CITY OF CORDOVA 
 
 

Dated:    By:       
 

Its:  City Manager 
 
 

Attest: _________________________ 
City Clerk 

 
 
  
 
 
 

LESSEE:     _______________________________ 
 
 
 

Dated:     By:       
             

Its:       

96



97



Memorandum 
To: City Council 

Thru: Samantha Greenwood, City Planner 

Date: February 13, 2013 

Re: Recommendation from P&Z, Letter of Interest, School Board recommendation – Lease 
 space within the High School Building (USS 2637) for Prince William Sound 
 Community College office and classroom use 
  

PART I.   GENERAL INFORMATION:  

The timeline of the disposal of space within the High School Building (USS 2637) for Prince 
William Sound Community College (PWSCC) office and classroom use 
 

1. 2/1/2013 Letter of interest was received from PWSCC  
2. 1/9/2013 &  2/11/2013 School board meeting,  letter and leasing opportunity were discussed 

and a  resolution recommending to accept application as per CMC 5.22 was passed and 
forwarded  to P&Z  

3. 2/12/2013 Planning and zoning reviewed letter and resolution, made recommendation to 
City Council on disposal and method of disposal.  

 
PART II. REVIEW OF APPLICABLE CODE 
  
At the Planning Commission meeting the application and resolution was discussed.  
As described in section 5.22.040 P&Z shall review and make a recommendation to city council on 
the disposal of the property and the method of disposal.  
 
5.22.040 - Application to lease or purchase 
 
D. The planning commission shall review the application, and recommend to the city council 
whether the city should accept the application, offer the real property interest for disposal by one of 
the competitive procedures in Section 5.22.060, or decline to dispose of the real property interest. 
 
Section 5.22.060 
 

A. In approving a disposal of an interest in city real property for fair market value, the council 
shall select the method by which the city manager will conduct the disposal from among the 
following:  

 
1. Negotiate an agreement with the person who applied to lease or purchase the property;  
2. Invite sealed bids to lease or purchase the property;  
3. Offer the property for lease or purchase at public auction;  
4. Request sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property. 

 

98



 2

The following motion was made and voted on  
 

M/Greenwood, S/McGann “I move to recommend to City Council to dispose 1203 square 
feet of classroom and office space at the High School Building (USS 2637) by procedure 
#1.” 
 
Yeas: Bailer, Greenwood, McGann, Pegau, Reggiani, Baenen, & LoForte 
 
7-0 motion passes 

 
At this time city council needs to review the recommendation from P&Z and do one of the 
following as described in 5.22.060.  
 
5.22.060 - Methods of disposal for fair market value. 

A.  In approving a disposal of an interest in city real property for fair market value, the council 
shall select the method by which the city manager will conduct the disposal from among 
the following: 

 
1.   Negotiate an agreement with the person who applied to lease or purchase the      
property; 

 
2.   Invite sealed bids to lease or purchase the property; 

 
3.   Offer the property for lease or purchase at public auction; 

 
4.   Request sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property. 

 
 
PART III. STAFF RECOMMENDED MOTION:  

 
Motion for Approval : 
"I move that the City dispose of 1203 square feet of classroom and office space at the High 
School Building (USS 2637) for not less than fair market value as outlined in chapter 
5.22.060A * ”. 
 
*It is intended that the maker of the motion select one of the four methods in the applicable 
code section above and insert such in the blank in the recommended motion. 

 
 
 

99



100



101



PROPOSED LEASE 
SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPERTY 

 

This Agreement is made in duplicate this XX day of January 2013, by and between Cordova School 
District Whose principal place of business is 675 Second Street, Cordova, Alaska 99574 (hereinafter 
referred to as “Lessor”), and the University of Alaska, whose address of record is 3211 Providence Dr. 
Anchorage AK 99508, on behalf of the University of Alaska Prince William Sound Community College’s 
Cordova Campus (hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”). 

Premises 
Subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, Lessor leases to Lessee approximately 1,203 feet 
of classroom and office space known as "Classroom #3" and the "Multi-Purpose Room of the Library in 
the Cordova High School located at 100 Fisherman Way, Cordova, Alaska, including the reasonable use 
of common areas, including but not limited to, stairwells, hallways, restrooms, and on-site parking. 

Term 

The term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years, commencing on January XX, 2013, and terminating on 
January XX, 2018. 

Extension of Term  
The parties may extend the terms of this Lease upon mutual agreement  

Rent 
Lessee shall pay to Lessor the sum of $1,666.66 per month as rent (Rent) commencing January XX, 2013.  
Rent shall be payable by the first day of each month throughout the term of this Lease and any 
extension thereof.  Payment for any partial month’s occupancy shall be prorated, based upon a thirty 
(30) day month.  Rent may be paid in advance on a less frequent basis at the option of the Lessee. 

Other Provisions  
A. Lessor shall provide janitorial service and supplies 
B. Lessee shall provide all telephone and internet infrastructure independent of the Cordova School 

District infrastructure 
C. Lessee shall telephone and line service charges 
D. Lessee shall pay internet services and phone charges  
E. Lessor shall pay all other utility costs (consisting of heat, electricity, snow removal, sewer and 

water).  
F. Library: With the exception of the District’s use of the library for scheduled board meetings 

(typically monthly) Lessee will jointly use the library spaces in conjunction with Lessors activities 
during the scheduled school days, provided such use by the Lessee does not disrupt the Lessor’s 
use of the library.  This may include days when the library is closed due to traveling teams/visiting 
students accessing for sleeping quarters etc. 

102



G. Lessee must provide current liability insurance to the district in a form acceptable to the district.  
The Lessee is self-insured and will provide a Certificate of Self Insurance within 20 days to Lessor. 

H.  General Indemnification. Lessee  shall defend, indemnify and hold the City and its authorized 
representatives, agents, officers, and employees harmless from and against any and all actions, 
suits, claims, demands, penalties, fines, judgments, liabilities, settlements, damages, or other costs 
or expenses (including, without limitation, attorney’s fees, court costs, litigation expenses, and 
consultant and expert fees) caused by lessee negligent acts or omissions, or omissions of Lessee’s 
employees, agents, students or invitees. This provision does not apply to any harm, loss, injury or 
death caused by the negligent acts or omissions of lessor or its employees, agents, students, or 
invitees. 

I. Lessee is responsible for damages to premises resulting from or arising out of the Lessee’s use of 
the premises. 

J. For security reasons, Lessee’s related visitors must check into the principal’s office upon arrival to 
the school/college during normal school day hours. 

K. Any adult classes (including GED) must be provided after the school day is completed (4:00 pm).  
The building hours will typically be 7:00 AM to 10:00 PM. 

L. Lessee must adhere to Lessor’s Board policies that specifically apply to the University’s use and 
work in the classroom and that do not violate the University’s policies and regulations. 

M. Lessor will provide Lessee with current access to school calendar of events. 
N. Lessee reserves the right to erect or affix such exterior and interior signs as may be necessary to 

inform the public of the nature and locations of Lessee’s business.  The size and character of the 
signs shall be at Lessee’s discretion and shall not unreasonably detract from the aesthetics of the 
building in which the Leased Premises is located. 

 

Notices 

All payments of rent shall be either hand-delivered or sent, postage prepaid, through United States mail 
to Lessor at the address shown below.  All notices referred to in this Agreement shall be sent certified 
mail, return receipt requested, to the parties at the addresses shown below and shall be deemed given 
three (3) days after deposit in the mail. 

LESSOR       LESSEE 

Cordova School District     University of Alaska 
675 Second Street     Prince William Sound Community College 
Cordova, AK 99574     303 Lowe St.  

Valdez AK 99686    
    

Representation as to Authority  
Each party represents that it has the authority and is authorized to enter into this Agreement. 

Entire Agreem ent  
This Agreement, and the exhibits set forth all of the terms, conditions, covenants and agreements of the 
parties relative to this Lease and supersede any former agreements, oral or written, which, upon the 
execution of this Lease, are terminated and of no further force and effect.  There are no terms, 
conditions, covenants or agreements, except as herein provided. 

103



Lessor      Lessee 

Cordova School District    University of Alaska 

By:      By:      

Title:      Title:      

Date:      Date:     

104



MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:     February 13, 2013 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      City Manager Assessment Committee 
 
 
Earlier in the meeting, Council approved the creation of the City Manager Assessment 
Committee as Resolution 02-13-08. Mayor Kallander will be bringing the names to the meeting 
of those he wishes to appoint to this committee. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Move to approve Mayor Kallander’s appointments to the City 
Manager Assessment Committee to serve until the committee is deemed no longer necessary. 
 
REQUIRED ACTION:  Majority voice vote. 

105



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 February 14, 2013 
Memo to City Council 
Re: Eyak Lake Water Treatment Plant Chemical Mezzanine Structural Repairs 
 
CMC 5.12.040 “Council approval of contracts” says: 
 

No contract for supplies, services or construction which obligates the city to pay more than fifteen 
thousand dollars may be executed unless the council has approved a memorandum setting forth the 
following essential terms of the contract: 

A.   The identity of the contractor; 
B.   The contract price; 
C.   The nature and quantity of the performance that the city shall receive under the contract; and 
D.   The time for performance under the contract. 
 
 
I recommend the city enter into a contract with Eagle Contracting Corporation, of Cordova, 
Alaska, to perform structural repairs to the Eyak Lake Water Treatment Plant Chemical 
Mezzanine and associated work as set forth in the attached RFP 01-13 (Exhibit A).  
 
The contract price is not to exceed Thirty Six Thousand Four Hundred and Twenty Five dollars 
and seventy cents ($36,425.70).  
 
A summary of the nature and quantity of the performance the city shall receive is set forth in the 
attached RFP 01-13 (Exhibit A). 
 
The time for performance is for all work to be completed is 10 weeks after notice to proceed is 
issued.  
 
Recommended action: Voice Vote.  
I move to direct the City Manager to enter into a contract with Eagle Contracting Corporation, to 
perform structural repairs to the Eyak Lake Water Treatment Plant Chemical Mezzanine and 
associated work for a sum of Thirty Six Thousand Four Hundred and Twenty Five dollars and 
seventy cents ($36,425.70)  
 
Thank you, 
Donald Moore 
City Manager 

CI TY OF CORDOVA 
 

Office of City Manager 

City of Cordova 
602 Railroad Ave. 
P.O. Box 1210 
Cordova, Alaska  99574 

Phone: (907) 424-6200 
Fax: (907) 424-6000 
Email: citymanager@cityofcordova.net 
Web: www.cityofcordova.net 

 

106



����
��
City��of��Cordova��
Cordova,��Alaska��
Eyak��Lake��Water��Treatment��Plant����
Request��for��Proposal��#��01�r13��
Eyak��Lake��Water��Treatment��Plant��Chemical��Mezzanine��Structural��Repairs��
REQUEST��FOR��PROPOSAL��
��
The��City��of��Cordova��is��requesting��written��proposals��from��qualified��Contractors��interested��in��

preforming��structural��repairs��to��the��Eyak��Lake��Water��Treatment��Plant��Chemical��Mezzanine��in��Cordova��
Alaska.��Sealed��proposals,��plainly��marked,��“RFP��#01�r13��–��Eyak��Lake��Water��Treatment��Plant��Chemical��
Mezzanine��Structural��Repairs”��addressed��to��the��City��Manager,��City��of��Cordova,��P.O.��Box��1210,��Cordova,��
AK��99574��will��be��accepted��until��2:00��p.m.��February��04,��2013.��PROPOSALS��RECEIVED��AFTER��2:00��P.M.��
WILL��NOT��BE��CONSIDERED.��

��
Copies��of�� this��RFP��may��be��obtained��at�� the�� front��desk��of��Cordova��City��Hall,��or�� from��

ccpm@cityofcordova.net,��or��by��calling��(907)��424�r6280.��
The��City��of��Cordova��reserves��the��right��to��reject��any��and��all��proposals,��to��waive��technical��or��legal��

deficiencies,��to��accept��any��proposal��that��is��in��the��best��interest��of��the��City��and��to��negotiate��the��terms��and��
conditions��of��any��proposal��leading��to��acceptance��and��final��execution��of��a��contract��for��services.��

If��you��have��any��questions��pertaining��to��the��submittal��and��review��process��of��City��bids��please��
contact��the��City��Manager��at��the��following��number:��907�r424�r6200.��

The��City��welcomes��potential��Contractors��to��visit��the��Eyak��Lake��Water��Treatment��Plant��to��better��
understand��the��dynamics,��operations,��location��and��access��throughout��the��facility.��To��arrange��for��a��visit��
or��if��you��have��any��questions��pertaining��to��the��specifics��of��this��RFP��and��the��scope��of��services,��please��
contact��the��City��of��Cordova��Project��Manager,��Josh��Hallquist��at��the��following��number:��907�r253�r6232.��

��
I.��INTENT��OF��SOLICITATION��
The��City��of��Cordova��(City)��is��soliciting��competitive��proposals��from��qualified��contractors��to��

perform��structural��repairs��to��the��chemical��Mezzanine��at��the��Eyak��Lake��water��treatment��plant.��Structural��
repairs��include��demolition��and��replacement��of��an��existing��concrete��column,��installation��of��two��new��
support��columns��including��new��footings,��and��epoxy��coating��of��the��chemical��mezzanine��floor.��Additional��
service��requirements��will��be��found��in��SECTION��III,��SCOPE��OF��WORK.��

��
II.��BACKGROUND��
The��Eyak��Water��Treatment��Plant��is��a��working��water��treatment��facility��constructed��in��the��1980’s.��

It��is��used��to��supplement��the��city��water��supply��system��during��high��usage��or��dry��conditions.��The��chemical��
mezzanine��houses��the��chlorine��injection��system.��The��waste��stream��from��this��system��(salt��water)��has��
been��allowed��to��drain��across��the��unprotected��mezzanine��slab��to��the��floor��drain��for��many��years.��This��
salty��water��has,��over��the��years,��saturated��the��concrete��structure��below��causing��extensive��damage��to��the��
supporting��concrete��column��and��beam��below.��The��plant��will��remain��in��operation��during��construction;��
however��brief��shut��downs��are��anticipated��to��allow��re�rrouting��of��electrical/mechanical��piping��as��
necessary.��Shutdowns��will��be��coordinated��with��the��plant��operator��thru��the��COC��project��Manager.����������
��

III.��SCOPE��OF��WORK��
Provide��the��necessary��material,��equipment,��and��labor��to��perform��the��following��work��activities:����

The��original��as�rbuilt��record��drawings��have��been��included��for��reference.��A��detailed��sketch��of��the��new��

107



column��construction��is��also��included��along��with��a��marked�rup��floor��plan��showing��the��location��of��the��two��
new��columns��and��footings.��Product��data��for��the��desired��Epoxy��floor��coating��system��has��been��included��as��
well.��Photographs��of��the��existing��conditions��are��also��included.����������

�x Demolish��the��existing��14”��square��reinforced��concrete��column��from��the��concrete��beam��
connection��above��to��the��top��of��footing��below��the��finish��floor.����

o Saw��cutting��will��be��required��to��avoid��damage��to��remaining��concrete��beam��and��
footing.��

o Shoring��as��required��
�x Install��new��structural��steel��column��in��place��of��concrete��column��to��be��demolished.��

o See��SK�r2��for��structural��steel��column��design��and��anchoring��requirements.��
�x Install��two��new��F�r1��footings��as��indicated��on��SK1��and��section��3/S7����

o Footing��size��and��reinforcing��per��“Interior��Column��Footing��Schedule”��located��on��
sheet��S�r7.��

o The��floor��slab��will��need��to��be��saw�rcut��and��removed��to��allow��placement��of��the��
footings.��

�x Install��two��new��structural��steel��columns��as��indicated��on��SK1.��
o See��SK�r2��for��structural��steel��column��design��and��anchoring��requirements.��

�x Re�rroute��existing��electrical,��mechanical,��and��plumbing��as��necessary��for��demolition��and��
installation��of��new��columns.��

�x Pour��back��concrete��slab��at��footings��to��match��existing.��
o Concrete��reinforcement��to��match��existing��(see��attached��as�rbuilt��drawings)��

�x Prep��and��apply��epoxy��coating��on��chemical��mezzanine��floor.��
o See��attached��product��data��for��“Epoxy�rCoat”,��Note��alternate��coatings��will��be��

considered.����
o Plant��operators��will��remove��existing��tanks��and��equipment��to��allow��prep��and��

coating��of��floor.��
o Prep��and��coating��of��the��floor��(including��dry��time)��will��need��to��occur��in��a��4�rday��

window.��
o This��work��activity��must��occur��when��the��plant��is��not��needed��to��supplement��the��

main��water��supply��system;��therefore��it��will��need��to��be��closely��coordinated.��������
�x Submittal�� and�� approval�� of�� shop�� drawings/product�� data�� will�� be�� required�� for�� all��

permanent��materials��prior��to��fabrication��and/or��procurement.����
�x Shop��drawings��must��show��dimensions,��description��of��materials,��ect..��������
�x Concrete��will��be��3000psi��minimum��
�x Steel��will��be��a��minimum��of��36ksi��and��prime��painted.����
�x Threaded��Anchor��rods��will��be��F1554��Grade��36��(ASTM��A307��grade��C)��with��A590��Nuts��and��

hardened��steel��washers.��
�x Epoxy��for��anchor��bolts��will��be��Hilti��HIT�rRE��500�rSD��or��equivalent.����
�x All��welding��will��be��performed��by��a��certified��welder.��Submittal��of��welding��certs��required��

prior��to��field��welding.����
�x Project��will��be��subject��to��Title��36��Public��Contracts��Pamphlet��600.��
��

��
������������������������������Contractor��shall��possess��and��keep��in��force��all��licenses,��business��permits��and��other��permits��
required��to��perform��the��services��of��this��Agreement.��Work��shall��be��completed��no��later��than��May��1,��2013.����

��
IV.��SUBMITTAL��REQUIREMENTS��

108



Each��Vendor��shall��submit��two��(2)��original��signed��copies��of��its��proposal.��The��proposal��shall��be��
submitted��in��the��following��manner:��

1.��Contractor��Description.��Provide��a��description��and��history��of��the��Contractor��emphasizing��the��
Contractor's��resources��and��expertise��in��the��area(s)��relevant��to��this��RFP.��In��addition,��identify��
the��person(s)��who��has��decision�rmaking��authority��for��the��Contractor;��and��who��will��be��the��
Contractor’s��primary��contact��person(s)��with��the��City.����

2.��Proposals��
•  Clearly��state��the��total��cost��to��the��City��for��completion��of��all��work.��
�x Provide��evidence��of��liability��insurance,��and��worker’s��compensation��insurance��if��applicable.��
��
V.��SELECTION��CRITERIA��
Each��proposal��shall��be��evaluated��based��on��the��following��criteria��based��on��the��following��sections��

of��Cordova��Municipal��Code��(CMC):��
1. Total��cost��of��Proposal��to��the��City;��(CMC��5.12.120(A)��
2. Contractor’s��qualifications��and��responsibility.��(CMC��5.12.170)��

a. The��skill��and��experience��demonstrated��by��the��bidder��in��performing��contracts��of��a��
similar��nature;��

b. The��bidder's��record��for��honesty��and��integrity;��
c. The��bidder's��capacity��to��perform��in��terms��of��facilities,��equipment,��personnel��and��

financing;��
d. The��past��and��present��compliance��by��the��bidder��with��laws��and��ordinances��related��to��

its��performance��under��the��contract;��and��
e. The��bidder's��past��performance��under��city��contracts.��If��the��bidder��has��failed��in��any��

material��way��to��perform��its��obligations��under��any��contract��with��the��city,��the��city��
manager��may��consider��the��bidder��to��be��not��responsible.����

f. The��bidder's��past��performance��of��financial��obligations��to��the��city.��If��at��the��time��of��
award��the��bidder��is��delinquent,��overdue��or��in��default��on��the��payment��of��any��money,��
debt��or��liability��to��the��city,��the��city��manager��shall��consider��the��bidder��to��be��not��
responsible.����

��
Proposals��will��be��opened��at��the��front��desk��in��City��Hall��on��February��04,��2013��at��approximately��2:05��P.M.��
A��contract��may��be��awarded��by��City��Council��on��February��21,��2013��if��recommended��by��City��Manager.��The��
City��of��Cordova��reserves��the��right��to��reject��any��and��all��proposals,��to��waive��technical��or��legal��deficiencies,��
to��make��such��investigation��as��it��deems��necessary��to��evaluate��Contractor's��qualifications,��to��accept��any��
proposal��that��may��be��deemed��in��the��best��interest��of��the��City��and��to��negotiate��terms��and��conditions��of��
any��proposal��leading��to��acceptance��and��final��execution��of��a��contract��for��services.��

109



110



111



Pending agenda:  
 

Capital Priorities List Meeting –March 2013, June 2013, September 2013, December 2013 
Regular Election – March 5, 2013 7am – 8pm Library Meeting Room 
 

Committees:  
 

Cordova Center Committee: Tim Joyce, Sylvia Lange, Dan Logan, Mark Lynch, Sam 
Greenwood, Moe Zamarron, Dave Reggiani, Cathy Sherman  

 
Fisheries Advisory Committee: David Reggiani, PWSAC; Ken Roemhildt, Seafood Sales; Jim 

Holley, AML; Torie Baker, Marine Advisory Program Coordinator; John Bocci; and 
Jeremy Botz, ADF&G  

  
Cordova Trails Committee: Elizabeth Senear, VACANCY, Jim Kallander, Toni Godes, and 

David Zastrow  
 
Public Services Building Design Committee: David Reggiani - Chairman, Chief Bob (Griffiths), 

Martin Moe, Jim Kacsh, Dick Groff, Mike Hicks, Tom Bailer  
 
E-911 Committee: Chief Bob Griffiths – Chairman, Bret Bradford, Gray Graham, Dick Groff, 

Mike Hicks (and/or Paul Trumblee), David Allison, George Covel  
 
City Manager Assessment Committee: to be named at 2/20/13 meeting 
 

Calendars:  
 

3 months of calendars are attached hereto  
February 2013; March 2013; April 2013 

112



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat  

Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 

    1 2 

3 4 5 
declaration of candi-
dacy closes 

6 
tbd HSB LMR 
7:30 reg mtg LMR 

7 8 9 

10 11 
 
7:00 Sch Bd HSL 
 
 

12 
 
7:00 P&Z LMR  

13 
 
7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

14 15 16 

17 18 
Presidents’ Day  
City Hall 
Offices Closed 
 

19 
6:00 Parks & Rec 
LMR 

Absentee voting at 
City Hall  

20 7:00 HSB spec 
7:15 pub hrg LMR 
7:30 reg mtg LMR 
 
———————— 

21 
7:00 wksn 
 

Absentee voting at 
City Hall  

22 
 
 
 
————————— 

23 

24 25 
 
 

Absentee voting at 
City Hall  

26 
 
 
 
————————— 

27 
 
 

Absentee voting at 
City Hall  

28 
 
 
 
————————— 

 Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 

February 2013 

113



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat  

Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-
brary 

   1 
 

Absentee voting at 
City Hall  

2 

3 4 
 

Absentee voting at 
City Hall  

5 Cordova Regular 
Election 
Polls open 7a—8p 
LMR 

6  
tbd HSB LMR 
7:30 reg mtg LMR 

7 8 9 

10 11 
 
5:30 Parks & Rec 
LMR 

12 
 
7:00 P&Z LMR 

13 
7:00 Sch Bd HSL 
7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

14 
7:00 special mtg 
to certify election 

15 16 

17 18 19 20  
7:15 pub hrg (maybe) 
LMR 
7:30 reg mtg LMR 

21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31     Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-
brary 

March 2013 

114



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat  

Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 

1 2 3 
tbd HSB LMR 
7:15 pub hrg (maybe) 
LMR 
7:30 reg mtg LMR 

4 5 6 

7 8 
 
5:30 Parks & Rec 
LMR 

9 
 
7:00 P&Z LMR 

10 
7:00 Sch Bd HSL 
7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

11 12 13 

14 15 
 
7:00 BoE Hearing 
 

16 17 
 
7:15 pub hrg (maybe) 
LMR 
7:30 reg mtg LMR 

18 19 20 

21 22 
 
City’s Financial Audit 

23 
 
———————— 

24 
 
City’s Financial Audit 

25 
 
———————— 

26 
 
City’s Financial Audit 

27 

28 29 30    Location Legend 
CH-City Hall Confer-
ence Room 
LMR-Library Mtg Rm 
HSL-High School Li-
brary 

April 2013 

115


	cc
	Memo re RES 02-13-08 CM Assess CMT
	RES 02-13-08 CM ASSESSMENT CMTE
	AGENDA MEMO RE 2013 ELECTION OFFICIALS 2-12-13

	j.rpts.11
	j.rpts.12
	j.rpts.13a
	Year end 2012  letter to council
	2012 CT year end
	2012 PF year end COC
	2012 Total all accounts year end
	2013_Year_Ahead_Summary

	k.corres.14
	l.ords
	att to ORD 1105
	MEMO RE ORDs 1104 & 1105 NVE prop tax low-income hsng pilt
	ORD 1104 TAX EXEMPT LOW INCOME NVE HOUSING
	ORD 1105 NVE COOPERATION AGREEMENT
	MEMO RE ORD 1106 TITLE 14 28 REPEAL
	ORD 1106 RE 14 28 REPEAL-REENACTMENT
	Memo re RES 02-13-07 Mobile_Grid_Lease
	RES 02-13-07 Mobile Grid Lease
	att to 02-13-07 MobileGrid lease
	Memo_City_Council_Mobile_Grid_Lease
	File No.:   02-060-136-1

	CCDraftResolution02__13-07_leaseMobileGrid
	LEASE_Mobile_Grid_4_13_13
	City of Cordova    Mobile Grid Trailers, Inc.
	Attn: City Manager    Attn: Ric & Osa Schultz
	Cordova, Alaska 99574    Cordova, AK 99574

	CITY:     CITY OF CORDOVA

	ADPA05F.tmp
	File No.:   02-060-136-1




